Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Wednesday January 18 2012; S:30pm

Board Room
Birch Street_Annex
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, CA



e

DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

January 18, 2012 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Northern Inyo Hospital Board Room at 2957 Birch Street, Bishop CA

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

Approval of minutes of the December 21, 2011 regular meeting.

Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of November 2011; John Halfen.
Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update C. Physician Recruiting Update

B. Orthopedic services update D. 23,052

Chief of Staff Report; Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D.

Old Business _

A. Biannual Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for hospital employees (information item).
B. Mandatory Amendment to Valic 457(B) Plan (action item).

C. Discussion of an Employee Grievance (possible action item).
New Business

A. Construction Change Order Requests (action items):

1. COR 168.2; IB 223 and 256 EJ Head of Wall, $10,881
2. COR 263.1; IB 267, Revise curb and gutter location. Removal and replacement west side

of Support, $10,929
COR 270.1; 1B 294, Add furred wall in front of shaft wall, $4,274
COR 275.1; IB 315 Line for Humidification for CRAH, $4,487
COR 278; IB 309, Electrical for FSD, $4,365
COR 279.1; IB 317, Handrails at Walkways and Radiology, 7,298
COR 281; IB 332, Boiler, APC and Flue Anchorage, $4,754
COR 282; IB 328, 325, 339, Equipment Anchorage, $0
COR 283; 1B 337, Canopy Support Attachment, $2,287
10. COR 284; IB279, Added Door for Display Area Gift Shop, $3,126
11. COR 285; RFI 1216 CRAH Floor Stand, $7,117
12. COR 286; IB331 TV Bracket Anchorage, $856
13. COR 287; IB 271 Various Minor RFI revisions (RFI 1034, 1058, 1066, 1074, 1074.1,

A A



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, January 18, 2012

1108B, 1037
14. COR 288; 1B 312, 323, 324, 326 at Zero and remove and replace sidewalk adjacent to
south side of Support, $5,993
. Construction Change Order 289; Extension of Turner Contract; $367,330.13 (action item).
. Purchase of Paragon Physician Documentation Module (action item).

. Alliant Insurance Renewal (action item).

MY oW

Practice Management Agreement and Relocation Expense Agreement with Kristen Collins,
M.D. (action items).
F. Practice Management Agreement and Relocation Expense Agreement with John Nguyen,
M.D. (action items).
G. Discussion of a second employee grievance and appeal of an employee termination (possible
action item).
H. Renewal of Private Practice Physician Practice Management Agreement with Alice Casey,
M.D. (action item).
I. Orthopedic Contract Amendment (action item).
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on stop notice filed by Strocal,
Inc. (Government Code Sections 910 et seq., 54956.9).
D. Discussion to determine whether or not to initiate litigation (Government Code Section
54956.9(c)).
E. 1. Discussion of an employee grievance and appeal of an employee termination (Government
Code Section 54957).
2. Discussion of a second employee grievance and appeal of an employee termination

(Government Code Section 54957).

1/11/2012, 8:29 AM



Page, 3, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, January 18, 2012

F. Conduct CEO Annual Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 54957).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.

13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest,

14. Adjournment.

1/11/2012, 8:29 AM



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 10
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Peter Watercott, President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
Denise Hayden, Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Robbin Cromer-Tyler, Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan District Legal Counsel
ABSENT John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to comment on
PUBLIC COMMENT any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments were
heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the October 19 2011 regular meeting were approved,
FINANCIAL AND Mr. Halfen called attention to the financial and statistical reports for the
STATISTICAL REPORTS month of October 2011, He noted the statement of operations shows a

bottom line excess of expenses over revenues of $215,000. Mr. Halfen
additionally called attention to the following:

- Inpatient service revenue was under budget

- Outpatient service revenue was under budget

- Total Expenses were under budget

- Salaries and wages and employee benefits expense were over

budget

- Professional Fees expense was under budget

- The Balance Sheet showed no significant change

- Total net assets decreased during the month

- Year to date net income totals 31,456,000
Mr. Halfen reviewed the hospitals’ investments which remain stable at
this time. He noted only two investments are uninsured, and they are
expected to continue to be secure. Short term investments and cash
continue to be liquidated in order to help fund the hospital rebuild project.
Mr. Halfen reported gross patient service revenue was under budget for
the month and for the year-to-date, and patient volume continues to lag.
Also, charity care expense was high during the month of October.
Following review of the statements provided for the months of September
and October 2011 it was moved by M.C. Hubbard, seconded by Denise
Hayden, and passed to approve the financial and statistical reports for
both months as presented.




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 10

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING REPORT

PHYSICIAN
RECRUITING UPDATE

SECURITY REPORT

UNEMPLOYMENT
RATE REDUCTION

AUXILIARY BOUTIQUE
REPORT

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

MEDICAL STAFF
APPOINTMENTS

MEDICAL STAFF
REAPPOINTMENTS

John Hawes with Turner Construction Company reported site work and
signage for the new hospital building is progressing and the north
mechanical room is nearly complete. The first floor ceiling inspection
should take place in the near future, and final cleaning and heating of the
new building will soon take place. The elevator is running and passed
inspection on the first try. The operating rooms and patient rooms are
also nearly complete, and in the next three weeks we should have a mostly
finished hospital building. Mr. Hawes commented on the high quality of
the nearly-finished project, and Mr. Halfen mentioned reaction from the
community has been extremely positive. The equipment for the new
hospital is also arriving, and the Nazarene Church parking lot has been
paved as a thank you for allowing hospital employees to park at that
location during the construction project.

Mr. Halfen distributed a spreadsheet reflecting physician recruiting
efforts in the following areas: Orthopedics; Hospitalists; OB/Gyn; Family
Practice; Internal Medicine, and Pediatrics. Several physicians are close
to reaching agreements to with Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH), and Mr.
Halfen reported we have begun using Levison Search Associates as our
primary recruiter because of their successful record.

Security reports for September, October, and November 2011 were
provided for the review of the Board.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a letter received from the California
Association of Hospitals and Health Systems (CAHHS) informing NIH
that its’ unemployment insurance contribution rate has been decreased.

Mr. Halfen additionally reported that the NIH Auxiliary earned a total of
$8,406 for the Hospital District at its’ annual holiday boutique.

Chief of Staff Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D. reported following careful
review and consideration the Medical Executive Committee recommends
appointment to the NIH Provisional Medical Staff with privileges as
requested for Jeanette Schneider, M.D.; William Mullen, M.D.; John
Williamson M.D.; Gregg McAninch, M.D.; Gary Turner, M.D., and Shiva
Shabnam, M.D., with the recommendation that the residency requirement
be waived for Dr. Shabnam. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by
Ms. Hayden, and passed to approve (all of) the Medical Staff
appointments and the residency waiver for Dr. Shabnam as recommended.

Dr. Cromer-Tyler also reported the Medical Executive Committee
recommends reappointment to the NIH Medical Staff for the following
current Medical Staff members (for the period not to exceed January 1,
2012 through December 31, 2013): Clifford S. Beck, M.D. (Pediatrics,
Allergy Medicine); Helena L. Black, M.D. (Emergency Medicine, Family



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 10

MEDICAL STAFF
ADVANCEMENTS

MEDICAL STAFF
RESIGNATIONS

POLICY AND
PROCEDURE
APPROVALS

Medicine); Stacey L. Brown, M.D. (Family Medicine); Nicholas J.
Carlevato, M.D. (Radiology); Alice E. Casey, M.D. (Pediatrics); D. Scott
Clark, M.D. (General/Vascular Surgery); Vasuki Daram, M.D. (Internal
Medicine), Michael L. Dillon, M.D. (Emergency Medicine), Emery J.
Duncan, D.D.S. (Dentistry); Nickoline M. Hathaway, M.D. (Internal
Medicine), Andrew D. Hewchuck, D.P.M. (Podiatry);, Asao Kamei, M.D.
(Internal Medicine); Sheldon M/ Kop, M.D. (Radiology); David N.
Landis, M.D. (Radiology); Doris Lin, M.D. (Emergency and Family
Medicine); Stephen J. Loos, M.D. (Radiology); Thomas O. McNamara,
M.D. (Radiology); Natalie Z. Mills, M.D. (Pathology); Richard
Nicholson, M.D. (Family Medicine); Michael W. Phillips, M.D.
(Emergency Medicine), Leo M. Pisculli (Psychiatry); Amr H. Ramadan,
M.D. (Family Medicine, Obstetrics, C-Sections);, Thomas K. Reid, M.D.
(Ophthalmology); James A. Richardson, M.D. (Internal Medicine);
Kenneth L. Saeger, M.D. (Pathology): Curtis Schweizer, M.D.
(Anesthesiology); Jennifer A. Scott, M.D. (Family Medicine, Emergency
Medicine); Keith M. Shonnard, M.D. (Radiology); Gregory M. Taylor,
M.D. (Emergency Medicine); Carolyn J. Tiernan, M.D. (Emergency
Medicine), Eva S. Wasef, ML.D. (Pathology), Taema F. Weiss, M.D.
(Family Medicine); and Albert Douglas Will, M.D. (Neurology). It was
moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve
all Medical Staff reappointments recommended by the Medical Executive
Committee.

The Medical Executive Committee also recommends the advancement of
NIH Rural Health Clinic (RHC) practitioners Sarah Starosta, P.A. and
Brett Davis, P.A.. It was moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Ms.
Hubbard, and passed to approve both advancements as recommended.

Doctor Cromer-Tyler also reported the Medical Executive Committee
agreed to accept the Staff resignations of the Virtual Radiologic
Teleradiologists, and Anne Gasior, M.D. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard,
seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to accept the resignations of the
group of radiology physicians and Doctor Gasior as requested.

Doctor Cromer-Tyler also reported following careful review and

consideration the Medical Executive Committee recommends approval of

the following hospital policies and procedures:

1. Standardized procedure, General Policy for Rural health Clinic Nurse
Practitioner

2. Delegation of Services Agreement Between Supervising Physician and

Physician Assistant

Spinal Immobilization

Emergency Ultrasound Privileging

Performance Improvement Plan for the Emergency Department

Operative Consents

Protocol for Physician Assistant in the Operating Room

NS A




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 10

MERP SURVEY

MEDICAI STAFF
BYLAWS AMENDMENT

ORTHOPEDIC UPDATE

OLD BUSINESS

ORTHOPEDIC
SERVICES
AGREEMENT, PETER
GODLESKI, M.D.

D. Scott Clark, M.D. expressed a concern that the Protocol for Physician
Assistant in the Operating Room policy may be unclear, so that policy
will be returned to the Surgery Tissue Committee for further review. It
was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to
approve Policies 1 through 6 as recommended.

The hospital’s Medication Error Reduction Plan (MERP) Survey response
to the California Department of Public Health was presented for the
information of those present.

Doctor Cromer-Tyler also reported in response to a survey by the State of
California, the Medical Executive Committee has amended the Medical
Staff bylaws as follows, in reference to the makeup of the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee: “The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee
shall be composed of at least two Active Staff members, one pharmacist,
the Director of Nursing Service or her representative and the
Administrator or his representative”. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard,
seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to approve the Medical Staff bylaws
amendment as presented.

Staff physician Mark Robinson, M.D. (orthopedist) was present to express
his concerns about the proposed agreement for the services of incoming
orthopedic surgeon Peter Godleski, M.D.. Dr. Robinson spoke to the fact
that he has built an orthopedic practice in the Bishop area in a market
competitive with Mammoth Hospital, and as a physician consistently
supportive of NIH he feels entitled to express his concerns regarding the
type of model contract extended to Dr, Godleski. Dr. Robinson is
supportive of a 2™ orthopedic surgeon practicing at this hospital, however
he asks that any contract entered into with another physician not make it
unfair to him to continue to practice. He additionally does not agree that a
single lead orthopedic surgeon should have control over the entire
orthopedic practice and trauma cases seen in the NIH Emergency
Department.

Mr, Halfen called attention the Agreement for the Orthopedic Services of
Peter Godleski, M.D. approved by the District Board of Directors in
October 2011, Doctor Godleski has requested minor changes to the
agreement to better clarify who the Accounts Receivable of the practice
will belong to. Following review of the proposed changes, it was moved
by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to accept the
proposed changes to the agreement for the Orthopedic Services of Peter
Godleski, M.D. as requested. Director Hubbard expressed concern that
the Board have more time to review this issue in light of Dr. Robinson’s
concerns. Following further discussion it was noted that the agreement
will not go into effect unless privileges are granted to Doctor Godleski by
the Medical Executive Committee and Board of Directors, and licensing



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 10

and credentialing will extend the time period prior to the start of the new
contract, allowing for more time to consider this situation. It was further
noted by NIH Administration that it is the Hospital Districts” hope that the
positive relationship between the hospital and Doctor Robinson will
continue for many years to come.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSTRUCTION John Hawes with Turner Construction Company called attention to the

CHANGE ORDER following list of Construction Change Order Requests:

REQUESTS . COR 121; IB 176, 327, 301, 321, 193, Miscellaneous changes, $0

PURCHASE OF COPPER
AND FIBER OPTIC
CABLING

1

2. COR 206.2; MAU 1-1 Platform, $7,823.86

3. COR 227.1; IB 281 MEP Anchorage, $7,018.51

4. COR 234; IB 9042, Changes to stairs 1 & 2, credit ($1,766.11)

5. COR 240; IB 284 Wall mounted pipes and water heaters, $2,582.91

6. COR 241; IB 268 Relocation of tankless heater, $11,162.04

7. COR 251.1; IB 286 Boiler HWP-VFD relocation, $9,005.79

8. COR 256.1; IB 290 Temporary Central Plant Fire Alarm Panel, $0.00

9. COR 257.1; 1B 298 Fire Sprinkler Hard Connection, $3,999.56

10.COR 259; IB 319 Additional fiber and copper for data center,
$3,857.69

11.COR 260, IB 318 Steam Boiler Flue Support, $1,294.59

12.COR 262, IB 236 Delete paint at exterior surface, credit ($23,623.88)

13.COR 264, 1B 280 Revised flatwork, $2,879.19

14.COR 265, IB 317 Handrails at Walkways and Radiology, $7,242.80

15. COR 266; Paint Existing Central Plant, $3,442.50

16. COR 267; IB 222 Anchorage of Radio Antenna, Credit ($1,608.58)

17.COR 268; 1B 307 Added rack support for switchgear, $2,485.89

18.COR 269; IB 322 Additional WAP Locations, $7,473.35

19.COR 271; 1B 305 Bracing for shaftwell system, SmokeGuard door,
$2,871.89

20.COR 272; IB 299 Fire Smoke Dampers at shafis, $44,238.20

21.COR 273; Credit for Infant Security Server and PC’s; ($8,080.48)

22.COR 274; IB 329 Gas Regulator, $5,709.33

23.COR 276; 1B 310 Access Control to Wall Mount, $3,849.34

24. COR 277; Additional Drops for IT, $11,987.19

Mr. Hawes reviewed the reason for each change order and noted the high

number of requests is a result of build-up accumulated in the absence of a

November meeting. Many of the COR’s represent close-out items and/or

design coordination issues which are necessary for completion of the

project, and a couple are credits generated from cost savings. Following

review and discussion of the information provided it was moved by

Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard and passed to approve all

twenty-four Construction Change Orders as requested.

Information Technology Director Adam Taylor called attention to a
request to purchase additional copper and fiber optic cable needed to
integrate the old and new phone systems in the new building. It was




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors

December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 10
moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Ms. Hubbard and passed to approve
the purchase of additional copper and fiber optic cabling as requested.
DISTRICT BOARD Mr. Watercott called the Board’s attention to the fact that it is time to
OFFICER ANNUAL elect District Board Officers for the 2012 calendar year. A suggestion
ELECTIONS was made to continue the current slate of officers for another year, and it
was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to
continue the current slate of Board Officers for the 2012 calendar year.
EMPLOYEE Mr. Watercott informed those present that the employee grievance listed
GRIEVANCE on the agenda for this meeting will be heard in closed session at the
request of the employee.
AMENDMENT TO Mr, Halfen proposed the following amendment be made to all agreements
LOCAL HOSPITALIST with NIH’s Hospitalist physicians, effective 12-1-11:
CONTRACTS 1. $8,300 compensation per week, for all professional services
2. $200 per week per diem expense allowance
3. $100 for each 50 mile segment of automobile travel over 50 miles
each way
4, Paid airfare reimbursement (if incurred)
5. IRS approved rate allowed for mileage reimbursement
Mr. Halfen stated the proposed changes would make compensation for
local Hospitalists fairer when compared to compensation for locums or
out-of-area physicians. He additionally mentioned these changes are
considered to in effect be “budget neutral”. It was moved by Ms.
Hubbard, seconded by Ms. Hayden and passed to approve the Hospitalist
contract amendments as requested.
INYO COUNTY Inyo County representatives were in attendance to present an energy
ENERGY SAVING saving program proposal for the hospital’s review. The program is
PROPOSAL available as the result of a grant and involves utility management;

RE-ORGANIZED
AUXILIARY BYLAWS

development of an energy action plan; and use of energy monitoring
software, among other things. The County would like local government
entities to lead by example and participate in this program, in an effort to
encourage energy conservation in the community. The hospital only
stands to gain from participation in this program, so NIH’s involvement in
this project will be pursued further.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a book of reorganized bylaws of the
Northern Inyo Hospital Auxiliary (NIHA), the product of the diligent hard
work and efforts of NIHA Treasurer Sharon Moore. Mr. Halfen
commended the Auxiliary for working thousands of hours annually for the
benefit of our hospital and members of this community. It was moved by
Ms. Hayden, seconded by Ms. Hubbard and passed to approve the
reorganized bylaws of the Northern Inyo Hospital Auxiliary as presented.



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting Page 7 0of 10
PATHOLOGY Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed change to the Agreement for
AGREEMENT WITH Pathology Services of Kenneth Saeger, M.D., to delete any reference to
KENNETH SAEGER MD  Arcadia Pathology from that agreement (due to the fact that Doctor Saeger

may decide to discontinue his affiliation with that group). It was moved
by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the
proposed contract change as requested.
CHANGE TO Controller Carrie Petersen called attention to a proposal to establish a
EMPLOYEE PTO policy requiring hospital employees who cash out Paid Time Off (PTO) to
CASHOUT GUIDELINES  maintain a minimum of 40 hours of emergency time off. This practice is
prudent in regard to planning for unexpected emergencies, and in the
event that an employee needs disability time off. Disability does not go
into effect until 40 work hours after the start of an employee’s absence
from work. A vote on this matter will be tabled to the January regular
meeting in order for a quorum of Directors to be present who do not have
a personal interest in the outcome of this agenda item.
CANCELLATION OF Mr. Halfen requested ratification of a notice sent to Mammoth Hospital
LEASE ARRANGEMENT cancelling the rent-free arrangement for the orthopedic office located in

AT 152 PIONEER LANE,
SUITE A

CANCELLATION OF
INCOME GUARANTEE
AND CASH/ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLE
AGREEMENTS WITH
VASUKI DARAM, MD

PIONEER MEDICAL
ASSOCIATES
PARTNERSHIP
PURCHASES

the Pioneer Medical Associates building, Suite A. In the absence of an
orthopedic physician dedicated solely to NIH, Administration has allowed
Mammoth Hospital to use that office space free of charge; however the
arrival of orthopedic surgeon Peter Godleski MD will create a need for
NIH to now occupy that space. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded
by Ms. Hayden and passed to ratify the office lease cancellation notice
sent to Mammoth Hospital as requested.

Mr. Halfen also requested ratification of a letter sent to Vasuki
(Sittampalam) Daram terminating the hospitals’ Income Guarantee and
Practice Management Agreement and Cash and Cash Accounts and
Accounts Receivable Agreement with Doctor Daram; in light of the fact
the Family Health Centre has been unable to establish a positive cash flow
per the terms of her agreements. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded
by Ms. Hayden, and passed to ratify the termination letter as requested.

Mr, Halfen called attention to (possible) Purchase and Sale agreements for
Nickoline Hathaway, M.D. and Asao Kamei, M.D., for the Hospital
District to purchase their financial interests in the Pioneer Medical
Associates (PMA) partnership. Mr. Halfen would like to extend purchase
offers to Doctors Kamei and Hathaway for them to accept if and when
they make the decision to sell their partnership interests. The proposed
agreements are similar in nature to those previously offered to other PMA
partners. Following brief discussion it was moved by Ms, Hayden,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve both partnership
purchase agreement to use in the event that Doctors Kamei and Hathaway
decide to sell their interests.



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011

Regular Meeting Page 8 0of 10
LEASE BACK Mr. Halfen also called attention to a proposed Lease Back Agreement for
AGREEMENT FOR 152 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C for Doctors Kamei and Hathaway, allowing
PIONEER LANE, SUITE  them to lease back Suite C in the event that they decide to sell their
C partnership interests. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Ms.
Hayden, and passed to approve the Lease Back Agreement for 152
Pioneer Lane, Suite C, to go into effect in the event that Doctors Kamei
and Hathaway decide to sell their PMA partnership interests.
HOSPITALIST Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed Agreement for Services of
DIRECTOR Medical Director of Hospitalist Program with Asao Kamei, M.D.. Doctor
AGREEMENT FOR Kamei has been overseeing the Hospitalist program since it began, and
ASAQO KAMEI M.C. this agreement more fairly compensates him for his services. Following
review of the agreement provided it was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the Agreement for
Services of Medical Director of Hospitalist Program with Asao Kamei,
M.D., including minor wording changes recommend by Mr. Buchanan.
ACQUISITION FUND Mr. Halfen also called attention to proposed agreements with Taycor
AND ACCOUNT Financial and Celtic Leasing, to open lease lines of credit for the purpose
CONTROL of purchasing equipment for the new hospital building. He additionally
AGREEMENTS WITH noted establishing agreements with two companies gives the District the
TAYCOR FINANCIAL option to compare offers and rates in order to obtain the best deal
AND CELTIC LEASING  possible. Mr. Halfen also noted that Taycor is a financial broker; and
Celtic Leasing is a lender who would consider the purchased equipment
itself as being security for the loan. Following review of the documents
provided it was moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Doctor Clark, and
passed to approve establishing both lines of credit as requested.
RSO ALARA SUMMARY Mr. Halfen called attention to the Radiation Safety Officer ALARA (As
REVIEW FOR 2011, Low As Reasonably Achievable) exposure review of Radiology
g RADIOLOGY DEPT. Department equipment in 2011. He noted it is extremely unusually for a
' review to find that no corrections are necessary, and he commended the
NIH Radiology Departments for its hard work and efforts in this area.
HOSPITAL EMPLOYEE  Mr. Haifen noted the subject of a biannual Cost of Living Adjustment
COST OF LIVING (COLA) for hospital employees will be tabled to the next meeting in order
ADJUSTMENT for a quorum able to vote on this item to be present.
SIERRA NEVADA Mr. Halfen also stated the Financial Model for Sierra Nevada Cardiology
CARDIOLOGY no longer needs to be addressed at this meeting.
EKG AGREEMENT Mr, Halfen also called attention to renewal agreements for the
RENEWALS; KAMEI, Electrocardiographic (EKG) Department Services of Nickoline Hathaway,
HATHAWAY, AND M.D.; Asao Kamei, M.D.; and Vasuki Daram, M.D., The proposed
DARAM renewal agreements are an extension of the previous agreements held with

cach physician, and they include no changes other than to the term. It was



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011
Regular Meeting Page 9 of 10
moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve
all three EKG agreement renewals as requested.
MANDADORY Mr. Halfen called attention to a mandatory amendment to the hospital’s
AMENDMENT TO 457(B) Plan with Valic (a summary of the required changes is attached to
VALIC 457(B) PLAN these minutes). It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Clark,
and passed to approve the changes to the plan as requested, with Mr.
Watercott abstaining from the vote.
RURAL HEALTH Mr. Halfen also calied attention to a renewal agreement for the Rural
CLINIC STAFF Health Clinic (RHC) Staff Physician Services of Jennifer Scott, M.D.. No
PHYSICIAN changes have been made to this agreement, and it is simply an extension
AGREEMENT, of the previous agreement with Doctor Scott. It was moved by Doctor
JENNIFER SCOTT MD Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the RHC Staff
Physician Agreement with Jennifer Scott, M.D. as requested.
BOARD MEMBER Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the District Board wished to
REPORTS comment on any items of interest. No comments were heard,
OPPORTUNITY FOR In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
PUBLIC COMMENT members of the public wished to comment on any items of interest or on

CLOSED SESSION

any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. Mr. Halfen commented
that he would like the Board to consider adopting a consent agenda format
for District Board meetings in the future. Doctor Mark Robinson also
commented that in regard to Staff physician relationships, he does not feel
that a Medical Staff physician must physically live in this community in
order to be a member of it. Helena Black, M.D. also expressed her
support of Dr. Robinson, noting his ongoing support of Northern Inyo
Hospital and its Emergency Services. Ms. Marilyn Mann, also present at
this meeting commented it is her belief that members of the Board may be
able to vote on matters they have a financial interest in if it impacts the
group as a whole, as opposed to themselves specifically. Mr. Buchanan
stated he would be receptive to reviewing any information on this subject
that he has not already seen, however at this time he does not believe the
Board’s voting abstention policy needs to be changed.

At 7:41 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on
claim filed by Terry Williams against Northern Inyo County Local



Northem Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 21, 2011
Regular Meeting Page 10 0of 10

Hospital District and other parties (Government Code Section
54956.9).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on
stop notice filed by Strocal, Inc. (Government Code Sections 910
et seq., 54956.9).

E. Discussion to determine whether or not to initiate litigation
(Government Code Section 54956.9(c)).

F. Discussion of an employee grievance (Government Code Section

54957).
RETURN TO OPEN At 8:48 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
SESSION AND REPORT  reported that the Board will continue its decision on the employee
OF ACTION TAKEN grievance to its’ next regular meeting, or to its’ next special meeting.
PUBLIC COMMENT Mr. Watercott again asked if anyone present wished to comment on any

items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest.
No comments were heard.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m..

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary




VALIC

The Varlable Annuity Life Insurance Company
P.0O. Box 15648
Amarillo, TX 79105

The following summary highlights the material chaniges fade to the VALIC specimen governimeritat 457(b) plan dacument:

Separate Adoption Agreement The elections that were formery in Article 1l (and several new elections} are now set forth in'a
separate Adoption Agreement. The specimen plan now includes both an Adaption Agreement and a Basnc Plan Document.

Section 2.06, Compensaﬂon. This new definition replaces the former definition of Normal Compensation. For years beglnning after
" 2008, “Compensation” also includes “differential wage payments” (as defined in Sectlon 2.17).

Section 2.09, Designated Roth Contributions. This section defines Roth (after-tax) contrtbuttons. which the Emp!oyer may elect to
"permit for years after 2010 (see item 3 of the Adoption Agresment).

Section 2,13, Employee. Under the HEART Act, for years beginning after 2008, the term “Employee also includes an dividual (on
military leave) who is receiving “differential wage payments” (as defined in Section 2.17). :

Section 2. 14 Eligible Employee. This is an'Employee who, based on the Employer's elections in the Adoption Agreement, is eligible
to participate in the Plan

Section 2.16, Employer Contribution. This is a new defined term for amounts (other than Empioyee Elective Deferral Contributions or
Designated Roth Contributions) that the Employer elects to contiibute to the Plan as additional Deferred Compensatlon {based on the
Employer’s elections in the Adoption Agreement).

" Section 2,17, Includible Compensation. Under the HEART Act, for years beginning after 2008, Includible Compensation must include

"dlffarentlal wage payments” (payments by the Empioyer to Participants on active duty in the uniformed services.} N
Section 2.18, Maximum Limitation. The Applicable Dollar Amount and the Age-Based ‘Catch-Up amounts were updated to reflect the
2011 limits ($16,500 and $5,500, respectively).

Section 2.22, Severance from Employment. Under the HEART Act, for years after 2008, for purposes of the withdrawal rastrictions
under Section 457(b} (which normally prohibit distributions before severance from employment or attainment of age 70%),.an individual
is “treated” as having a severance from employment during any perod the individual is performing service in the uniformed services.

Sactions 4,08 and 4.09, Deferrals of Sick, Vzcation and Back Pay and Deferrals of Amounts Paid after Severance from
Empioyment. Bofore a Severance from Employment, Participants may elest to defer accumulated sick, accumulated vacation, and
back pay if an agreement providing for the deferral is entered into before the beginning of the month in which the amounts would
otherwise be paid or made available and the Participant is an Employee on the date the amounts would otherwise be paid or made
available. ARer a Severance from Employment, deferrals may be made for former Employees for certain types of Compensation.
Payments for accrued bona fide sick, vacation or other leave may be deferred if such amounts are paid by the later 24 months after
severance, of the end of the year in which the agreement to defer these amounts s entered into before the beginning of the month in
which the amounts are paid, and the Employee would have been able to use the leave if employment had continued. Deferrals may
also be made for former Ernployees for Compensation paid to permanently and totally disabled Participants, and for Compensation
related to qualified military service

Section 4.10, Designated Roth Contributions. This section describes how (if the Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement)
Participanis may designate that some or all of their elective contributions to the Plan be treated as after-tax Roth contributions. It also
describes how such amounts must be separately accounted for, and how distributions may be made from this separate account.




VALIC

The Variable Annulty Life insurance Company
P.O. Box 15648
Arnaritlo, TX 79105

Section 6.05, 2009 Required Minimum Distributions (“RMDs"). This section was added to reflect the optional waiver of the minimum |
distribution requirements (under Code Section 401(a)(9)) for the 2009 calendar year. The Employer must elect (in the Adoption
Agreement) how the Pian handled required minimum distributions for 2009, and what distributions were efigible for direct rollover.

Section 6.08, Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawals. The Employee may elect (in ltem 6 of the Adoption Agreement) whether to
allow unfareseeable emergency withdrawals under the Plan, and If so, whether to allow such distributions based on a severe financial
hardship of the Pariicipant’s primary Beneficlary.

Section 6.12, In-Plan Roth Conversions. The Employér may elect (in ltem 10 of the Adoption Agreement) to allow in-plan conversion
of pre-tax amounts to taxable Roth contributions. However, such conversions are iimited to amounts (such as rollover cohtributions) that
are distributable under the terims of Code Seclion 457(b) and the terms of the Plan and the Employer must also elect to allow designated
Roth contributicns (see ltem 3 of the Adoption Agreement). ‘ . '

Section 6.13, Distributions to Individuals Performing Service in the Uniformed Services. The Employer may elect (In item 9 of the
Adoption Agreement) to allow distributions by individuals on military leave, but participants who elect such distributions (if allowed) wili
be subject o a 6 month suspension of pre-tax and Roth after tax deferrals.

Section 6.14, Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer Distribution Deduction Election. Unless the Employer elects otherwise {in liem
11 of the Adoption Agreement), a Participant who qualifies as an eligible retired public safety officer may elact to have up to $3,000 of an
otherwise taxable distribution withheld and paid directly to the provider of an accident or heaith insurance plan or qualified long-term
care insurance contract and exclude any amount paid from gross income,

Section 8.03, Non-spousal Benefictary Rollovers. Under the Pension Protection Act of 2006, plans had the option to aflow a non-
spouse berieficiary to make a direct rollover to an “inherited” IRA (for distributions after 2006). Under later legislation, this provision }
_became mandatory (for distributions after December 31,-2008). The Employer may elect (in item 12 of the Adoption Agreement) to
“aliow such roliovers by non-spouse Beneficiaries as of a date earlier than January 1, 2010 (but not eariier than January 1, 2007).

. Article XIV, Participating Employers. This article sets forth the conditions under which the pfan may be adopted by more than one
employer. Each Parficipating Employer must execute a separate Participation’ Agreement (the last two pages of the® Adoption
Agreement). ‘ ' :




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Nov-11 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

1% over budget in IP days;

( -0.220% ) under budget IP Revenue and

( -0.6% ) under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (577,735) ( -7.6% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ (910,944) ( ~19.9% ) under in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ 68,391 ( 1.5% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ 87,301 ( 5.5% } over budget and Employee Benefits
$ (52,211) ( -5.1% ) under budget.
$ (64,945) of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ (887,817) $ (1,013,524) under budget.
The following expense areas were over budget for the month:
$ 87,301 6% Salaries & Wages
$ 155,931 40% Professional Fees
$ 12,392 3% Supplies
$ 36,553 19% Bad Debt
$ 21,229 10% Other Expenses

Other Information:
50.80% Contractual Percentages for month
41.01% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 568,593 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:

McKesson Paragon Training is in full swing causing increase in Salaries & Wages
Medicare 05 & 06 cost report final settlement resulted in $122K due to Medicare
and that amount is included in the Contractual Adjustments for the month



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2011

amounts 1,000

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $446,448
Other recetvables (Includes GE Financing Funds)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets
Revenue bond funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations
Net Assets limited as to use:
Long-term investments
Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current

Month Prior Month  FYE 2011
3,346 5,247 7,402
7,085 7,130 12,443
0 0 0
0 0 0
1,311 1,311 1,311
8,132 8,631 8,782
949 841 541
2,392 2,443 2,457
1,141 1,194 1,166
24,357 26,797 34,103
827 827 826
8 8 599
834 834 1,426
3,018 2,862 2,314
0 0 0
3,852 3,696 3,740
250 250 250
80,310 78,820 69,861
934 938 957
109,704 110,502 108,911




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet

November 30, 2011

amounts 1,000

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Teotal net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current

Month Prior Month FYE 2011
1,204 1,269 1,627
1,081 1,680 825
3,746 3,603 3,608
601 426 265
336 385 0
2,440 1,952 2,246
0 0 0
9,409 9,315 8,571
47,394 47.394 47,394
1,356 1,360 1,377
48,749 48,754 48,771
51,538 52,426 50,970
8 8 599
51,546 52,434 51,569
109,704 110,502 108,911




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations amounts in 1,000
As of November 30, 2011
' MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance Variance YTD YTD Variance Variance
Actnal Budget 3 % Actual Budget 3 % Prior YTD
Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine 493 555 (62} (1.2} 2,635 2,833 (198) (7.0) 2,635
Ancillary 1,452 1,938 (485) (25.1) 8,417 9,881 (1.464) (14.8) 8,417
Total in-patient service revenue 1,945 2,493 (548)  (0.220) 11,051 12,714 (1,663) -13.1% 11,051
Out-patient service revenue 5,041 5,071 30 {0.6) 26,486 25,864 622 2.4 26,486
Gross patient service revenue 6,987 7,564 (578) (7.60) 37,537 38,578 (1,041) (2.7) 37,537
Less deductions from patient
service revenue:
Patient service revenue adjustments 176 125 51) (40.9) 063 638 (326) (51.1) 963
Contractual adjustments 3,019 2,859 (159) (5.6) 14,629 14,583 (45) (0.3) 14,629
Prior Period Adjustments 123 0 (123) 100.0 (960) 0 960 100.0 (960)
g Total deductions from patient
' service revenue 3,318 2,984 (333) (11.2) 14,632 15,221 589 3.9 14,632
' Net patient service revenue 3,669 4,580 (911) -20% 22,906 23,357 (452) -2% 22,906
Other revenue 37 40 (2) (6.0) 178 202 (24) (11.8) 178
Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses 97 87 10 11.2 486 445 40 9.0 486
Total Other revenue 134 127 7 59 664 647 16 2.5 664
Total revenue, gains and other
support 3,803 4,707 (904) 5.7 23,569 24,005 (435) 25 23,569
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 1,687 1,600 &7 (5.5 8,362 8,160 (202) (2.5} 8,362
Employee benefits 965 1,018 52 5.1 5,216 5,189 27 {0.5) 5,216
Professional fecs 548 392 (156) (39.8) 2,323 2,000 (323) (i6.1) 2,323
Supplies 481 469 (12) (2.6) 2,371 2,391 20 0.3 2,371
Purchased services 156 234 79 336 1,069 1,194 125 10.5 1,069
Depreciation 212 316 104 33.1 1,053 1,612 359 347 1,053
Interest 101 111 i0 8.7 512 567 55 0.7 512
Bad debts 232 195 (37) (18.7) 763 995 232 233 763
Other 244 223 (21) (9.5) 1,287 1,136 {151) (13.3) 1,287
Total expenses 4,626 4,558 (68) (1.5) 22,956 23,245 288 1.2 22,956
Operating income (loss) {823) 149 (972) 7.2 613 760 {147} 1.3 613
Other income:
District tax receipts 48 42 6 14.8 240 214 27 12,6 240
Interest (29 26 55y (211.2) 90 132 (42) (32.0) 20
Other 3 5 (2) (37.2) 19 26 )] (28.0) 19
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions 0 5 (5 (100.0) 34 25 9 347 34
Partnership Investment Income 0 2 2y  (100.0) 0 13 (13) - 0
Net Medical Office Activity (&N (104} 16 (178.3) (427} (528) 101 19.1 427
Total other income, net (65} (23) (42} (178} (44 (119 75 62.8 (44)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses (888) 126 (1,014) {806) 569 641 {72) {11.3) 569
Coniractual Percentage 50.80% 42.03% 41.01% 42.03% 41.01%




66°0 8L 10 1HE £T8¢E 80°1 97'92 It 1bE L9L9€
8670 #8's) 90°¢6T TTLYT 00'1 (98°0) 6£°€6T £5°76T
001 (ze'z90'1) 00°L66'S6T  89PEEH6T  GO'T £0'00T°¢ 00°6£0°8S EO°6ET'EY
86°0 (Lo0zT6'e) QO'SLEPST  £6FSFOST 1071 CR8EY 00'9LY 6¥ %54 A1}
01 $8°0 ¥6 vy 8L 6P €60 (cT¢) €6+ 0L T
160 (s1°0) 99°1 1571 (99°1) Levn) 99°1 {1z
L9Y¢ (95°m) (izw (LL'0) L9'89 (az+D) (1z°0) (rp1)
ST'1 £L°0 96 69°S vl 8I'1 9%t ¥1°9
901 TE0 PE'S 99°g 60'1 950 vE'S 08¢
90'T 8€°0 S8¢s £T'9 1 99°0 8¢ 1579
9L'0 (1) 09 65t 6L°0 Lz w9 SL'Y
P01 Yl ¥ P LESE 601 LTE 8F PE SLLE
86°0 (zo'D €Ty 10'1% 121 LL8 €0'TH 0805
9670 (0SS'190°T)  0SLPOS'ST  00T'SHHPT 880 (658°166) 166°000°S 60°COV' Y
I (L) ILE ¥9¢ 680 (8) €L 59
I (o1) 99¢ 0s€ 101 I ZL €L
601 70 0T LT 00°1 (10°0) 08’z 6%
POl $2°0 86'C e 101 LO0 00'9 LO'9
OB L60 T6'€T 68¥C 101 LT0 00'vT LTYT

VIN V/IN ST8°€ c78's VIN V/IN 0SL 05L
¥0'1 LE <16 756 101 z 081 781

VN VIN ST 4 VN VN §T ST

.immm-wu.-mm FIMELIE .\r u@@ﬁq—mm AHH:W —N-Sodw dLA uwauﬁwu.am muﬂﬁm.:w A uomc—-mm -.—wﬁcz —azuu< -.—aﬁoz
hmm._.ﬂ .—ao? Ouﬂwm.nﬂ\w -._MEQE

1107 ‘0¢ 42quisnoN fo sy
safsyeIg--suoneRd Jo Jududielg

"TVLIdSOH OANI NIRHLAON

(pred) siuareAmbe owm (g

(paxrom) syuejeambe swy [

smoy peJg

SINOY PASMO AL

{s1auaq pue saue[es) sjer Apnoy sfeioay
:sonsnels [[oadeg

$35UsdX3 I9A0 S2NUDADI JO (ADUAIDIJOP) S590XF
(sso1) swoout Sunerad(
syuowiledop SANBISIUNUIPY
yuswredap sa01AI9S [BOSIY
spusuedsp 9514198 [RIDUSD)
sasuadxo Kourdnoogy
s)1jausq 2a4o1durs pue ssuEeg
S199p
peq pue streAal 9914195 Jusned WOy SHOONP(]
INUIAIL 348 Jmaned §5043 03 JuIdY

-s1dap anueaat-jiyord ssoIin
SUOISSILUPY
sagreyssiy
Aeis yo (p8uoy 98128y
snsu2d Arep o8eloay
Kouednaoo Jo a8vuaning
Anoedeo paq tod sABp UIMINIXETA]
SAep juanIRd
speg

:sapsneys suneaadp




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Changes in Net Assets
As of November 30, 2011

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses (887,817.33)
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted -
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest -
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations -
Net assets released from restrictions

568,593.18

used for payment of long-term debt (97,134.58) (485,672.90)
Contributions and interest income 33.30 172.32
Increase in unrestricted net assets _ (984,918.61) 83,092.60
Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation - 39,201.79
Net assets released from restrictions - (631,000.00)
Restricted contributions - 200.00
Interest income - 60.31
Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County 07,134.58 485,672.90
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 97,134.58 (105,865.00)
Increase (decrease) in net assets _ (887,784.03) (22,772.40)
Net assets, beginning of period 52,433,862.34 51,568,850.71

Net assets, end of period 51,546,078.31

51,546,078.31




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of November 30, 2011

Month-to-date Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase)} decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt
Issuance of revenue bonds
Unamortized bond costs
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

(887,784.03) (22,772.40)
211,544.01 1,052,735.09
231,735.97 763,251.40
158,740.04 (521,591.79)
103,530.56 89,187.76

(328,214.57) 1,068,369.64
487,424.51 193,305.00
(23,023.51) 2,622,484.70

(1,701,655.58)
44,914.96

(11,502,039.95)
5,358,149.00

(1,656,740.62)

(6,143,890.95)

(69,567.38)

(156,284.29)
4,626.77

(33.30)

(445,457.69)

(704,213.24)
23,133.85
591,365.58

(221,258.20)

(535,171.50)

(1,901,022.33)

5,246,878.94

(4,056,577.75)

7,402,434.36

3,345,856.61

3,345,856.61




Northern Inyo Hospital
Summary of Cash and Investment Balances

Calendar Year 2011
Operations Checking Account Time Deposit Month-End Balances
Total General
Balance at Balance at Investment § Bond and Equipment Tobacco  Revenue Obligation

Beginning of End of Operations Interest Donations Childrens Scholarship Settlement Bond Bond
Month Month Deposits  Disbursements Month Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund
January 10,507,916 6,765,249 9,559,496 7,713,669 24,907,772 | 790,535 26,596 2,815 4,027 723,292 2,120,894 593
February 7,713,669 7,631,345 6,454 526 8,890,488 21,851,274 § 790,535 26,596 2,815 4,027 723,320 2,257,873 593
March 8,890,488 7,124,284 7,982,727 8,032,045 19,738,054 | 790,635 26,599 2,815 4,027 723,351 2,394,743 583
April 8,032,045 4,976,646 9,187,639 3,821,052 17,729,613 | 592,220 26,599 2,815 4,027 799,780 2,531,814 593
May 3,821,052 9,962,528 6,016,138 7,767,442 14,707,953 | 592,220 26,599 2,815 4,027 799,816 2,688,329 593
June 7,767,442 6,502,436 6,807,040 7,462,838 12,693,053 | 592,296 26,603 2,815 4,028 799,849 2,413,318 -
July 7,462,838 6,842,689 6,021,265 8,284,262 9,648,452 631,498 26,603 2,815 4,028 799,881 2,450,834 -
August 8,284,262 9,931,004 6,969,573 11,245,693 7,663,367 631,498 26,603 2,815 4,028 799,918 2,587,816 -
September 11,245,693 4,378,829 7,163,803 8,460,718 7,629,512 631,558 26,605 3,015 4,028 799,951 2,724,799 -
October 8,460,718 4,652,466 7,563,728 5,549,457 7,379,819 558 26,605 3,015 4,028 799,986 2,861,783 -
November 5,549,457 4,641,126 6,735,075 3,455,507 7,334,904 558 26,605 3,015 4,028 300,019 3,018,067 -
Prior Year
December 8,839,438 11,892,778 10,224,299 10,507,916 24,092,498 | 826,410 26,596 2,815 4,027 723,261 1,884,461 593

Notes: Revenue Bond Fund includes 2010 Revenue Bond and 1998 Revenue Bond Funds held by Trustee for Debt coverage and Reserves




I¥YTM u.\owm.. ,
mmmo Nwm - 0.41% zo_.ﬁsm_w:,,_:<o.,10mb~ﬁm_

Institution
LAIF ?c_m_wmq _n_._:&

Multi-Bank Securities S mz_mo.o,ﬁﬂ i 2L NOV- $2,011,358  0.01% Multi-Bank Service

'World moﬂmq:o.ﬁ mm:x A _uzn n_uv . i5X42688 18-Dec-08 .,.Hm _umn-pf $100,000; 4. &o& I:m:ﬂ,_.m._.,z.onsmmmﬁm.. no_.u
mm:mqmu m_mnﬁ:n CApCorp wmwmmmmxw ¢ 21-Dec-10: 15- _umc HNmémH 060,060, 0.63% _Sc_c-wm:w Service

BP CAP MKTS " 05565ABG2 | ‘, 10-Mar-12| $2,570,950 0.81% Multi-Bank Service
Z_o_‘mm: mﬁm:_m< Bank 617446-HC-6 21-Nov-11. 01-Apr-12| $1,022,310! 0.41%:Multi-Bank Service

Total Short Term Investments $7,084,904

First Republic Bank-Div of BOFA FNC 5128639 20-May-10| 20-May-13 $150,000| 2.40% |Financial Northeaster Corp.
First Republic Bank-Div of BOFA FNC 5128638 20-May-10| 20-May-15 $100,000| 3.10%|Financial Northeaster Corp.
Total Long Term Investments $250,000

Grand Total Investments $7.334,904




Financial Indicators

Target Nov-11 Oct-11 Sep-11|  Aug-11 Jul-11 Jun-11|  May-11 Apr-11 Mar-11 Feb-11 Jan-11 Dec-10
Current Ratio >1.5-2.0 2.59 2.88 3.09 3.29 3.62 3.98 4.49 5.34 4.78 472 514 5.39
Quick Ratio >1.33-15 2.1 2.40 2.58 2.79 2.89 3.49 3.87 4.30 415 4.20 4.62 4.88
Days Cash on Hand (>75 136.28 15223 | 177.78 186.45 191.12 | 231.83 165.71 195.53 | 21419 241.51 235.84 | 26712

12/23/2011Fin Statements Nov 11




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
STATISTICS

11 SURGERIES ER opP ADMITS PT DAYS PT DAYS DISCH
MONTHS P orP TOTAL BIRTHS ADMITS VISITS REFERRALS (WiNg) (W/O NB) (WINB}) {WINE)
2M1) 09 7 10 f t1] 09 [ 10 11 09 / 106 4 11 jog f 46 } 1t]03 [/ 10 J 41| 0% S 10 } 1M 0% /7 10 7 N 0 / 10 I 11 0%+ 10 F 11 o2 10 5 M 09 f 10 7 11
JANUARY 46/ 267 28] 108/ 95 88) 1551 121t 1te} 281 18/ 16] 48/ 47 ) 36] 594 / 604 / 600| 3241/ 3157 1 3223 141 4 99/ 93, 359/ 304/ 285 4067 337 J 34 142/ 99 J a7
FEBRUARY | 26/ 15/ 31 971/ 82 86 123/ 97 ¢ M7 154 134 17] 33/ 25 ) 36! 494 | 487 / 509 2988/ 3066 ) 3108 96/ 81/ 4] 24571 2007 204 2781 235 ] 238 100/ 83 / 83
MARCH 24! 421 48 116/ 104 90 40! 146 ¢ 108 224 21 f 491 38! 47 ) 43] 542 | 663 / S5B5| 357G/ 3504 ) 3837 1244 A/ 78| 296/ 254 1 212 3387 301 ) 234] 127+ 145} 86
AFPRIL 21/ 2r ) 26] 861 88 75| 1077 1151  109) 177 16 J 14| 48 1 37/ 34| 604 /] 498 1 609 34241 3424 | 3207 1007 B4 1 74 216 23t/ 242 251) 258 1 273[ 1024 96 / 5
MAY 3! 211 29 9} 92 79| 127/ M9 00| 247 141 9 3T 4 39 44 708 /) 594 4 4Bs| 32581 ST 4 3233 110! 106¢ 8Y| 273J] 2911 246] 318/ 312/ 283 1067 104 / 86
JUNE 297 207 19| 821} 87 ) 1 N7 94 24) 147 6| 46 7 33/ S5t| 660 / V56 J 857 3520/ 3352 /33120 123} 80/ 93) 2817 1941 210[ 323/ 257 249 1221 78 97
JULY 241 241 24| 1294 7 7] 1530 406 f  40t) 190 M) 18] 517 28 7 40| ITO S 690 J  598| 3404 [ 3345 | wowm.._ 106 / T 88| 268) 206/ 187 307/ 2251 221 107} 81 J a8
AUGUST M+ 214 30 91/ 70 83 122/ 91/ 13| 261 191 25 347 38/ 43| 603/ 7447 702 3n9s 35021  3a7val 113} arr 10] 247 ) 237 /' 204| 2881t 272} 253 11! 92 J 104/
SEPTEMBER| 29+ 28 f 24 92/ a7 96] 1M} 1251 t20] 164 M) 21} 40 ) 44 ¢ | 684 ! 616 ) 638] 3045) 3421/ 31550 1004 86 1 86| 245/ 196 /4 169 27871 216/ 211 oo/ 88 [ 87
GCTOBER 251 211 221 35/ 1 63| 110/ 1422 [ 85 161 46/ 26| 397 43 { 27| 638 ¢ 567 ) 50| 3437 3483 ¢ 3053 e7 93/ 87| 284/ 2311 224 2041 2597 262) 104/ %6 !/ a
NOVEMBER | 27/ 19 ) 15/ 58/ 76 57| 851 95 [ 72 18/ #6 ) 15| 26 ) 20 / 28] 588 [/ AS6 ! B560 3183 ) 3333/ 2074 100/ 83/ 80) 29771 196 7 204] 346 22 ] 234{ 100/ 7! 90
DECEMBER I I f i ! ! ! ! ! ) ! ! i ! ! i i ! ! i !
CALENDAR
YEAR| 318 / 270 ! 258/ 1036/ 979 869) 1354 7 1,249 | 1127 218/ 169 [ 171[ 440 /] 401 7 A03] 6894 / 6715 ) 6722] 36374/ 36744 [ 35212| 1210 ¢ 1006/ 970] 2991 ) 2549 1 2387| 3427 | 2851 / 2752 12214 1003 / 974/
MONTHLY
AVERAGE| 29/ 251 23] 941 89 79| 123/ 1144 02| 20/ 157 6] 40 7/ 36/ 37 627 J 610/ &1 3,307/ 3,338 J  3,204] 110/ “ 88| 2121 232 ) M7| 32/ 259/ 2500 1114 917 a9




NORTHERNINYO HOSPITAL
DEPARTMENTAL NON-EMERGENCY OUTPATIENT VISITS

Effective April 2010, Radiology Visits include all patient types {OF, I[P & ER}; this Is a change from only Outpatients.

1
MONTHS DIAGNQSTIC NUCLEAR CcT EKG/ PHYSICAL RESPIRATORY RURAL HEALTH
201 RADIOLOGY MAMMOGRAPHY MERICINE ULTRASQUND SCANNING MRI LABORATORY EEG THERAPY THERAPY CLINIC TOTALS

09 [ 10 / 1t | 09 f 4¢ / 41 [ 09 f 10 / 1 [ 0% / 40 ! A% | 09 / 10 [/ 4t | 09 f 10 [ 11 0 7 10 f 11 09 } 10 f 11 ] 09 f 10 [/ 11]09 4 40 f 1] 09 [/ 1@ S 11 09+ 40 i 11

JANUARY 606 f ©22 f 742) 434/ 330/ 192 96/ Fr f 34} 206/ 1987 242) 465/ 167 / 185 470/ 658 / t00| 635 f 1649/ 1661 120/ 967 99| 363} 352 ) 558 10 17§ 18] 1457/ 1220 )} 1352 5562 / 5356

—

5183

FEBRUARY | 477/ 54z { 64d| 1827 313/ 100 &1/ st/ 41/ 195{ 201 f 251| 183/ 147 1855 435/ 456/ 91| 1643/ 1522 / 1497| 196/ 1%4 ! 126|314/ 376/ 596| 10/ 15/ 23| 1374/ 1254 1 1207| 4950 / 4991 i 4871

MARCH 581/ 567 1 693] 2617 321/ 204 17 99/ 48] 200/ 206 f 243| 952 / 170/ 196| 472/ 440 / 15| 1904 f 1795 ! 1786 121 ! 147 } 139 428} 449 ) 712| 131 9t 27| 1477/ 1404/ 1273 5611/ 5577 1 5431
APRIL 600 / 786 7/ 608 378/ 289/ 170| 687 &7 f 39| 198+ 252 7 24B| 61/ 161 f 159) 483/ 148 / &89 182471 1804 / 1668| 108/ 113 7 129 380/ 395} 750 464 10/ 14| 1423/ 1394 !/ 1{084] 5639/ 5409 /| 4949
MAY 650 / 764/ 87| 391 f 177 / 159] 87 i AD / 49 187 1 234 7 244| %31/ 183 / 19¢) 656/ 108 / 167 18111 1622 ¢ 1670| 103/ 937 141| 384! 456 ' 771| 12/ 13/ 21| 1373/ 1165/ 1164; 5755/ 4862 /| 5103
JUNE 594 / ©32 / 602 455/ 199 / 205] 37/ 42/ 38| 2241 220 f 253| 150/ 158 [ 183) 461/ 100 f 113 1881 ) 1707 ; 1671| 126/ 404 ) 98] 388/ 401! 539 19) 14/ 18| 1387 / 1346/ 1441 5716/ 4923 | 5161
JULY 610/ 7327 644 4441 205/ 178| 847 45/ 38 210+ 253 / 238) 179/ 179/ 16¥) 508/ 141/ 89} 1805/ 4589 ¢ 41526| 102/ 418 ¢ 91| 328/ 423/ 499 11/ 171 13| #1164 1123 ._wmmla 53941 47951 4879

AUGUST 528 f 813/ 672 J9R f 187 [/ 204| v37 67 1 36| 1937 252 7 243) 165/ 220 f 182) 392/ 106 / 104 1779/ 1648 / 1671| 103/ 111 ¢ 132| 386 / 442 ; 520| 121 47 / 17| 1071/ 1357 / 1552 5100/ 52i0 ) 5332

SEPTEMBER! 805/ 786 / ©92| 402/ 184 / 173| 413/ 37 f 30 200/ 239 f 238/ 61/ 140 [ 166 360/ 105/ 125/ 17437 4728/ 1534 416/ 106 { 17| 363 ) 375/ 417| 11/ 37 ) 14| 1209/ 1234/ 1336] 50837 4971 /| 4842

OCTOBER S48/ 684 7/ 586| 434/ 339/ 186] 88/ €31 350 1767 243 f 190 155/ 189 / 158| 423} 137 /) 117 1685/ 1586 f 153¢| 112/ 104/ 8% 413+ 521/ 388] 12/ 44 ) 15| 1287 f 1150/ 1397| 5341 1 5030 ) 4694

NOVEMBER | 562 /| 526 / 554| 381t 213/ 74| 37/ 39/ 25| 177 { 201/ 205 159/ 143 f 137| 415/ 107 / 117} 1651 ) 1516/ 1625 102/ 103 /) 92| 363/ 471 ¢ 372l 84 42} 40| 1181 ¢ 4100/ 1291 5006 / 4431 / 4602

DECEMBER I i I ! i ! i ! ! ! ! ! ! i / ! i i ! I ! ! I !
CALENCAR

YEAR 6259 [ 7454 [ 7125|4160 [ 2757 J 2033) V35 7 607 f 408)2167 { 2488 [ 2595| 1631 [ 185/ [ 1878|5072 / 24v7 ) 1167 19361 1 18136 { 17729|1223 [ 1179 | 1253|4080 / 4661 / 61221134 / 181 / 1901 14335 / 13747 { 144385| 59157 / 55555 / 54985
MONTHLY

AVERAGES | 569/ 678 / 48| 378 [ 251/ 185 67/ S5/ 37| 197+ 227 / 236| 1481 169 / 171| 461/ 2256 ! 108 1760/ 1849 [ 1612| 411 / 107 /| N4[ 374/ 424 / 557] 12} 16/ 17[ 1303/ 1250 ; 13t7| 5378 / 5050 / 4999
*Radiology has changed their methodalogy for capturing statistics and feel these are more accurate. They are much higher than previously reported.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




VALIC

The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company
P.O. Box 15648
Amarilio, TX 79105

VALIC $pecimen Govérnmental Section 457(b) Plan Document Changes

The following summary highlights the material changes made to the VALIC specimen governmental 457(b) plan document:

Separate Adoption Agreement. The elections that were formerly in Article I (and several new elections} are now set forth in a
separate Adoption Agreement. The specimen plan now includes both an Adoption Agreement and a Basic Plan Document

Section 2.06, Compensation. This new definition replaces the former definition of Normal Compensation. For years beginning after
2008, “Compensation” also includes “differential wage payments” (as defined in Secfion 2.17).

Section 2.08, Designated Roth Contributions. This section defines Rath (after-tax) contributions, which the Employer may efect to
permit for years after 2010 (see item 3 of the Adoption Agreement).

Section 2.13, Employee. Under the HEART Act, for years beginning after 2008, the term “Employee” also includes an individual (on
military leave) who is receiving “differential wage payments” (as defined in Section 2.17).

Section 2.14 Eligible Employee. This is an Employee who, based on the Employer's elections in the Adoption Agreement, is eligible
to participate in the Plan.

Section 2.16, Employer Contribution. This is a new defined term for amounts (other than Employee Elective Deferral Contributions or
Designated Roth Contributions) that the Employer elects fo contribute to the Plan as additional Deferred Compensation (based on the
Employer's elections in the Adoption Agreement).

Section 2.17, Includible Compensation. Under the HEART Act, for years beginning after 2008, Includible Compensation must include
“differential wage paymenis” (payments by the Employer to Participants on active duty in the uniformed services.)

Section 2.18, Maximum Limitation. The Applicable Dollar Amount and the Age-Based Catch-Up amounts were updated to reflect the
2011 limits ($16,500 and $5,500, respectively).

Section 2.22, Severance from Employment. Under the HEART Act, for years after 2008, for purposes of the withdrawal restrictions
under Section 457(p) (which nommally prohibit distributions before severance from employment or attainment of age 70%4), an individual
is “reated” as having a severance from employment during any period the individual is performing service in the uniformed services.

Sections 4.08 and 4.09, Deferrals of Sick, Vacation and Back Pay and Deferrals of Amounts Paid after Severance from
Employment. Before a Severance from Employment, Participants may elect to defer accumulated sick, accumulated vacation, and
back pay if an agreement praviding for the deferral ts entered into before the beginning of the month in which the amounts would
otherwise be paid or made available and the Participant is an Employee on the date the amounts would otherwise be paid or made
available. After a Severance from Employment, deferrals may be made for former Employees for certain types of Compensation.
Payments for accrued bona fide sick, vacation or other teave may be deferred if such amounts are paid by the later 2} months after
severance, or the end of the year in which the agreement to defer these amounts is entered into before the beginning of the month in
which the amounts are paid, and the Employee would have been able to use the leave if employment had continued. Deferrals may
also be made for former Employees for Compensation paid to permanently and totally disabled Participants, and for Compensation
related to qualified military service

Section 4.10, Designated Roth Contributions. This section describes how (if the Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement}
Participants may designate that some or all of their elective contributions to the Plan be treated as after-tax Roth contributions. It alse
describes how such amounts must be separately accounted for, and how distributions may be made from this separate account.




VALIC

The Variable Annuity Life insurance Company
P.C. Box 15648
Amarillo, TX 79105

Jhanges (Continuedy

Section 6.05, 2009 Required Minimum Distributions (“RMDs™). This section was added to reflect the optional waiver of the minimum: |
distribution requirements {under Code Section 401(a)(9)) for the 2009 calendar year. The Employer must elect {in the Adoption
Agreement) how the Plan handled required minimum distributions for 2008, and what distributions were eligible for direct roflover.

Section 6.08, Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawals. The Employes may elect (in item 6 of the Adoption Agreement} whether to
allow unforeseeable emergency withdrawals under the Plan, and if so, whether to allow such distributions based on a severe financial |
hardship of the Participant's primary Beneficiary.

Section 6.12, In-Plan Roth Conversions. The Employer may elect {in ltem 10 of the Adoption Agreement) to allow in-ptan conversion
of pre-tax amounits to taxable Reth contributions. However, such conversions are limited to amounts (such as rallover contributions) that
are distributable under the terms of Code Section 457(b) and the terms of the Plan and the Employer must also elect to allow designated
Roth contributions (see ltem 3 of thé Adoption Agreement). '

Section 6.13, Distributions to Individuals Performing Service in the Uniformed Services. The Employer may elect {in item 9 of the
Adoption Agreement) to allow distributions by individuals on military leave, but parhmpants who elect such distributions (if allowed) will
be subject to a 6 month suspension of pre-tax and Roth after tax deferrals

Section 6.14, Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer Distribution Deduction Election. Unless the Employer elects otherwise (in ftem
11 of the Adoption Agreement), a Parficipant who qualifies as an eligible retired pub!sc safely officer may elect to have up to $3,000 of an
otherwise taxable distribution withheld and paid directly to the provider of an accident or health insurance plan or qualified long-term
care insurance contract and exclude any amwournt paid from gross income.

Section 8.03, Non-spousal Beneficiaty Roflovers. Under the Pension Protection Act of 2006, plans had the option to allow a non-
spouse beneficiary to make a direct rollover to an “inherited” IRA (for distributions after 2006). Under later legislation, this provision |
became mandatory (for distributions after December 31, 2009). The Employer may eiect (in ltem 12 of the Adoption Agreement) to
allow such rollovers by non-spouse Beneficiaries as of a date earlier than January 1, 2010 (but not earlier than January 1, 2007).

Article XIV, Participating Employers, This article sets forth the conditions under which the plan may be adopted by more than one
employer. Each Parlicipating Employer must execute a separate Parficipation Agreement (the last two pages of the Adoption
Agreement). )




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF
PLAN RESTATEMENT

"WHEREAS, i\(b"%m“ l tsprfad

the “Employer”) established the U 1) ot | ayo Hosg ol 457 Pl
Deferred Compensation Pian (hereinafter, the “Plan” ), effective 1031 los
for the exclusive benefit of its employees and their beneficiarles;

(hereinafier,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Employer hereby amends and
restates the Plan in the form of the Plan attached hereto; and,

RESOLVED, FURTHER, that the appropriate officers of the Employer, or their

delegates, are hereby authorized to execute the 7mendment and restatement of the
Plan effective _| "[ 0|

LE S & & & & 1

L, , do hereby certify that the above
and foregoing was adopted by the on
the day of

Signature

WITNESS:




SPECIMEN
SECTION 457(b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYERS

This specimen plan document (which includes both an Adoption Agreement and a Basic Plan Document) is intended to meet
the requirements of an eligible deferred compensation plan under Section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and the regulations promulgated. thereunder, that is sponsored by a governmental employer, as defined thereunder.
This document has not been approved by the Internal Revenue Service and is provided for consideration by the employer and
its legal counsel. Modifications may be required depending on the specific facts and circumstances of the employer, including
any applicable state or local laws, rules or regulations regarding deferred compensation or retirement benefits for governmental
employees. VALIC cannot and does not provide legal or tax advice.

VL 16065 VER 10/2611 tof21 1.0




ADOPTION AGREEMENT

SECTION 457(b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

(Governmental)

The undersigned employer hereby adopts or restates, as applicable, this Plan. This Plan shail comprise both (1) this Adeption
Agreement and (2) the Basic Plan Document. Articte and section references in this Adoption Agreement refer to articles and
sections of the Basic Plan Document unless otherwise indicated.

Employer Name: MOVH"Q('\ t““}‘o HhsPH?l
G0 PisneevHane
’Bislﬂ.o?, i 93‘5!4—

Employer Address:

Plan Name: [\Jo(%\bﬂ’l lw.,p H’OS?-{M 4571 Plan

1. Plan Effective Date. (“Effe(c)tive Date.”) (Check one.)

(1 This Plan is being established by the Employer as a new Plan, effective ,
ET/ This Plan amends and restates the Plan previously established by the Employer and is effective
Decewbev 3t 2011 The Plan was originally established by the Employer effective Oclober 31 2003

2. Eligible Employees. (Check one.)
o Al Employees shall be cligible to participate. _

) The Employer, in its sole discretion, shall determine each Plan Year which Employees shall be eligible to
participate in the Plan.

[ AH Employees shall be eligible to pasticipate gxcept the following Employees (specify which Employees shall
not be altowed to participate in the Flan):

3. Roth Contributions. (Check one.}
[E/ Designated Roth Contributions are not permitted, and Section 4.10 shall got apply to this Plan.

(0 Participants may make Designated Roth Contributions (as described in Section 4.10) in lieu of or in addition to
pre-tax Eleetive Deferral Contributions, effective s (insert date not earfier than the
later of Jamuary 1, 2011 or the date of the Employer's resolution adopting Designated Roth Contributions).

4, Employer Contributions. (Check one.) Note: Employer Contributions are combined with Elective Deferral Contributions
and Designated Roth Contributiens in applying the contribution limits described in Section 2.18.

E’?/ There shail be po Employer Centributions under this Plan.

(] Discretionary Employer Contribution. The Employer may, in its absolute discretion, make an Employer
Contribution to the Plan, and may determine, in its absolute discretion, how any such Employer Contribution
shall be allocated among Plan Participants. This Discretionary Employer Coniribution may be a matching or

non-matching contribution.

(1 FICA Opt-out Contribution. As described in Section 4.11, the Employet shall make FICA Opt-out Contribuiions
(contributions other than Elective Deferral Contributions or Designated Roth Contributions) on behalf of the
following Employees in lieu of paying/withholding FICA taxes for such Employees and in the amounts indicated
below (check applicable box and fill in blanks for required contribution percentages):

(] All Employees

[ Pari-time, seasonal and temporary Employees only

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 20f 21 19



£1  Other (indicate which Employees shall be eligible for the FICA Opt-out Contributions):

The required FICA Opt-out Contribution shall consist of the following types of contributions (which roust total
7.5% or more of the Participant’s Compensation):

(J Employer Contribution = % of Compensation
0 Mandatory Employee Contribution = % of Compensation
{1 Other:

5. Loans. (Check one.)

& Yes, loans are allowed and Article IX shall apply to this Plan.

{J Wo, loans are not allowed and Article IX shall not apply to this Plan.
6. Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawals. {Check one.)

(M Yes. Withdrawals under Section 6.08 shall be available under this Plan. (Check one.)
(" Withdrawals on account of an illness, accident or need to pay for the funeral expenses of the Participant’s

primary Beneliciary shall be available effective the later of (a) August 17, 2006, (b) the original effective
date of the Plan or, if applicable, (c) . (insert date that this option was first

available, if such date was later than August 17, 2006).
(U  Withdrawals on account of an illness, accident or need to pay for funeral expenses of the Participant’s
primary Beneficiary shall not be available.

O No. Withdrawals under Section 6.08 shall not be available under this Plan.

7. Participant’s Election to Receive In-Service Distribution. A Participant may elect to receive an in-service distribution of
his account balance as described in Section 6.10. (Check one.)

& Yes, if the total amount payable toa Participant under the Plan does not exceed the dollar amount under Code
Section 411(a)(11}(A) (currently $5,000).

[J No. Section 6.10 shall not apply to this Plan.

8.  Distribution without Participant’s Consent. Simall accounts of certain inactive Participants may be distributed without
the Participant’s consent as described in Section 6.11. {Check one.}

IE/ Yes, if the total amount payable to 2 Participant under the Plan does not exceed $1,000. Such amount will be paid
in cash to the Participant. ) o

[J No. Section 6.11 shall not apply to this Plan.
9. Distributions to Individuals in Uniformed Services. (Check one.}

[ The Plan does not permit distributions to individuals who are deemed to have a Severance from Employment
solely on account of their performing services in the uniformed services and Section 6.13 shall not apply to
this Plan.

{ Participants who are deemed to have a Severance from Employment on account of their performing services in
the tniformed services for a period of 30 days or more may eléct to receive a distribution of all or a portion of
their Account (subject to the post-distribution restrictions described in Section 6.13).

10.  In-plan Roth Conversions. {Check one.) (Note: Employer cannot allow in-plan Roth conversions unless it also elects to
altow Designated Roth Contributions under Section 3, above, of this Adoption Agreement.)

vl In-plan Roth conversions are not penmitted, and Section 6.12 shall not apply to this Plan.

1  Participants may convert certain pre-tax amounts to Roth contributions in an “in-plan” rollover/conversion
described in Section 6.12, but only if such amounts are currently distributable under the terms of the Plan,
effective , {insert date not earlier than the later of January 1, 2011 or the date of the
Employer's resolution adopting in-plan Roth conversions).

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 ) 30f21 ' 10



11.  Deductions from Distributions to Eligible Retired Public Safety Officers. {Check one.)

{1 For distributions afier December 31, 2006, an Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer may elect, pursuant to
Section 6.14, to have up to $3,000 of the distribution deducted and paid directly to the provider of an accident or
health insurance plan or qualified long-term care insurance plan.

- [‘3/ The Plan does not allow clections by Eligible Retired Public Safety Officers under Section 6.14.

12,  Non-spousal Beneficiary Rolovers. As described in Section 8.03, non-spousal Beneficiary rollovers are allowed after
December 31, 2006, unless elected otherwise below. (Note: Such distributions are required by law to be allowed after
December 31, 2009.)

[] Non-spousal Beneficiary rollovers are not allowed prior to January 1, 20140.

o (A" Non-spousal Beneficiary rollovers are allowed effective fromien D1 2004 (insert date not eartier than
. January 1, 2007 and not later than December 31, 2009).

13.  Required Minimum Distributions for 2009. (Check one of the boxes in each of subsections (a) and (b) below. If none of
the boxes in a subsection is checked, the first option shall apply to the Plan.}

(a)  For purposes of 2009 required minimum distributions:

& This option reflects VALIC standard operations during 2009. The provisions of Section 6.05(z) apply
(Required Minimum Distributions continue in accordance with the terms of the Plan for Participants or
Beneficiaries receiving installment payments unless such Participant or Beneficiary elects otherwise,
whereas Required Minimum Distributions are suspended for all other Participants and Beneficiaries).

O The provisions of Section 6.05(b) apply (Required Minimum Distributions continue in accordance with
the terms of the Plan for all Participants and Beneficiaries, unless otherwise elected by a Participant or
Beneficiary).

[J The provisions of Section 6.05(c) apply (Requited Minimum Distributions continue in accordance with
the terms of the Plan for all Participants and Beneficiaries, but only Participants or Beneficiaries receiving
installment payments may elect otherwise).

1 Other:

[0 Not applicable (Plan established as a new Plan after 2009). (Do not complete subsection (b} below:)
(b)  For purposes of Section 6.05(d), the Plan will treat the following as eligible rollover distributions n 2009:

[  This optien reflects VALIC standard operations during 2009, A direct rollover option shall be offered only
for distributions that would be eligible rollover distributions without regard to Code Section 401(2)(9)(H).

O Eligible rollover distributions shall include 2009 Required Minimum Distributions and instaltment payraents
that include 2009 Required Minimum Distributions.

O  Eligible rollover distributions shall include 2009 Required Minimum Disttibutions, but only if paid with an
additional amount that is an eligible rollover distribution without regard to Code Section 401(a)(9)(H).

14,  Optional Benefit Accruals under HEART Act. (Check one.)

E/The optional benefit accrual provisions described in Section 4.12 for individuals who die or become disabled
while performing qualified military service shall not apply.

{0 The optional benefit accrual provisions described in Section 4.12 for individuals who die or become disabled
while performing qualified military service shall apply effective , (insert date
not earlier than first day of 2007 Plan Year).

s} ] -
15. Governing Law. This Plan shall be construed under the laws of the State/Commonwealth of (, Sl ' «GB\/ wia
(insert State/Commonwealth). This Plan shall be subject to any applicable State, county or local deferred compensation
rules and regulations.

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 4of 21 1.0




The Employer hereby causes this Adoption Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative on the date

specified below. ’
Nothet lnyo Hosprtal
0 ¥

Empl'oyer (Please Print):

>

Employer's Signature:
Name {Please Print): () (% h 4 H ol 1LUA

Title: c’éo Date:

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 501 21 ' 10



PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
SECTION 457(b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

(Governmental)

Complete this page only if more than one Employer will adopt this Section 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan. Each
Participating Employer must execute a separate Participation Agreement,

Check here if not applicable and do not complete this page.

The undersigned governmental entity, by executing this Participation Agreement, elects to become a Participating Employer
in the Section 457(b) eligible deferred compensation plan identified in the accompanying Adoption Agreement and below (the
“Plan™), as if the Participating Employer were a signatory to the Adoption Agreement for the Plan. The Participating Employer
accepts, and agrees to be bound by, all of the elections made by the signatory Employer in the Adoption Agreement for the Plan,
except as otherwise provided in this Participation Agreement.

1. EFFECTIVE DATE. (Note: The Effective Date of the Participating Employer’s adoption of the Plan cannot be earlier
than the original effective date of the Plan, as adopted by the signatory Employer. If the Participating Employer is
adopting the Plan as a restatement of an existing governmental Section 457(b) plan of the Participating Employer,
the Effective Date of the Participating Employer’s adoption of the Plan must not be eatlier than the later of (i) the
original effective date of the Participating Employer’s existing Section 457(b) plan, (i) the effective date of the most
recent restatement of the Plan by the signatory Employer, or (iii) the first day of the Plan Year that includes the date
the Participation Agreement is executed.)

The Effective Date of the Participating Employer’s adoption of the Plan is:
2. NEW PLAN/RESTATEMENT. The Participating Employer's adoption of this Plan constitutes: (Check one.)

(0 The adoption of a new governmental Section 457(b) plan by the Participating Employer.

" [J Anamendment and restatement of a governmental Section 457(b) plan curently maintained by the Participating
Employer identified as the and
having an original effective date of

The Participating Employer hereby causes this Participation Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative on
the date specified below.

Plan Name {Please Print):

Participating Employer Name (Please Print):

Participating Employer's Signature:

Name (Please Print):

Title: Date:

Acceptance by the Signatory Employer of the Adoption Agreement.

Signatory Employer Name (Please Print):

Signatory Employer's Signature:

Name {Please Print):

Title: Date:

VL 160635 VER 10/2011 6 of 21 1.0




BASIC PLAN DOCUMENT
SECTION 457 (b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
(Governmental)

ARTICLE L. INTRODUCTION

This Plan is intended to be an eligible deferred compensation plan under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. The pritnary purpose of this Plan is to attract and retain quahfied persomnel by permitting them to provide for benefits
in the event of their retirement or death, Nothing contained in this Plan shall be deemed to constitute an employment agreemernt
between any Participant and the Employer and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to give any Participant any right to be
retained in the employ of the Employer.

ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS

201

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.060

2.07

2.08

2.09

Account: The account maintained for each Participant reflecting the cumulative amount of each Participant’s Deferred
Compensation, including any income, gains, losses, or increases or decreases in market vahie attributable to the
investment of the Participant’s Deferred Compensation, and further reflecting any distributions to the Participant or
the Beneficiary and any fees or expenses charged against the Participant’s Deferred Compensation.

AdogﬁonAggeﬁment: The separate agreement which is executed by the Employer and sels forth the elective provisions
of this Plan as specified by the Emplover.

Annuity Contract: If selected by the Employer as an investment option, one or more group fixed, variable or combination
fixed and variable anmaity contracts issued by The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company (VALIC) and approved
for sale in the Employer’s state, or by another insurance company qualified to do business in the Employer’s state,
which provide for periodic payments at regular intervals, whether for a period certain or during one or more lives, and
which are non-transferable. '

Beneficiary or Beneficiaries: The person or persons designated by the Participant in his Deferred Compensation
Agreement who shall receive any benefits payable hereunder in the event of the Participant’s death. If more than
one designated Beneficiary survives the Participant, payments shall be made equally to the surviving Beneficiaries,
unless otherwise provided in the Deferred Compensation Agreement. If no Beneficiary is designated in the Deferred
Compensation Agreement or if no designated Beneficiary survives the Participant, then the estate of the Participant
shali be the Beneficiary. However, a Participant may designate a contingent Beneficiary (or Beneficiaries) who shall
become the primary Beneficiary (or Beneficiaries) under this Plan in the everit that no primary Beneficiary survives
the Participant.

Code: The Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and regulations thersunder.

Compensation: The amount of compensation that would be payable to a Participant by the Employer if no Deferred
Compensation Agreement were in effect to defer compensation under this Plan. The term Cornpensation includes
amounts that are exchrdable from an Employee’s gross income and that are contributed by the Employer at the
Employee’s election to a cafeteria plan, qualified transportation fringe benefit plan, a Section 401(k) arrangement, a
SARSEP, a Section 403(b) arrangement, a SIMPLE plan or another Section 457(b) plan of the Employer. For years
beginning after 2008, Compensation shall include “differential wage payments,” as that term is defined in Section 2.17
(Includible Compensation).

Deferred Compensation: The amount of Compensation otherwise payable to the Participant that the Participant elecis
to defer hereunder (as either pre-tax Elective Deferral Contributions or after-tax Designated Roth Contributions),
any amount credited fo a Participant’s Account by reason of a transfer under Section 8.01, or any other amount that
the Employer agrees to credit to a Participant’s Account (as an Employer Contribuiion) and that does not exceed the
Maximum Limitation.

Deferred Compensation Agreement: An agreement entered into between a Participant and the Employer and any
amendments or modifications thereof, which agreement shall fix the amount of pre-tax Elective Deferral and/or after-
tax Designated Roth Coniributions, if applicable, that the Participant elects to defer; specify the Participant’s investment
selection with respect to his Deferred Compensation; designaie the Participant’s Beneficiaty or Beneficiaries; and
incorporate the terms, conditions, and provisions of this Plan by reference.

Desigpated Roth Confribution: The amount of a Participant’s Compensation that he elects to defer to the Plan (as
Deferred Compensation) on an after-tax basis.

VL 16065 VER 1072611 7ol 21 : 14



2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

Elective Deferral Contribution: The amount of a Participant’s Compensation that he elects to defer to the Plan (as
Deferred Compensation) on a pre-tax basis.

Eligible Retirement Plan: A plan described in Code Section 402(c)(8)(B) to which an Eligible Rollover Distribution
may be transferred pursuant to Code Section 457(e)(16).

Eligible Rollover Distribution: A gualifying distribution to a Participant, ot to a spousai Beneficiary of a deceased
Participant, that is described in Code Section 402(c)(4).

Employee: Any individual, whether appointed, elected or under contract, providing services for the Employer for
which compensation is paid. For years beginning after December 31, 2008, the term Employee also mcludes an
individual receiving “differential wage payments,” as that term is defined in Section 2.17 {Includible Compensation),

frorn the Employer.

Eligible Employee: An Emplayee who, based on the Employer’s elections in the Adoption Agreement, is eligible to
participate i the Plan.

Employer: The entity identified in the Adoption Agreement, which entity is a State, political subdivision of a State, or
an agency ot instrumentality of a State or political subdivision of a State.

Emplover Confribution: The amount (if any) that the Employer contributes to the Plan (as Deferred Compensation)
that does not reduce (on a pre-tax or an after-tax basis) the Participant’s Compensation for the Plan Year.

Inciudible Compensation: For a taxable year, the Participant’s compensation, as defined in Code Section 415(c)(3),
for services performed for the Employer. For years beginning after 2008, Includible Compensation shall include
“differential wage payments,” as defined in Code Section 3401(h)(2) (a payment by the Employer to an individual
with respect to any period during which the individual is performing service in the uniformed services while on active
duty for a period of mor¢ than 30 days, and which payment represents all or a portion of the wages the individual
would have received from the Employer if the individual were performing service for the Employer). The amount of
Includible Compensation shall be determined without regard to any community property laws.

Maximum Limitation: The maximum smount that may be deferred under this Plan (other than rotlover amounts
described in Section 8.02) for the taxable year of a Participant. Such amount shall be either the Normal Limitation or
Catch-Up Limitation, whichever is applicable.

(a) Normal Limitation: The maximum amount deferred shall not exceed the lesser of the Applicable Dollar Amount
(as déscribed in Section 2.18(c) below) or 100% of the Participant’s Includible Compensation, as adjusted by
Section 2.18(d) below. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of this paragraph, for calendar years prior
to 2002, the maximum amount deferred shall not exceed such limit or limits in effect for the applicable year
pursuant to Code Section 457,

(b) Catch-Up Limitation: For each'one of the last three (3) taxable years of a Participant ending before the Participant’s
attainment of Normal Retirement Age, the maximum amount deferred for each such year shall be the lesser of:

(1) twice the Applicable Dollar Amount (as described in Section 2.18(c) below); or

(2) the sum of the Normal Limitation, plus that portion of the Normal Limitation not used in each of the prior
taxable years of the Participant commencing after 1978 in which (i) the Participant was eligible to patticipate
in this Plan or another eligible plan of the Employer, and (ii) compensation deferred under this Plan (or such
other plan) was subject to the deferral limitations set forth in this section.

A Participant may utilize the Catch-Up Limitation only if the Participant has not previously utilized it with
respect to a different Normal Retirement Age under this Plan or any other plan,

For years prior to 2002, the fimit under this paragraph (b) for any year shall not exceed $15,000.

(c) Applicable Dollar Amount: For contributions in 2006 and subsequent years, the Applicable Dollar Amount shall
be $15,000 as adjusted for cost-of-living increases in accordance with Code Section 457(e)(15). The Applicable
Dollar Amount for the 2011 calendar year is $16,500 and for the 2012 calendar year is $17,000.

(d) Coordination with Other Plans: For contribution years prior to 2002, the amount excludible from a Participant’s
gross income for any taxable year under this Plan or any other plan under Code Section 457(b) shall not exceed
$7,500 (as adjusted for cost-of-living increases in accordance with Code Section 457(e)(15)) or such greater
amount allowed under paragraph (b) of this section, less any amount excluded from gross income under Code
Section 403(b), 402(e)(3), or 402(h)(1)(B) or (k), or any amount with respect to which a deduction is allowable
by reason of a contribution to an organizaiion under Code Section 501(c3(18).

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 8ot 21 1.0



2.19

2.20

221
2.22

2.23

(2) Ape-Based Catch-Up Contributions: In addition to any other limit set forth in this scction, a Participant who will
attain age 50 in the calendar year may contribuic an additional $5,000 as adjusted for cost-of-living increases in
accordance with Code Section 414(v)(2)(C). The Age-Based Catch-Up limitation for the 2011 and 2012 calendar
years is $5,500.

(f) Coordination of Catch-Up Contributions: A Participant may not utilize both the Catch-Up Limitation and the
Age-Based Catch-Up Contribution in the same year. The Age-Based Catch-Up Contribution shall not apply for
any taxable year for which a higher Catch-Up Limitation applies.

(£) ExcessDeferrals: Any amount deferred in excess of the Maximum Limitation or Age-Based Catch-Up Contribution
shall be distributed to the Participant, with allocable net income, as soon as administratively practicable after the
Plan determines that the amount is an excess defertal. An excess deferral as a result of a failure to comply with the
individual limitation under Treas. Reg. Section 1.457-5 for a taxable year may be distributed to the Participant,
with allocable net income, as scon as administratively practicable after the Plan determines that the amount is an
excess deferral.

Normal Retirement Age: The age that determines the period during which a Participant may unlize the Catch-
Up Limitation of Section 2.18(b) hereunder. A Participant’s Normal Retirement Age shall be age 70%, unless the
Participant has elected an altemative Normal Retirement Age by written instrument delivered to the Employer prior to
Severance from Employment.

A Participant’s alternative Normal Retirement Age may not be earlier than the earliest date that the Participant shall
become eligible to retire and receive unreduced retirement benefits under the Employer’s defined benefit plan or money
purchase plan covering that Participant and may not be later than the calendar year in which the Participant attains
age 70%. If the Participant will not be eligible to receive benefits under a defined benefit plan or money purchase plan
maintained by the Employer, the Participant’s Normal Retirement Age may not be earlier than attainment of age 65
and may not be later than the calendar year in which the Participant attains age 70%.

If the Participaat is a qualified police officer or firefighter as defined under Code Section 415(b)(2)(H)(ii)(]), then such
qualified police officer or firefighter may designate an alternative Normal Retirement Age that is between age 40 and
age 70%.

Once a Participant has to any extent utilized the Catch-Up Limitation of Section 2.18(b), his Normal Retirement Age
may not be changed.

Participant: Any Eligible Employee who has enrolled in this Plan pursuant to the requirements of Article V or who has
previously deferred compensation under this Plan and who has not received a distribution of his entire benefit under
the Plan.

Plan Year: The 12-month period commencing each January 1st and ending on the following December 31st.

Severance from Employment: Termination of the Participant’s employment relationship with the Employer. For
years after 2008, solely for purposes of the withdrawal restrictions of Code Section 457(d)(1)(A), an individual shall
he treated as having been severed from employment during any period the individual is performing service in the
uniformed services, as described in Code Section 3401(h)(2)(A). For years prior to 2002, references in this Plan to
Severance from Fmployment shall mean severance of the Participant’s employment with the Employer, within the
meaning of Code Section 402(e)(4)(D)(I)({IID), rather than termination of the Participant’s employment relationship
with the Employer.

Service Provider: The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company (VALIC), VALIC Retirement Services Company or
such other entity as the Employer designates to perform administrative services under this Plan.

ARTICLE III. ADMINISTRATION

3.01

3.02

Plap Administrator. This Plan shall be administered by the Employer or one or more persons designated by the
Employer. The Plan Administrator, if other than the Employer, shall act as the agent of the Employer in all matters
concerning the administration of this Plan. The Plan Administrator shall have full power to adopt, amend, and revoke
such rules and regulations consistent with and as may be necessary to implement, operate and maintain this Plan, to
enter into contracts on behalf of the Employer under this Plan, and to make discretionary decisions affecting the rights
or benefits of Participants under Section 6.08 of this Plan.

Emplovee with Administrative Responsibilities. Any Employee who is charged with administrative responsibilities
hereunder may participate in the Plan under the same terms and conditions as apply to other Employees. However, he

VL 16065 VER 1072011 9of 21 10



3.03

shall not have the power to participate in any discretionary action taken with respect to his participation under Section
6.08 of this Plan.

Administrative Services. The Employer may enter into an agreement with a Service Provider to provide nondiscretionary
administrative services under this Plan for the convenience of the Employer, including, but not limited to, the
enrollment of Employees as Participants, the maintenance of Accounts and other records, the making of periodic
reports to Participants, and the disbursement of benefits to Participants.

ARTICLE IV. PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN

4.01

4.02

4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

4.07

4.08

4.09

Participant. An Eligible Employee becomes a Participant when he has executed and entered into a Deferred
Compensation Agreement with the Employer. An Eligible Employee is not precluded from becoming a Participant
by reason of having received a pre-1997 cash-out distribution (upon separation from service) of $3,500 or less from a
Code Section 457(b) plan.

Enrollment in the Plan. An Eligible Employee may elect to defer Compensation for a calendar month by entering into
a Deferred Compensation Agreement before the first day of the month it which the Compensation is paid or made
available. A new Eligible Employee may defer Compensation payable in the calendar month which includes the first
day of employment by entering into 2 Deferred Compensation Agreement on or befors the first day of employment.

Minirum Deferral Amount. At the time of entering into or amending a Deferred Compensation Agreement
hereunder, an Eligible Employee or Participant must agree to defer a minimum periodic amount as specified by the
Plan Administrator.

Change in Amount of Deferred Compensation or Beneficiary. A Participant may not amend or modify an exccuted

Deferred Compensation Agreement to change the amount of Deferred Compensation except with respect to
compensation to be earned in the subsequent calendar month and provided that notice is given prior to the beginning
of the month for which such change is to be effective. The Employer may suspend a Participant’s Elective Deferral
Contributions and/or Designated Roth Contributions for up to 6 months in the event a Participant takes a hardship
distribution from the Ernployer’s Section 401(k) plan or Section 403(b) arrangement if required under the terms
of such plan or arrangement. A Participant may change the Beneficiary designated in his Deferred Compensation
Agreement at any time by giving written notice to the Plan Administrator.

Revocation of Deferred Compensation Agreement. A Participant may revoke his Deferred Compensation Agreement
and his Compensation shall be restored in the subsequent calendar month, by giving notice to the Employer prior to
the beginning of the month for which such revocation is to be effective.

New Deferred Compensation Agreement Upon Retum to Service or After Revocation, A Participant who refurns to
active service with the Employer after a Severance from Employment, or who has revoked his Deferred Compensation
Agreement under Section 4.05, may again becoxse an active Participant by executing a new Deferred Compensation
Agreement with the Employer prior to the beginning of the calendar month for which it is to be effective.

Leave of Absence: Other Absences. Compensation may continue (o be deferred under this Plan with respect to a
Participant who is on an approved leave of absence from the Employer with Compensation, and all of the rules of this
Article shall apply with respect to making, amending or revoking any Deferred Compensation Agreement for such
a Participant.

Deferrals of Sick. Vacation, and Back Pay. Subject to approval of the Employer, an Eligible Employee or Participant
who has not had a Severance from Employment may elect to defer accumulated sick pay, accumuiated vacation pay,
and back pay under this Plan in accordance with the requirements of Code Section 457(b). These amounts may be
deferred for any calendar month only if an agreement providing for the deferral is entered into before the beginning
of the month in which the amounts would otherwise be paid or made available and the Participant is an Employee on
the date the amounts would otherwise be paid or made available.

Deferrals of Amounts Paid After Severance from Emplovment. Subject to the approval of the Employer:

(a) An Eligible Employee or Participant may elect to defer certain amounts that are paid after Severance from
Employment, but only if such amounts are

(1) paid by the later of 2% months after Severance from Employment or the end of the calendar year that
includes the date of Severance from Employment, and

(2) one of the following types of compensation:

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 100of 21 1.0



4.10

411

4.12

{i) regular compensation for services rendered by the Eligible Employee or Participant {(including base
pay, overtime, shift differential, commission, bonus or other similar pay}, so long as these amounts
would have been paid to the Eligible Employee or Participant prior to termination of employment if the
Eligible Employee or Participant had not had a Severance from Employment; or

(i) payments for accrued but unused sick, vacation or other leave, but only if the Eligible Employee or
Participant would have been able to use such leave if employment had continued.

(b) An Eligible Employee or Participant may also elect to defer amounts paid to the Eligible Employee or Participant
during periods when the Eligible Employee or Participant is not performing services for the Employer by reason
of qualified military service (as that term is used in Code Section 414(u)(1)), but only to the extent those payments
do not exceed the amount the Eligible Employee or Participant would have received if the Eligible Employee or
Participant had continued to perform services for the Employer rather than entering qualified military service,

(c) An Eligible Employee or Participant may also elect to defer amounts paid to the Eligibfe Employee or Participant
during a period when the Eligible Employee or Participant is not performing services for the Employer because
the Eligible Employee or Participant is permanently and totalty disabled (as that term is defined in Code Section
22(e)(3)), so long as cither:

(1) the Eligible Employee ar Participant was not a highly compensated employee {as defined in Code Section
414(q)) immediately before becoming permanently and totally disabled, or

(2) the plan under which the disability payments are made provides for payments to all Eligible Empleyees or
Participants who are permanently and totally disabled for a fixed or determined period.

Designated Roth Contributions. If elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, the Participant may designate
that all or a portion of his/her elective contributions to the Plan be treated as after-tax Roth contributions (referred to
herein as “Designated Roth Contributions™). Such designation must be made before the date upon which the amounts
designated would otherwise have been payable to the Participant (but for the election to defer), and such designation
must be irrevocable on and after that date. Designated Roth Contributions {and the earnings thereon) shall be accounted
for separately from all other contributions to the Plan (including rollovers of Roth contributions from other plans
and in-plan Roth conversions) and the earnings on those contributions. If a Participant takes 2 distdbution of less
than 100% of his Account (including an In-Service Distribution or an Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawal), the
Participant may designate whether such distribution shall be made from the Participant’s pre-tax Elective Deferral

"~ Contributions or after-tax Designated Roth Contributions.

Emplover_Contributions. If elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, the Employer may/shail make
contributions {that are not part of the Participant’s Compensation) to the Plan as additional Deferred Compensation.
Employer contributions may, but need not, be accounted for separately from Employee pre-tax Elective Deferral
Contributions, but shall be accounted for separately from Designated Roth Contributions, amounts converted to Roth
contributions through an in-plan Roth conversion, and rollover contributions (whether from a non-Roth account
or a designated Roth account). If the Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement to make contributions in lieu of
withholding/paying FICA taxes (hereinafter referred to as “FICA Opt-out Contributions™) for some or all Participants
for a given pay period, such contributions must total at least 7.5% of the Participant’s Compensation for the pay
period, and must be 100% vested at all times. If the Employer requires Participants to make mandatory salary
reduction (i.e., pre-tax) contributions to the Plan as a condition of employment (hereinafter referred to as "Empioyee
Mandatory Contributions"), such contributions shall be treated as Employer Contributions for all purposes under this
Plan (including the 7.5% of Compensation requirement for FICA Opt-out Contributions).

Compliance with HEART Act. In the case of a death occurring on or after Jamary 1, 2007, if a Participant dies while
performing qualified military service {(as defined in Code Section 414(u)), the Participant’s Beneficiary is entitled to
any additional benefits (other than benefit accruals relating to the period of qualified military service), if any, provided
under the Plan as if the Participant had resumed employment and then terminated employment on account of death.
If (and only if) the Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement, then effective as of the date elected in the Adoption
Agreement, the Plan shall treat an individual who dies or becomes disabled (as defined in Code Section 72(m)(7})
while performing qualified military service with respect to the Employer as if the individual had resumed employment
in accordance with the individual’s reemployment rights under USERRA, on the day preceding death or disability
(as the case may be) and terminated employment on the actual date of death or disability. The Plan will determine the
amount of Elective Deferral Contributions {or Designated Roth Contributions) of an individual treated as employed
under this section for purposes of applying Code Section 414(u)(8)C) on the basis of the individual’s average actual
Elective Deferral Contributions (or Designated Roth Contributions) for the lesser of (i} the 12-month period of service

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 11021 ' 10



with the Employer immediately prior to the gualified military service or (ii) the actual length of continuous service
with the Employer.

ARTICLE V. INVESTMENT OF DEFERRED COMPENSATION

5.01

5.02

5.03

5.04

5.05

Annuity Contracts and Other Plan Investments. For the purposes of satisfying its obligation to provide benefits under
this Plan, the Employer shall invest the amount of compensation deferred by each Participant in Annuity Contracts
and other Plan investments as specified in the Participants’ Deferred Compensation Agreements. Amounts deferred
under this Plan must be transferred to a trust, custodial account or annuity contract described in Section 5.02 within
a period that is not longer than is reasonable for the proper administration of the Participant Accounts. Responsibility
for the selection of investment alternatives for Plan assets shali be retained by the Employer, and the Employer
shall have the right to modify the selection of investment alternatives from time to time. However, Pariicipants and
Beneficiaries may allocate amounts held in their Accounts or otherwise credited for their benefit under the Plan among
the investment alternatives selected by the Employer, and the Employer shall cause such amouats to be so allocated
within a reasonable time after the receipt of Participant instructions, or may instruct the issuer, trustee, or custodian to
accept such allocation instructions directly from Participants and Beneficiaries as representatives of the Employer.

Exclusive Benefit. Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, all amounts held under the Plan, including
amounts deferred and earnings or other accumulations attributable thereto, shall be held for the exclusive benefit of
Plan Participants and Beneficiaries (i) in annuity contracts or (ii) in trust or in one or more custodial accounts pursuant
to one or more separate written instruments. Any such anmuity contract, trust, or custodial account must satisfy the
requirerents of Code Section 457(g)(1). The annuity contract, trust or custodial account must make it impossible,
prior to the satisfaction of all liabilitics with respect to Participants and their Beneficiaries, for any part of the assets
and income of the annuity contract, trust or custedial account to be used for, or diverted to, purposes other than for
the exclusive benefit of Participants and their Beneficiaries. For purposes of this section, the terms Participant and
Beneficiary shall also include contingent beneficiaries and/or spouses, former spouses, or children of Participants
for whose benefit amounts are being held under the Plan pursuant to the terms of a domestic refations order which
has been recognized under the terms of the Plan. Any discretionary authority reserved to the Employer (or to any
administrator or administrative committee) under the Plan or under any investment held under the Plan, to the extent
the exercise thereof would otherwise be inconsistent with this section, shall be exercised for the exclusive benefit of
Plan Participants and Beneficiaries. Any issuer of an annuity contract or trustee or custodian of other investments
held under the Plan shall have no authority to pay any amounts from such Plan investments to any creditor of the
Exniployer, and shall have no duty to inquire into the validity of any request by the Employer or by an administrator or
administrative committee for distribution of amounts for the benefit of a Participant or a Beneficiary under the Plan.

Renefits Based on Participant’s Account Value. The benefits paid to a Participant or Beneficiary pursuant to Article
V1 of this Plan shall be based upon the value of the Participant’s Account. In no event shall the Employer’s liability to
pay benefits exceed the value of the Participant’s Account, and the Employer shall not be liable for losses arising from
depreciation or other decline in the value of any investments acquired under this Plan.

Periodic Reports. Each Participant shall receive periodic reports, not less frequently than annually, showing the
then-current value of his Account.

Employer-Directed Acgounts. Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, the Employer shall direct the
issuer, trustee or custodian with respect to the investment of any contributions that are forwarded to the issuer, trustee
or custodian prior to the date on which the Participant or Beneficiary completes the necessary paperwork with the
issuer, trustee or custodian (or takes such other action or actions as may be necessary) to direct the investment of such
amounts. This direction shall be effective only until such time as the Participant or Beneficiary exercises his right to
direct the investment of such amounts in accordance with the terms of the Plan.

ARTICLE VL BENEFITS

6.01

6.02

Distribution of Benefits. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, a Participant’s Account shall become distributabie
upon a Participant’s attainment of age 70% or Severance from Empioyment. If the Participant has had a Severance
from Employment, the distribution of a Participant’s Account shall commence no later than April 1st of the calendar
year following the year of the Participant’s attainment of age 70%. Distributions shall be made in accordance with one
of the payment options described in Section 6.03.

Distribution_Procedures. The Employer may from time to time establish procedures for Participant distribution
elections, provided that such procedures are not inconsistent with the requirements of Section 6.01.

V1. 16065 VER 10/2011 120f 21 1.0



6.03 Payment Options. A Participant (or a Bcneﬁciary as provided in Sections 6.06 or 6.07) may elect to have the value
of the Participant’s Account distributed in accordance with one of the following payment options provided that such
option is available under the investment and consistent with the requirements set forth in Section 6.04:

(a)
®
©
(&
(e)
6
(8
Gy
®

life annuity;

fife annuity with 60, 120, or 180 monthly payments guaranteed,

unit refund life annuity;

joint and last survivor annuity (spouse only);

tamp sum;

term certain annuity with 36, 48, 60, 72, 84, 96, 108, 120, 132, 144, 156, 168 or 180 monthly payments guaranteed;
withdrawals for a specified number of years;

withdrawals of a specified amount; or

any other method of payment agreed upon between Participant ahd Employer and accepted by the investment
provider or Service Provider.

If a Participant fails to elect a payment option, any required payments shall be made under a payment option designated
by the Employer.

Notwithstanding the options above, any option that involves a life contingency (or a joint life contingency) shall only
be available under an Annuity Contract offered or obtained under the terms of the Plan.

6.04 Required Minimum Digtributions.

(a}

{t)

No payment option may be selected by the Participant {or a Beneficiary) unless it satisfies the requirements of
Code Section 401(a)(9) and any additional Code limitations applicable to the Plan. The provisions of this section
shall apply for purposes of determining resuired minimum distributions for calendar years beginming with the
2003 calendar vear. The requirements of this section shall take precedence over any inconsistent provisions
of the Plan. Ali distributions required under this section shall be determined and made in accordance with the
regulations under Code Section 401(a)(9). Notwithstanding the other provisions of this section, distributions may
be made under a designation made before January1, 1984, in accordance with Section 242(b)(2) of the Tax Bquity
and Fiscal Responsibility Act (TEFRA) and the provisions of the Plan that relate to Section 242(b)(2) of TEFRA.

The Participant’s entire interest shall be distributed, or begin to be distributed, to the Participant no later than the
Participant’s required beginning date. If the Participant dies before distributions begin, the Participant’s entire
interest shall be distributed, or begin to be distributed, no later than as follows:

(1) Ifthe Participant’s surviving spouse is the Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary, then unless the surviving
spouse elects to apply the S-year rule (pursuant to subsection (f), below), distributions to the survwmg
spouse shall begin by December 31st of the calendar year m'unedlatcly following the calendar year in which
the Participant died, or by December 31st of the calendar year in which the Participant would have attained
age 70%, if later.

(2) If the Participant’s surviving spouse is not the Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary, then unless the
designated Beneficiary elects to apply the 5-year rule (pursuant to subsection (f), below), distributions to
the designated Beneficiary shall begin by December 31st of the calendar year immediately following the
calendar year in which the Participant died.

(3) Ifthere is no designated Beneficiary as of September 30th of the year following the year of the Participant’s
death, the Participant's entire interest shall be distributed by December 31st of the calendar year contaiming
the fifth anniversary of the Participant’s death.

(4) Ifthe Participant’s surviving spouseis the Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary and the surviving spouse
dies after the Participant but before distributions to the surviving spouse begin, this subsection (b), other than
paragraph {(b)(1), shall apply as if the surviving spouse were the Participant.

For purposes of this subsection (b) and subsection (d), unless paragraph (b){4) applies, distributions are
considered to begin on the Participant’s required beginning date. If paragraph (b)(4) applies, distoibutions are
considered to begin on the date distributions are required to begin to the surviving sponse under paragraph

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 13021 C 40



(b}(1). If distributions under an annuity purchased from an insurance company irrevocably commence to the
Participant before the Participant’s reguired beginning date (or to the Participant’s surviving spouse before the
date distributions are required to begin to the surviving spouse under paragraph (bX(17), the date distributions are
considered to begin is the date distributions actually commence.

Unless the Participant’s interest is distributed in the form of an annuity purchased [Tom an insurance company
or in a single sum on or before the required beginning date, as of the first distribution calendar year distributions
shall be made in accordance with subsections(c) and (d) of this section. If the Participant’s interest is distributed
in the form of an annuity purchased from an insurance company, distributions thereunder shall be made in
accordance with the requirements of Code Section 401(a)(9).

() During the Participant’s lifetirae, the minimum amount that shall be distributed for each distribution calendar
year is the lesser of:

(1) the quotient obtained by dividing the Participant’s account balance by the distribution period in the Uniform
Lifetime Table set forth in Section 1.401(2)(9)-9 of the regulations, using the Participant’s age as of the
Participant’s birthday in the distribution calendar year; or

(2) if the Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary for the distribution calendar year is the Participant’s spouse,
the quotient obtained by dividing the Participant’s account balance by the number in the Joint and Last
Survivor Table set forth in Section 1.401(a)(9)-9 of the regulations, using the Participant’s and spouse’s
attained ages as of the Participant’s and spouse’s birthdays in the distribution calendar year.

Required minimum distributions shall be determined under this subsection (c) beginning with the first distribution
calendar year and up to and including the distribution calendar year that includes the Participant’s date of death.

{d} (1) If the Participant dies on or after the date distributions begin and there is a designated Beneficiary, the
! minimurm amount that shall be distributed for each distribution calendar year after the year of the Participant’s
i death is the quotient cbtained by dividing the Participant’s account balance by the longer of the remaining life
expectancy of the Participant or the remaining life expectancy of the Patticipant’s designated Beneficiary,
determined as follows:

(2) The Participant’s remaining life expectancy is calculated using the age of the Participant in the year of
death, reduced by one for each subsequent year.

(b) If the Participant’s surviving spouse is the Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary, the remaining life
expectancy of the surviving spouse is calculated for each distribution calendar year after the year of
the Participant’s death using the surviving spouse’s age as of the spouse’s birthday in that year. For
distribution calendar years after the year of the surviving spouse’s death, the remaining life expectancy
of the surviving spouse is calculated using the age of the surviving spouse as of the spouse’s birthday in
the calendar year of the spouse’s death, reduced by one for each subsequent calendar year.

{c) If the Participant’s surviving spouse is not the Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary, the designated
Beneficiary’s remaining life expectancy is calculated using the age of the Beneficiary in the year
following the year of the Participant’s death, reduced by one for each subsequent year.

(2) If the Participant dies on or after the date distributions begin and there is no designated Beneficiary as of
September 30th of the year after the year of the Participant’s death, the minimum amount that shall be
distributed for each distribution calendar year after the year of the Participant’s death is the quotient obtained
by dividing the Participant’s account balance by the Participant’s remaining life expectancy calculated using
the age of the Participant in the year of death, reduced by one for each subsequent year.

(3) Except as otherwise elected (pursuant to subsection (), below), if the Participant dies before the date
distributions begin and there is a designated Beneficiary, the minimum amount that shall be distributed for
cach distribution calendar year after the year of the Participant’s death is the quotient obtained by dividing the
Participant’s account balance by the remaining life expectancy of the Participant’s designated Beneficiary,
determined as provided in paragraphs (1) and (2), above.

E (4) If the Participant dies before the date distributions begin and there is no designated Beneficiary as of

September 30th of the year following the year of the Participant’s death, distribution of the Participant’s
E entire interest shall be completed by December 31st of the calendar year containing the fifth anniversary of
the Participant’s death.

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 14 of 21 10




(&)

(6

(5) If the Participant dies before the date distributions begin, the Participant’s surviving spouse is the
Participant’s sole designated Beneficiary, and the surviving spouse dies before distributions are required
to begin to the surviving spouse under paragraph (b)(1), this subsection (d) shall apply as if the surviving
spouse were the Participant.

Pefinitions.

(1) “Designated Beneficiary” means the individual who is designated as the Beneficiary under Section 2.04 of
the Plan and is the designated Beneficiary under Code Section 401(a)(9) and Section 1.401{a}(9)-1, Q&A-4,
of the regulations.

(2) “Distribution calendar year” means a calendar year for which a minimum distribution is required. For
distributions beginning before the Participant’s death, the first distribution calendar year is the calendar
year immediately preceding the calendar year that contains the Participant’s required beginning date. For
distributions beginning after the Participant’s death, the first distribution calendar year is the calendar year
in which distributions are required to begin under subsection (b). The required minimum distribution: for the
Participant’s first distribution calendar year shall be made on ot before the Participant’s required beginning
date. The required minimum distribution for other distribution calendar years, including the required
minimum distribution for the distribution calendar year in which the Participant’s required beginning date
occurs, shall be made on or before December 3 1st of that distribution calendar year.

(3) “Life expectancy™ means life expectancy as computed by use of the Single Life Table in Section 1.401(2)
(9)-9 of the regulations.

(4) “Participant’s account balance™ means the account balance as of the last valuation date in the calendar year
" immediately preceding the distribution calendar year (valuation calendar year) increased by the amount
of any contributions made and allocated or forfeitures allocated to the account balance as of dates in the
valuation calendar year after the valuation date and decreased by distributions made in the valuation calendar
year after the vahuation date. The account balance for the valuation calendar year includes any amounts rolled
over or transferred to the Plan either in the valuation calendar year or in the distribution calendar year if
distributed or transferred in the valuation calendar year.

(5) “Required beginning date™ means April Ist of the calendar year following the later of:
(a) the calendar year in which the Participant attains age 70%; or
(b) the calendar year in which the Participant retires.

Participants or Beneficiaries may elect, on an individual basis, whether the S-year rule or the life expectancy rule
in subsections (b) and (d) applies to distributions after the death of a Participant who has a designated Beneficiary.
The election must be made no later than the earlier of September 30th of the calendar year in which distribution
would be required to begin under subsection (b), or by September 30th of the calendar year which contains the
fifth anniversary of the Participant’s (o, if applicable, the surviving spouse’s) death. If neither the Participant
nor the Beneficiary makes an election under this paragraph, distributions shall be made in accordance with
subsections (b) and (d).

6.05 - 2009 Reguired Minimum Distributions (“RMDs™).

@)

(®)

Contiguation_of RMDs_for Participants Receiving Instatlment Paymenis' Unless Qtherwise Elected by the
Participant; Suspension of RMDs for All Gther Participants. This paragraph applies if elected by the Employer in
the Adoption Agreement or if no election is made by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement. Notwithstanding
the provisions of Code Section 401(2)(S)(H), a Participant or Beneficiary who would have been required to
receive required minimumm distributions for 2009 but for the enactment of Code Section 401{a)}(9)(H) (“2009
RMDs™), and who would have satisfied that requirement by receiving distributions that are one or more payments
in a series of installments (that include 2009 RMDs), wilt continue to receive those distributions for 2009 unless
the Participant or Beneficiary chooses not to receive such distributions. Participants and Beneficiaries described
in the preceding sentence will be given the opportunity to elect not to receive the distributions that include 2009
RMDs, For all ather Participants and Beneficiaries, the requirement to receive the 2009 RMD shall be suspended
in accordance with Code Section 401(a){9)(X).

Continuation of RMDs for All Participants Unless Otherwise Elected by the Participant. This paragraph applies
if clected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement. Notwithstanding the provisions of Code Section 401(a)
{9)(H), a Participant or Beneficiary who would have been required to receive required minimum distributions for
2009 but for the enactment of Code Section 401{2)(9)(H) (“2009 RMDs"}, and who would have satisfied that

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 150t 21 1.0



6.06

6.07

6.08

requirement by receiving distributions that are either (1) equal to the 2009 RMDs ot (2} one or more payments

in a series of installments (that include 2009 RMDs), will receive those distributions for 2009 uniless the

Participant or Beneficiary chooses not to receive such distributions. Participants and Beneficiaries described

in the preceding sentence will be given the opportunity to elect fo stop receiving the distributions deseribed in
the preceding sentence.

(c) Continuation of RMDs for All Participants Unless Otherwise Elected by Participants Receiving Installment
Distributions. This paragraph applies if elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement. Notwithstanding

the provisions of Code Section 401(a)(9)(H), a Participant or Beneficiary who would have been required to
receive required minimum distributions for 2009 but for the enactment of Code Section 401(a)(9)(H) (“2009
RMDs”), and who would have satisfied that requirement by receiving distributions that are either (1) equal to the
2009 RMDs or (2) one ot more payments in a series of installments (that include the 2009 RMDs), will receive
those distributions for 2009. However, Participants and Beneficiares receiving installments will be given the
opportunity to elect not to receive the distributions that include 2009 RMDs.

(d) Direct Rollovers. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Plan relating to required minimum distributions under
Code Section 401(a)(9), and solely for purposes of applying the direct rollover provisions of the Plan, certain
additional distributions in 2009, as elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, will be treated as
eligible rollover distributions. If no election is made by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, then a direct
rollover will be offered only for distributions that would be eligible rollover distributions without regard to Code

Section 401(a)(9)(H).

Post-Retirement Death Benefits. Should the Participant die after he has begun to receive benefits under an annuity
payment option, the guaranteed or remaining payments, if any, onder the annuity payment option shall be payable to the
Participant’s Beneficiary commencing with the first payment due after the death of the Participant. If the Beneficiary
does not continue to live for the remaining period of payments under the annuity payment option, then the remaining
benefits under the annuity payment option shall be paid to the Beneficiary’s beneficiary or, if none, the Bepeficiary’s
estate. Should the Participant die after he has begun to receive benefits under any other payment option, a death
benefit equal to the value of the Participant’s Account shall be payable to the Beneficiary. Such death benefit shail be
paid in a lump sum unless the Beneficiary elects a different payment option. Should the Beneficiary die before the
completion of payments under an anmuity payment option or before distribution of the entire Participant Account,
then the value of the remaining payments under the annuity payment option, or the value of the Participant Account
in a lump sum, respectively, shall be paid to the Beneficiary’s beneficiary or, if none, the Beneficiary’s estate.
Payment to the Participant’s Beneficiary under this section must compiy with Code Section 401(a)(9), and with any
additional Code limitations applicable to the Plan. In no event shall the Employer be liable for any payments made
in the name of the Participant or a Beneficiary before the Employer or its agent receives proof of the death of the
Participant or Beneficiary.

Pre-Retirement Death Benefits. Should the Participant die before he has begun to receive benefits under Section 6.01,
a death benefit equal to the value of the Participant’s Account shail be payable to the Beneficiary. Such death benefit
shall be paid in a lump sum uness the Beneficiary elects a different payment option. Payment to the Participant’s
Beneficiary must comply with Code Section 401(a)(9), and with any additional Code limitations applicable to the
Plan. Should the Beneficiary die before the completion of payments under an annuity payment option or before
distribution of the entire Participant Account, the value of the remaining payments under the annuity payment option,
or the value of the Participant Account in a lump sum, shall be paid to the Beneficiary’s beneficiary or, if none, the
Beneficiary’s estate.

Unforesceable Emergency Withdrawals. If the Employer so elects in the Adoption Agreement, then in the event of an
unforeseeable emergency, a Participant may apply to the Employer to receive that part of the value of his Account that
is reasonably needed to satisfy the emergency need (including any amounts that may be necessary to pay any federal,
state or local income taxes or penalties reasonably anticipated to result from the distribution). If such application
for withdrawal is approved by the Employer, the Employer shall direct the issuer, trustee or custodian to pay the
Participant such value as the Employer deems necessary to meet the emergency need.

The regulations under Section 457(d){(1)(A)(ii) of the Code define an unforeseeable emergency as a severe financial
hardship of the Participant or Beneficiary resulting from an illness or accident of the Participant or Beneficiary, the
Participant’s or Beneficiary’s spouse, or the Participant’s or Beneficiary’s dependent (as defined in Code Section
152, and, for taxable years beginning on or afier January 1, 2005, without regard to Code Section 152(b)(1), (b}
(2), and (d)(1)(B)); loss of the Participant’s or Beneficiary’s property due to casualty (including the need to rebuild
a home following damage to a home not otherwise covered by homeowner’s insurance, ¢.g., as a result of a natural

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 16 of 21 1.0



6.09

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

disaster); or other similar extraordinary and unforeseeable circumstances arising as a result of events beyond the
control of the Participant or Beneficiary. For example, the intminent foreclosure of or eviction from the Pariicipant’s or
Beneficiary’s primary residence may constitute an unforeseeable emergency. In addition, the need to pay for medical
expenses, including non-refundable deductibles, as well as for the cost of prescription drug medication, may constitute
an unforeseeable emergency. Finally, the need to pay for the funeral expenses of 2 spouse or a dependent (as defined in
Code Section 152, and, for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2005, without regard to Code Section 152(b)
(1), (b)(2), and (d}(1}(B)) of the Participant or Beneficiary may also constitute an unfereseeable emergency. Except as
otherwise specifically provided in this Section 6.08, neither the purchase of a home nor the payment of college tuition
is an unforeseeable emergency.

A distribution on account of an unforeseeable emergency may not be made to the extent that such emergency is or may
be relieved through reimbursement or compensation from insurance or otherwise, by liquidation of the Participant’s
assets, to the extent the liquidation of such assets would not itself cause severe financial hardship, or by cessation of
deferrals under the Plan.

Unless otherwise elected in the Adoption Agreement, then effective as of August 17, 2006, a Participant’s unforeseeable
emergency includes a severe financial hardship of the Participant’s primary beneficiary under the Plan, that would
constitute an unforeseeable emergency if it ocourred with respect to the Participant™s spouse or dependent as defined
under Code Section 152. For purposes of this section, a Participant’s “primary beneficiary under the Plan” is an
individua! who is named as a Beneficiary under the Plan and has an unconditional right to all or a portion of the
Participant’s account balance under the Plan upon the Participant’s death.

Transitional Rule for Annity Payment Option Elections. If this Plan document constitutes an amendment and
restatement of the Plan as previously adopted by the Employer and if a Participant or Beneficiary has commenced
receiving benefits under an annuity payment option, that annuity payment option shall remain in effect notwithstanding
any other provision of this Plan.

Participant’s Election to Receive In-Service Distribution. If the Employer so elects in the Adoption Agreement, a
Participant may elect to receive an in-service distribution of the total amount payable to him under the Plan if:

(a) such amount does not exceed the dollar amount under Section 41 1(@)(11)}A) of the Code,

(b) no amount has been deferred under the Plan with respect to the Participant during the two-year period ending on
the date of the distribution, and

(¢} there has been no prior distribution under the Plan to-the Participant under this Section 6.10 or under Section 6.11.

Distribution without Participant’s Consent. If the Employer so elects in the Adoption Agreement, the total amount
payable to a Participant under the Plan may be distributed.to the Participant without his consent if:

(a} such amount dees not exceed 51,000,

{(b) no amount has been deferred under the Plan with respect to the Participant during the two-year period ending on
the date of the distribution, and

{c) there has been no prior distribution under the Plan to the Participant under this Section 6.11 or under Section 6.10.

In-plan Roth Conversions. If the Employer so elects in the Adoption Agreement, Participants may elect to convent
certain pre-tax Elective Deferral Contributions, Employer Contributions or rollover contributions to after-tax Roth
contributions in an in-plan (taxable) conversion. Such conversion shall be accomplished through a direct rollover from
the Participant’s applicable pre-tax account to his Roth conversion account (such that there is no actual distribution
from the Plan). In-pian Roth conversions are expressly limited to amounts that are currently distributable to the
Participant under both Code Section 457(d)}{1)(A) and the terms of the Plan. Rollover contributions made on or after

January 1, 2006 may be converted at any tine. Amounts attributable to Elective Deferral Contributions or Employer

Contributions generally cannot be converted before the Participant has attained age 70% or has had a Severance from
Employment. If the Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement to allow in-service distribution of smali, inactive
accounts, such amounts shall alse be eligible for conversion under this section. All in-plan Roth conversions shail be
taxable to the Participant in the vear of the conversion.

Distributions to Individuals Performing Service in Uniformed Services. If (and only if) elected by the Employer in the
Adoption Agreement, a Participant who is deemed to have incurred a Severance from Employment on account of

petforming services in the uniformed services (as defined in chapter 43 of title 38, United States Code) for a period
of active duty of more than 30 days may elect to receive a distribution of all or a portion of the Participant’s Account
under the Plan. However, the Plan will not distribute the Participant’s Account without the Participant’s consent.

Vi 16065 VER 10/2011 17 0f 21 1.0



If the Participant elects to receive a distribution under this provision, the Participant may not make an Elective
Deferral Contribution or a Designated Roth Contribution {o the Plan during the 6-month period beginning on the
date of the distribution. '

6.14 Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer Distribution Deduction Election. Unless the Employer elects otherwise in the
Adoption Agreement, for distributions in taxable years beginning after December 31, 2006, an “Eligible Retired Public

Safety Officer” may elect annually for that taxable year to have the Plan (i) deduct an amount from the distribution
which the Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer otherwise would receive (and include in inceme) and (ii) pay such
deducted amounts directly to the provider of an accident or health insurance plan or qualified long-term carc insurance
contract. The amount deducted (and paid to the provider) may not exceed the lesser of $3,000 or the amount the
Participant paid for such taxable year for qualified healthcare premivms, and which otherwise complies with Code
Section 402([). For purposes of this section: (i) an “Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer” is an individaal who, by
reason of disability or attainment of normal retirement age, has experienced a Severance from Employment as a Public
Safety Officer with the Employer, (ii) a “Public Safety Officer” has the same meaning as in Section 1204(9)(A) of the
Ommibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, and (iii) the term “qualified health insurance premiums” means
premiwens for coverage for the Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer, his spouse and dependents, by an accident or
health plan or a qualified long-term care insurance contract (as defined in Code Section 7702B(b)).

ARTICLE VII. NON-ASSIGNABILITY

7.01 In General, Except as provided in Section 7.02, the interests of each Participant or Beneficiary under the Plan are not
subject to the claims of the Participant’s or Beneficiary’s creditors; and no Participant or Beneficiary shall have any
right to commute, sell, assign, pledge, transfer or otherwise convey or encumber the right to receive any payments
hereunder or any interest under the Plan, which payments and interests are expressly declared to be non-assignable
and non-transferable.

7.02 Domestic Relations Orders.

(a) Allowance of Transfers: Notwithstanding Section 7.01, if a judgment, decree or order (including approval of a
property settlement agreement) that relates to the provision of child support, alimeny payments, or the marital
property rights of a spouse or former spouse, child, or other dependent of a Participant is made pursuant to a State
domestic relations law (“domestic relations order™, then the amount of the Participant’s Account shall be paid
in the manner and to the person or persons so directed in the domestic relations order. Such payment shall be
made without regard to whether the Participant is eligible for a distribution of benefits under the Plan. The Plan
Administrator shall establish reasonable procedures for determining the status of any such decree or order and for
effectuating distribution pursuant to the domestic relations order. Where necessary to carry out the terms of such
an order, a separate Account may be established with respect to the spouse, former spouse, or child who shail be
entitled to make investment selections with respect thereto in the same manner as the Participant.

(b) Release from Liability to Pagticipant: The Employer’s liability to pay benefits to a Participant shall be reduced
to the extent that amounts have been paid or set aside for payment to a spouse, former spouse, ¢hild, or other
dependent pursuant to paragraph (a) of this section. No such transfer shall be effectuated unless the Employer or
Service Provider has been provided with satisfactory evidence that the Emplayer and the Service Provider are
released from any further claim by the Participant with respect to such amounts. The Participant shall be deemed
to have released the Employer and the Service Provider from any claim with respect to such amounts, in any
case in which (i) the Employer or Service Psovider has been served with legal process or otherwise joined in a
proceeding relating to such transfer, (i) the Participant has been notified of the pendency of such proceeding in
the manner prescribed by the law of the jurisdiction in which the proceeding is pending by service of process in
such action or by mail from the Employer or Service Provider to the Participant’s last known mailing address,
and (iii) the Participant fails to obtain an order of the court in the proceeding relieving the Employer or Service
Provider from the obligation to comply with the judgment, decree, or order. The Participant shall also be deemed
to have released the Employer ot Service Provider if the Participant has consented to the transfer pursuant to the
terms of a property settlement agreement and/or a final judgment, decree, or order as described in paragraph (a).

(c) Participation in Legal Proceedings: The Employer and the Service Provider shall not be obligated to defend against
or seek to have set aside any judgment, decree, or order described in paragraph (a) or any legal order relating to the
garmishment of a Participant’s benefits, uniess the full expense of such legal action is borne by the Participant. In
the event that the Participant’s action {or inaction) nonetheless causes the Employer or Service Provider to incur
such expense, the amount of the expense may be charged against the Participant’s Account and thereby reduce
the Employer’s obligation to pay benefits to the Participant. In the course of any proceeding relating to divorce,
separation, or child support, the Employer and Service Provider shall be authorized to the extent permitted by

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 18 ot 21 1.0



applicable laws to disclose information relating to the Participant’s Account to the Participant’s spouse, former
spouse, or child {including the legal representatives of the spouse, former spouse, or child), or to a court.

{d) Effective April 6, 2007, a domestic relations order will not fail to be a domestic relations order (1) solely because
the order is issued afier, or revises, another domestic relations order; or (2) solely because of the time at which
the order is issued, including issuance after the annuity starting date or afier the Participant’s death. A domestic
reiations order described in this paragraph is subject to the same requirements and protections that apply to
domestic relations orders.

ARTICLE VIIL. TRANSFERS AND ROLLOVERS

8.01 Transfers. This Plan shall accept and allow transfers, pursnant to Code Section 457, of amounts deferred by an
individual under this Plan or another eligible deferred compensation plan mesting the requirements of Section 457(g)
of the Code, provided the conditions of this Section 8.01 are met.

(a) Directed by Individual Participant or Beneficiary. A transfer from this Plan to another eligible governmental
deferred compensation plan or from another eligible governmental deferred compensation plan to this Plan
is permitted only if the transferor plan provides for transfers, the receiving plan provides for the receipt of
transfers, the Participant or Beneficiary whose amounts deferred are being transferred shall have an amount
deferred immediately afier the transfer at least equal to the amount deferred with respect to that Participant or
Beneficiary immediately before the transfer, and in the case of a transfer for a Participant, the Participant whose
amousnts deferred are being transferred has had a severance from employment with the transferring employer and
is performing services for the employer maintaining the transferee plan. Upon the transfer of assets from this Plan
under this paragraph (a), the Plan’s liability to pay benefits to the Participant or Beneficiary under this Plan shall
be discharged to the extent of the amount so transferred for the Participant or Beneficiary.

Any such transferred amount shall not be treated as a deferral subject to the limitations of Section 2.18, except
that, for purposes of applying the limit of Section 2.18, an amount deferred during any taxable year under the plan
from which the transfer is accepted shall be treated as if it had been deferred under this Plan during such taxable
year and compensation paid by the transferor employer shall be treated as if it had been paid by the Employer.

{b) Pemissive Service Credit Transfers. Subject to any limitations imposed by an investment provider, if a Participant
is also a participant in a tax-qualified defined benefit governmental plan (as defined in Code Section 414(d)) that
provides for the acceptance of plan-to-plan transfers with respect to the Participant, then the Participant may elect
to have any portion of the Participant’s Account transferred to the defined benefit governmental plan. A transfer
under this paragraph (b) may be made before the Participant has had a Severance from Employment.

A transfer may be made under this paragraph (b) only if the transfer is either for the purchase of permissive
gervice credit {as defined in Code Section 415(n)(3)(A)) under the receiving defined benefit governmental plan or
a repayment to which Code Section 415 does not apply by reason of Code Section 415(k)(3).

8.02 Rollovers. A Participant may elect to roll an Eligible Rollover Distribution to an Eligible Retirement Plan. The
Participant shall be provided with a description of available rollover rights and rules in advance of such a distribution.
A distribution that is an Eligible Rollover Distribution and that is paid in a form other than a rollover shall be subject
to mandatory withholding of 20%, or such other mandatery withholding rate as may be imposed under the Code
from time o time. This Plan shall be permitied to accept a rollover distribution from an Eligibie Retirement Plan
(including a distribution from an IRA) to this Plan, subject to any administrative restrictions imposed by the Plan or
by the investment provider. To the extent required under the Code, the Plan shall separately account for any rollover
contributions it receives. Rollover contributions to the Plan before January 1, 2006, shall be subject to the same
restrictions on distributions applicabile to other amounts held under the Plan. Rollover contributions to the Plan on or

-after. January..1,.2006,_shall not be subject to.the same restrictions on distributions applicable to other amounts held
under the Plan, and such rollover confributions may be distributed at any time.

8.03  Non-spousal Beneficiary Rollovers.

(a) For distributions after December 31, 2009, and unless otherwise elected in the Adoption Agreement, for

' distributions between January 1, 2007 and December 31, 2009, a non-spouse Beneficiary who is a “designated

beneficiary” under Code Section 401{a)(9)(E) and the regulations thereunder, may roll over, by a direct trustee-

to-trustee transfer (“direct roflover”), all or any portion of his distribution to an individual retirement account

the Beneficiary establishes for purposes of receiving the distribution. In order to roll over the distribution, the
distribution otherwise must satisfy the definition of an Eligible Rollover Distribution.

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 190121 1.0



(b} Although a non-spouse Beneficiary may roll over directly a distribution as provided in paragraph (a) above, any
distribution made prior to January 1, 2010, is not subject to the direct rollover requirements of Code Section 401(a)
(31) (including Code Section 401(2)(31)(B), the notice requirements of Code Section 402(f) or the mandatory
withholding requirements of Code Section 3405(c}). If a non-spouse Beneficiary receives a distribution from the
Plan, the distributior: is not etigible for an indirect “60-day™ rollover.

(c) T1f the Participant’s named Beneficiary is a trust, the Plan may make a direct rollover to an individual retirement
account on behalf of the trust, provided the trust satisfies the requirements to be a “designated beneficiary” within
the meaning of Code Section 401(a)(9)E).

(d) A non-spouse Beneficiary may not roll over an amount which is a required minimum distribution, as determined
under applicable Treasury regulations and other Internat Revenue Service guidance. If the Participant dies before
his required beginning date and the non-spouse Beneficiary roils over to an IRA the maximum amount eligible
for rollover, the Beneficiary may elect to use either the 5-year rule or the life expectancy rule, pursuant to Section
1.401(2)(9)-3, A-4(c) of the regulations, in determining the required minimum distributions from the IRA that
receives the non-spouse Beneficiary’s distribution.

ARTICLE IX. LOANS

If the Employer so clects under the Adoption Agreement, loans shall be made available to all Participants on a
reasonably equivalent basis, but only to the extent permitted under the Annuity Contract or other Plan investment and
the provisions of this Article. No loan shall be made available under this Plan unless it satisfies all of the requirements
of Code Section 72(p) and any other applicable regulatory guidance, including the limitations on the total of a
Participant’s non-taxable loans from all plans of the Employer for treatment as a tax-frec loan. The making of loans
under this Plan shall be subject to written guidelines set forth in a separate document (or under the Annuity Contract),
which guidelines shall govern the availability, terms and procedures for Participanis to obtain Joans under this Plan.
The availability of loans under this Plan may be suspended, terminated or modified at any time.

ARTICLE X. AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF PLAN

10.01  Amendment or Termination. The Employer may at any time amend this Plan or terminate this Plan and distribute the
Participants’ Accounts in conformity with the Code; provided, however, that such amendment or termination shall not
impair the rights of Participants or their Beneficiaries with réspect to any compensation deferred before the date of the
amendment or termination of this Plan except as may be required to maintain the tax status of the Plan under the Code.
In the event that the Plan is terminated, amounts deferred under the Plan (and afl Plan assets) shall be distributed to all
Plan Participants and Beneficiaries as soon as administratively practicable after the termination of the Plan.

10.02  Amendment and Restatement of Previously Adopted Plan. If this Plan document constitutes an amendment and
restatement of the Plan as previously adopted by the Employer, the amendments contained herein shall be effective as
of the Effective Date, and the terms of the preceding plan document shall remain in effect through such date.

ARTICLE XI1. USERRA

An Employee whose employment is interrupted by qualified military service under Code Section 414(u) or who is
on a leave of absence for qualified military service under Code Section 414(u) may defer additional Compensation
upon resumption of employment with the Employer equal to the maximum amount of Compensation that could have
been deferred during that period if the Employee’s employment with the Employer had continued (at the same level
of Compensation) without the interruption of leave, reduced by the amount of Compensation, if any, actually deferred
during the period of the interruption or leave. This tight applies for five years following the resumption of employment
(or, if sooner, for a period equal to three times the period of the interruption or leave).

ARTICLE XII, MISTAKEN CONTRIBUTIONS

If any contribution {or any portion of a contribution) is made to the Plan by a good faith mistake of fact, then within
one year after the payment of the coniribution, and upon receipt in good order of a proper request approved by the
Plan Administrator, the amount of the mistaken contribution (adjusted for any income or loss in value, if any, allocable
thereto) shall be returned directly to the Participant or, to the extent required or permitted by the Plan Administrator,
to the Employer.

VL 16065 VER 10/2011 200t 21 1.0



ARTICLE XIII. RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PLANS

This Plan serves in addition to any other retirement, pension or benefit plan or system presently in existence or
hereinafter established.

ARTICLE XIV. PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS

i4.01

14.02

14.03

14.04

14,05

14.06

14.07

1408

Adoption of Plan. With the consent of the Employer, the Plan may be adopted by any other governmental entity
described in Code Section 457(e)(1)(A), and each such adopting entity shall be known as a Participating Emplayer.
Such adoption of the Plan shall be evidenced by completion of  Participation Agreement signed by both the Employer
and the Participating Employer. :

Participating Emplover’s Plan. Each Participating Employer shall be treated as the sponsor of its own separate
governmental Code Section 457(b) eligible deferred compensation plan, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Plan document, Accordingly, although the assets of the Plan may be held in a single trust (or annuity contract or
custodial account that is treated as a trust), the assets attributable to the Employer and to each Participating Empleyer
shall be accounted for separately. Except as provided below, wherever a right or obligation is impesed upon the
Employer by the terms of the Plan, the same shall extend to each Participating Employer under the Plan, and shalt be
separate and distinct from that imposed upon the Employer. '

Participating Employer’s Participation. Except as otherwise provided below, it is the intention of the Employer that
each Participating Employer shall be a party to the Plan and shall be treated in all respects as the Employer thereunder,
with its employees to be considered as Employees or Participants, as the case may be, under the Plan. However, the
participation of a Participating Employer in the Plan shali in no way diminish, augment, modify, or in: any way affect
the rights and duiies of the Employer or its Employees under the Plan.

Severance from Emplovment. For purposes of Section 2.22 (Severance from Employment), the term: Employer means
the governmental entity that the Participant was employed by {or under contract with) at the time of his termination
of employment.

Plan Administrator, For purposes of Article III (Administration), each Participating Employer shall serve as (or
appoint another person to serve as) the Plan Administrator of such Participating Employer’s plan. Each Participating
Employer (or the person designated by such Participating Employer as the Plan Administrator of that Participating
Employer’s plan) shall have ful power to adopt, amend, and revoke such rules and regutations consistent with and as
may be necessary to implement, operate and maintain its participation in the Plag and to make discretionary decisions
affecting the rights or benefits of its own Participants under the Plan.

Investments and Administrative Services. Only the Employer shall have the right to enter into contracts or agreements
with investment providers or other companies providing administrative services to the Plan. The Employer shall act
as the agent of each Participating Employer with respect to such investment contracts and/or services agreements.
The Employer’s choice of investment and administrative service providers shall be binding on each Participating
Employer and, by signing the Participation Agreement, the Participating Employer agrees to be bound by the terms
and conditions of any such investment contracts and/or services agreements.

Amendment or Termination of the Plan. Only the Employer shall have the right to amend or terminate the Plan under
Article X. The Employer’s amendment or termination of the Plan shall be binding on each Participating Employer and,
by signing the Participation Agreement, the Participating Employer agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of
any such amendment or termination of the Plan.

Revocation of Participation. A Participating Employer may at any time (by written notice to the Employer) revoke
its participation in the Plan, in which case the Participating Employer must adopt its own plan document and provide

© . its own trust or other funding arrangement for the asscts attributable to its Participants. If a Participating Employer

revokes its participation in the Plan, the Employer shall direct the Trustee of the Plan’s trust (and/or the issuer of any
amnuity contract or the custodian of any custodial account holding Plan assets) to transfer the Plan assets attributable to
the Participating Employer’s Participants to such separate funding arrangement as soon as administratively practicable
following the Participating Employer’s revocation of its participation in the Plan.

Vi 16065 VER 10/2011 21 of 21 1.0



VALIC

The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company
P.0. Box 15648
Amariflo, TX 79105

SECTION 457(b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
(for GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYERS)
EXPLANATION OF
BASIC PLAN DOCUMENT

ARTICLE I - INTRODUCTION

This article provides that this document sets forth the terms of a Section 457(b) eligible deferred compensation plan
of a governmental employer. This document may oot be used to create or restate a Section 457(b) plan of a
tax-exempt entity. Governmental entities may adopt this document to create a new plan, or to bring an existing
plan into compliance with legislation and regulatory guidance that has been enacted or issued since the specimen
VALIC plan document was last updated. Some of the legislative changes must be adopted before December 31,

2011,

ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS

This article defines certain terms used in the Plan document. Generally, most capitatized terms in the document will
be defined in this article. Some of the more significant definitions include:

Section 2.04 - Beneficiary or Beneficiaries

This section provides that z Participant may name one or more primary beneficiaries as well as one or more
contingent beneficiaries (who will be treated as the Participant's beneficiary if the primary beneficiary(ies) pre-
deceases the Participant). It also provides that if a Participant fails to name a Beneficiary, the Participant's interest
in the Plan will be payable to the Participant's estate.

Section 2.06 - Compensation
This section defines “Compensation” as the amount that would have been payable to the Participant but for the

Participant’s election to defer compensation under the Plan. ‘Compensation also includes any pre-tax deferrals io
anather tax-favored plan, such as a Section 125 cafeteria plan. For years after December 31, 2008, the term
“Compensation” shall also include “differential wage payments” (as defined in Section 2.17). :
Section 2.13 - Employee

This section provides that for years after December 31, 2008, the term “Employee” inciudes certain individuals on
military leave if such individuals are receiving “differential wage payments” as that term is defined in Section 2.17.
Section 2.17 - Includible Compensation

This section defines “Includible Compensation” as the Participant’s compensation from the Employer for the year,
including 401(k), 403(b), SEP and SIMPLE elective deferrals and other amounts contributed or deferred by the
Employer at the Participant’s election and excluded from the Participant’s gross income under Code sections 125,
132(b)(4) or 457. For years beginning after 2008, it also includes “differential wage payraents,” which are payments
by the Employer to ap individual while the individual is performing service in the uniformed services on active duty
for a period of more than 30-days, and which represent wages the individual would have received from the
Employer if the individual were performing service for the Employer.

Section 2.18 - Maximum Limitation

This section sets forth the contribution limits under the Plan. For most years, the maximum amount that may be
deferred under the Plan {i.e., the "Normal Limitation"} is the lesser of the dollar amount under Sectior 457(b)
(816,500 for 2011, indexed for future years) or 100% of the Participant's Includible Compensation (as defined in
Section 2.17). However, for the last three years before the year the Participant attains his/her "Normal Retirement
Age" (as defined in Section 3.12), the maximum deferral limit (which is refetred to as the *Catch-Up Limitation") is
the lesser of (i} twice the dollar limit under Section 457(b) (i.e., $33,000 for 2011), or (ii) the Normal Limitation
plus the unused portion of the deferral limit for post-1978 years that the Participant was eligible to participate in the
Plan. Section 2.18(g) provides that any deferrals in excess of these contribution limits (and any income attributable
to those excess deferrals) must be distributed to the Participant as soon as administratively practicable after the Plan
determrines that the amounts are excess deferrals.

Section 2.19 - Normal Retirement Age

This section provides that the Participant may choose (within certain limits) what age he/she wishes to use as the
"Normal Retirement Age" under the Plan. This is the age that determines in which Plan years the Participant may
use the Catch-up Limitation rather than the Normal Limitation. If the Participant does not ¢lect an alternative age,

1




VALIC

The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company
P.O. Box 15648
Amarillo, TX 79105

the "default" Normal Retirement Age will be 70% . The Participant may elect an earlier age, but no earlier than age
65 (or, if earlier, the earliest date the Participant may retire and receive an unreduced benefit under the Employer's
defined benefit or money purchase pension plan), unless the Participant is a qualified police officer or firefighter, in
which case the age elected can be as early as age 40.

Section 2.22 — Severance frem Employment

This section provides that “Severance from Employment” means termination of the Participant’s employment
relationship with the Employer. For years after 2008, solely for purposes of the withdrawal restrictions under Code
Section 457(b), an individual will be treated as having been severed from employment dunng any period the
individual is performing service in the uniformed services.

ARTICLE IIl - ADMINISTRATION
This article provides that the Plan shall be administered by either (i) the Employer or (if) one or more persons

appointed by the Employer. However, the Employer may enter into an agreement with a Service Provider (such as
VALIC) to provide administrative services under the Plan,

ARTICLE IV - PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN

This article explains how an employee becomes a Participant, how the Participant elects to defer compensation, and
what types of compensation may or may not be deferred. Significant sections of this arficle include:

Section 4,02 - Enroilment in the Plan

This section provides that, in order to defer salary for a given calendar month, a Participant must enter into a
Deferred Compensation Agreement before the first day of the month in which such Compensation is paid or made
available. However, a new Employee may defer salary for the calendar month in which hefshe first begins
employment by entering into a Deferred Compensation Agreement on or before the first day of employment.

Section 4.06 — New Deferred Compensation Agreement Upon Return to Service or After Revocation

This section provides that a Participant who refurns to active service with the Employer after a Severance from
Employment, or who has revoked his Deferred Compensation Agreement, may again become an active Participant
by executing 2 new Deferred Compensation Agreement with the Employer prior to the beginning of the calendar
month as to which it is to be effective. If, however, an individual elected to receive a distribution because
he/she was treated as having been severed from employment during any period he/she was performing
service in the uniformed services, then such individual may not elect to defer compensation during the 6-
month period beginning on the date of such distribution (see Section 6.13).

Section 4.08 - Deferrals of Sick, Vacation and Back Pay

This section provides that a Participant who has not terminated employment may defer accumulated sick pay,
vacation pay, or back pay only if an agreement providing for such deferral is entered into before the beginning of the
month in which the amounts would otherwise be paid, and the Participant is still an Employee on the date the
amounts would otherwise be paid. '
Section 4.09 - Deferrals of Amounts Paid After Severance from Employment

This section provides that, if the Employer allows, a Patticipant may elect to defer certain amounts that are paid after
Severance from Employment. This includes regular pay and payments of accrued sick, vacation or other leave, so
long as the amounts are paid by the later of 2Y% months after Severance from Employment or the end of the calendar
year that includes the date of Severance from Employment. It also includes certain amounis that are paid to
Participants on military leave, and amounts paid to Participants who are permanently and totally disabied (regardless
of how long after Severance from Employment those amounts are paid}).

Section 4.10 - Designated Roth Contributions

if elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, the Plan allows a Participant to designate all or a portion of

_histher elective contributions to the Plan as Designated Roth Contributions, which are after-tax contributions with |

special attributes.

Section 4.11 - Employer Contributions

This section provides that, if elected by the Employer in the Adoptlon Agreement, the Employer may make
matching or non-matching Employer Contributions to the Plan as additional Deferred Compensation. These
Employer Contributions must be accounted for separately from Designated Roth Contributions, rollover |
coniributions and amounts converted to Roth contributions through an in-Plan conversion described in Section 6.12,
If the Employer elects to contribute to the plan in lieu of withholding and paying FICA taxes for certain employees,
the Employer must contribute (or mandate that the Employee contribute) at least 7.5% of Compensation for each
pay period that the Participant is intended to be exempt from FICA taxes.

2




VALIC

The Variable Annuity Life insurance Company
P£.0. Box 15648
Amarille, TX 79105

Section 4.12 - Compliance with HEART Act

This section provides that, in compliance with the requirements of the Heroes Earnings Assistance and Relief Tax
Act of 2008 (“HEART™), in the case of a Participant who dies on or after January 1, 2007, while performing
qualified military service, the Participant’s Beneficiary shall be entitled to any additional benefits {other than benefit
accruals during the period of military service) provided under the Plan as if the Participant bad resumed
employment and then terminated employment on account of death. However, if the Employer so elects in the
Adoption Agreement, the Plan shall also ireat an individual who dies or becomes disabled while performing
qualified military service as if that individual had resumed employment {for purposes of that individual’s right to
certain benefit accruals under USERRA) on the day preceding death or disability and terminated employment on the
actual date of death (or disability).

ARTICLE V - INVESTMENT OF DEFERRED COMPENSATION

This article describes how a Participant's Account under the Plan is credited with earmings (or losses) based on the
investment options selected by the Participant, and how the benefits payable to a Participant under the Plan are
based on the value of that Account. It also provides that Plan Assets are held for the exclusive benefit of Plan
participants and their beneficiaries in one or more annuity contracts, trusts, or custodial accounts.

ARTICLE VI - BENEFITS

This article describes how and when benefits are distributed io Participants uader the Plan. Significant sections of
this article include:

Section 6.01 - Distribution of Benefits

This section provides that benefits are distributable on the earlier of Severance from Employment or attainment of
age 70%. If the Participant has had a Severance from Employment, distribution of his/her Account must commence
by no later than April 1 of the calendar year following the calendar year the Participant attains age 70% . The
Participant may change the distribution date at any time.

Section 6.03 - Payment Options

This section provides that a Participant (or a Beneficiary) may elect to have the valne of the Participant's Account
under the Plan distributed in any one of several forms of payment, including (i) a lump sum, (3i) installments of a
specific amount or for a specific period, or (iii) 2 single life or joint life annuity. The election as to the form of
payment may be made at any time prior to the date benefits are scheduled to begin.

Section 6.04 - Required Minimum Distributions

This section reflects the requirement that the Participant's account be distributed, or that distributions commence, no |
later than April 1 of the calendar year following the calendar year that the Participant attains age 70%, and that the
Participant's entire interest in the Plan be distributed over a period that is net longer than the Participant's life
expectancy (or the joint life expectancy of the Participant and his/her designated Beneficiary).

Section 6.05 - 2009 Required Minimum Distributions (*“RMDs”)

This section describes how the Pian handled required minimum distributions (RMDs) for the 2009 calendar vear.
Under the Worker, Retiree, and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 (sometimes referred to as “WRERA™), such
distributions were technically “optional” for the 2009 calendar year. However, Employers are generally required to
document how distributions were actually handled for the 2009 year. Section 6.05(a) (which is the “defaunit”
option under the Adoption Agreement) describes how required minimum distributions were handled
operationally by plans administered by VALIC. Under this option, participants receiving instaliment payments
continued to receive such payments unless they affirmatively elecied not to receive such payments, but RMDs were
suspended for all other participants. Sections 6.05(b) and {c} describe other options that the Plan may have used to
handle RMDs for 2009 (that the Employer may elect in the Adoption Agreement). If none of these options
accurately describes how RMDs were handled for 2009, the Employer may choose “Other” in the Adoption
Agreement and specify exactly how such distributions were handled for the 2009 year.

Section 6.06 - Post-Retirement Death Benefits

This section reflects the requirement that if a Participant should die after benefits have commenced, but before all
benefits have been distributed, paymenis to the Beneficiary must also comply with the minimum distribution
requirements of the Code.

Section 6.07 - Pre-Retirement Death Benefits

This section reflects the ! requirement that if a Participant should die before benefits commence, a death benefit
equal to the Participant's Account balance will be payabie to histher Beneficiary, but any disiributions to such
Beneficiary must also comply with the minimum distribution requirements under the Internal Revenue Code(*code).

3




VALIC

The Yariable Annuity Life Insurance Company
P.O. Box 15648
Amarillo, TX 79108

Section 6.08 - Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawals

This section provides that, if elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, a Participant may receive an in-
service distribution from the Plan on accoumt of an unforeseeable emergency. However, the amount of the
distribution may not exceed the amount that is reasonably necessary to satisfy the unforesecable emergency. An
“unforeseeable emergency” is defined as a "severe financial hardship" of the Participant resulting from either (i) an
illness or accident of the Participant, the Participant's spouse, the Participant's dependent {as defined under the Code)
or, if the Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement, the Participant's primary Beneficiary; (ii) loss of the
Participant's property due to casualty; or (iii) other similar extraordinary and unforeseeable circumstances arising as
a result of evenis beyond the Participant's control. Effective as of August 17, 2006 (or such later date as the
Employer elects in the Adoption Agreement) an unforeseeable emergency withdrawal may be based on certain
financial hardships of the Participant’s primary Beneficiary under the Plan.

Section 6.10 - Participant's Election to Receive In-Service Distribution

The Employer may clect (in Item 7 of the Adoption Agreement) to allow a Participant to elect an in-service
distribution from his/her Account under the Plan if the balance in the Account is small {currently $5,000 or less), the |
Participant has not made amy elective deferrals to the Plan for at least two years, and the Participant has not made a
prior election under this section.

Section 6.11 - Distribution Without Participant's Consent

The Employer may elect (in Item 8 of the Adoption Agreement) to “cash-out" Participants described in Section 6,10
with ot without the Participant's consent, if the participant’s Account balance is $1,000-or less.

Sectior 6.12 - In-plan Roth Conversions.

This section provides that, if the Plan aliows Designated Roth Contnbutxons, and if the Employer so elects in the
Adoption Agreement, Participants may elect to convert certain pre-tax contributions (such as Elective Deferral
Contributions or pre-tax amounts rolled into the Plan from another employer plan) to after-tax Roth coniributions in
a taxable “in-plan Roth conversion.” If elected by the Employer, this option is limited to amounts that are currently
distributable under Code Section 457(b) and the ierms of the Plan. For example, although rollover contributions
may be converted at any time, Elective Deferral Contributions may not be converted before the Participant has a
Severance from Employment or attains age 70%. Amounts converted to Roth contributions will be taxable to the
Participant (even though no amounts are distributed from the Plan) in the year of the conversion.

Section 6.13 - Distributions to Individuals Performing Service in Uniformed Services

Under the HEART Act, individuals who are serving in the uniformed services for a petiod of active duty of at least
30-days are considered to have incurred a Severance from Employment (for purposes of the rules under Code
Section 457(b) that normally restrict disiributions prior to Severance from Employment or attainment of age 70%).
This section provides that, if the Employer so elects in the Adoption Agreement, Participanis serving in the
uniformed services for the requisite peried of active duty may, but are not required to, take a distribution of all or a
portion of their Account under the Plan. However, if 2 Participant on military leave takes such a distribution,
the Participant may not make Elective Deferral Contributions or designated Roth contributions under the
Plan for a 6-mouth period beginning on the date of the distribution.

Section 6.14 - Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer Distribution Deduction Election

Under the Pension Protection Act of 2006, an eligible retired public safety officer may elect to have up to $3,000 of
an otherwise taxable distribution from the Plan and pay non-taxable premiwms for accident or health msurance {or
qualified long-term care insurance) and exclude that amownt from gross income. This section provides that, unless
the Employer elecis otherwise in the Adoption Agreement, Participants who qualify as “Eligible Retired Public
Safety Officers” may designate that the Plan deduct a portion of a distribution from the Plan and pay that amount
directly to the provider of an accident or health i insurance plan ora quahﬁed long-tcxm care insurance contract

ARTICLE VII - NON-ASSIGNABILITY

This article provides that, in general, a Participant's interest in the Plan is mot subject to the claims of the
Participant’s creditors, and is not assignable or transferable by the Participant, except in the case of Domestic
Relations Order (in which case all or a portion of the Participant's interest in the Plan may be assigned and sef aside
for the benefit of an altemate payee, such as the Participant's spouse or former spouse or child).

ARTICLE IX - LOANS

This article provides that, if the Employer so elects (in liem 5 of the Adoption Agreement), loans to Participants
shall be allowed under the Plan, but only s the amount permitted under Code Section 72(p). The making of loans
under the Plan, however, will be subject to the written terms of the Annuity Contract or other Plan jnvestments.

4




VALIC

The Vattable Annuity Life Insurance Company
P.0. Box 15648
Amarillo, TX 79105

ARTICLE X - AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF PLAN

This article discusses how and when the Plan may be amended or terminated by the Employer. Significant sections
include:

Section 10.01 - Amendment or Termination

This section provides that the Employer may amend the Plan at any time. The Employer may also terminate the
Plan and distribute all Participant Accounts under the Plan as soon as administratively practicable after the
termination of the Plan.

Section 10.02 - Amendment and Restatement of Previously Adopted Plan

As noted above under Section 2.01, if this plan document is an amendment and restatement of a previously adopted
457(b) plan, the plan is generally effective as of the Effective Date and the terms of the preceding plan document

remain in effect through such date.

ARTICLE XI - USERRA

This article provides that the Plan shall comply with the requirements of the Uniformed Services Employment and
Reemployment Rights Act ("USERRA"). Under USERRA, Participants whose employment is interrupted by (or
who are on a leave of absence during) a period of qualified military service will have the right to defer additional
Compensation upon resumption of employment with the Employer in an amount equal to the maximum amount of
Compensation that could have been deferred during the period of military service.

ARTICLE XIII - RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PLANS

This article simply states that the Plan is separate from, and in addition to, any other retirement, pension or benefit
plan of the Employer,

ARTICLE X1V - PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS ’

This article provides that, with the consent of the Employer, the Plan may be adopted by any other governmental
entity that qualifies as an eligible employer under Code Section 457(e)(1)(A), and that such adopting entity shall be
known as a Participating Employer.  Such participation shall be evidenced by a written Participation Agreement
signed by both the Employer and the adopting governmental entity. Although both employers will share a single
plan document and a single funding mechanism, each Participating Employer shall be treated as the sponsor of its
own separate governmental 457(b) plan.







THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



January Board COR'S

COR Reqguested
168.2 |IB 223 and 256 EJ Head of Wall $10,881
IB 267 Revise curb and gutter location. Removal and replacement
263.1 |west side of Support $10,929
270.1 }IB 294 Add furred wall in front of shaft wall $4,274
275.1 |IB 315 Line for Humidification for CRAH $4,487
278 1B 309 eiectrical for FSD 34,365
279.1 |1B 317 Handrails at Walkways and Radiology $7,298
281 |1B 332 Boiler, APC and Flue Anchorage $4,754
282 |IB 328, 325, 339 Equipment Anchorage $0
283 1B 337 Canopy Support Aftachment $2,287
284 :IB 279 Added Door for Display Area Gift Shop $3,126
285 |RFIl 1216 CRAH Floor Stand $7.117
286 iIB 331 TV Bracket Anchorage $856
IB 271 Various Minor RF| revisions (RF1 1034, 1058, 1066, 1074,
287 |1074.1, 1108B, 1037) $1,832
IB 312, 323, 324, 326 at Zero and remove and replace sidewalk
288 ladjacent to south side of Support $5,993
289 |Schedule Extension $395,650

TOTALS

$463,848




Tur"er % Heaﬁhccfe Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

December 22, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 168 R2

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
431 IB 256 EJ for Track Centered Between Flutes $3,099.29
382 IB 223 EJs for Head of Wall $7,782.13

{See TCCO comments in red on RBB COR review comments sheet)
Total Amount $10,881.42

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Ten thousand eight hundred eighty one and 42/100 dollars ($10,881.42). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
aja‘}

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc:. File

Page 1 of 1



. i " potioni 1 1

Turner = Healthcare
Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.C. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246

December 21, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 263 R1

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
458 IB 267 RFI 1036, 1037: Revise curb and gutter location. Removal and $10,928.83
replacement of the sidewalk west of the support building. (see RBB COR Review
Comment sheet - TCCO comments in red)

Total Amount $10,928.83

Funding Source;_Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Ten thousand nine hundred twenty eight and 83/100 dollars ($10,928.83). This approvat will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any gquestions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

Iff:ma &Wa/

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northemn Inyo Hospital

cc. File

75

Page 1 of 1



Turmr % HGG]ThCOT@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.C. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone; 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

December 05, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Crder Request Number COR - 270 R1

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
526 IB 294 RFI 1160/1175. Add of furred wall at the ICU $4,273.92
nurses station to prevent casework attachment to
shaftwall.
Total Amount $4,273.92

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change wili also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1} copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Four thousand two hundred seventy three and 92/100 dollars {$4,273.92). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

if you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
E/’fﬂa Sll.(-?f

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Haifen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

%5

Page 1 of 1



Turner % H@OﬁhCOl’e Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

December 8, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 923514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 275 R1

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCONo Description Amount
603 IB 315 Line for Humidification in CRAH $4,486.72
Total Amount $4,486.72

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Four thousand four hundred eighty six and 72/100 dollars ($4,486.72). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your eartiest convenience.

Sincerely,

Fak

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc. File



Turmr % H@GithGf@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone; 760-582-3020
fax: 760-873-7246
December 05, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 83514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Crder Request Number COR - 278

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
601 IB 309 Electrical for FSD $4,364.67
Total Amount $4,364.67

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Four thousand three hundred sixty four and 67/100 doilars ($4,364.67). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

1
Y A
oy
Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

4



Turmr % H@Gl’l’hCOfe Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

December 20, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northemn Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 279 R1

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required gquotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
570A IB 317 Handrails at Walkways and Radiclogy - This portion of the cost was not $7,298.09
submitted with PCO 570 because it was not clear in IB 317 that the installed ramps
would have to be removed and replaced. After the PCO 570 cost was approved the
CEOR stated in a conversation that per the IB the removal was required. (see Turner
comments in red on RBB COR review comments sheet)

Total Amount $7,298.09

Funding Source:_ Owner Contingency

This change wil also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven thousand two hundred ninety eight and 09/100 dollars ($7,298.09). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
!f'ma S(u,g/

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File



Turl‘er % H@G”hCGF@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
180 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone; 760-582-8020

fax: 760-873-7246

December 12, 2011

Mr. John Haifen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inye Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 281

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
631 IB 332 Boiler Anchorage, APC and Flue anchorage $4,753.77
Total Amount $4,753.77

Funding Source: Qwner Contingency

This change will alsc result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Four thousand seven hundred fifty three and 77/100 dollars ($4,753.77). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

] =
Y

Cit e s

19, 5/

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

04



Turmr % H@GHhCCﬂ’e Turner Constructio-n

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 780-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
December 14, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE; Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 282

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
595 IB 328 (ZERO DOLLAR) Steam Boiler Anchorage $0.00
593 IB 325 (ZERQ DOLLAR) EJ for flue penetration $0.00
633 IB 339 Boiler Anchorage Correction $0.00
Total Amount $0.00

Funding Source:_Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Zero and 00/100 dollars ($0.00). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract
Change Crders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

1 ¥]
Fa rm'La M /k

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

04



Turner % HeO”hCGre Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 15632

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

December 14, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Canstruction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 283

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
632 1B 337 Canopy Support Attachment $2,286.65
Total Amount $2,286.65

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Two thousand two hundred eighty six and 65/100 dollars ($2,286.65). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

}’rﬂa&‘?

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Sincerely,

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQ - Nerthern Inyo Hospital

cc: File



Turmr ..... HeOIthCI re Turner Construction

December 28, 2611

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northemn Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401

Change Order Request Number COR - 284

Dear Mr. Halfen,

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCONo  Description

517 IB 279 - RFI's 1081, 1101, 1094 and 1093. Added

door for the display area in the Gift Shop.

Total Amount $3,126.42

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

Amount
$3,126.42

This change will also resuit in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Three thousand one hundred twenty six and 42/100 dollars ($3,126.42). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Crders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northem Inyo Hospital

ce: File

%

Page 1 of 1

Date:

w——amgm
oL 4—_-‘. .

ThES buliz'rm w«i! be consndered 01' a Im‘er daTz All
costs associated with this bulletin were believed to
be included. '




| Turmr % H@Q”hCOf@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phoneg; 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
December 29, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1425401
Change Order Request Numher COR - 285

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required guotations for the additional work outlined below. This cost was not included in
the original |B 035 proposal, the seismic portion was excluded by all subs. Please see the attached supporting
documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
555 RFl 1216 IB 035 CRAH Unit Floor Stand $7,116.57
Total Amount $7,116.57

Funding Scurce; Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven thousand one hundred sixteen and 57/100 dollars ($7,116.57}. This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

1
Faey
Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File



Turner % H@OH’hCO[’e Turner Construction

Northern Inyc Hospital Construction

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246

December 22, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 286

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work cutlined below. Please ses the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, materiat and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Armount
596 B 331 Room H2032 TV Bracket Anchorage $856.45
Total Amount $856.45

Funding Source: Owner Cortingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one {1} copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Confract by Eight hundred fifty six and 45/100 dollars ($856.45). This approval wili also authorize us to

issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

if you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

it
it ,;fz@,,‘.\
Yoo

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEQG - Northern Inyo Hospital

_ _@e—ewoem
Ll

RBB NOTEf -

cc: File

COR approved contingent on no pro‘;ed— time :mpacf
inclusive of any extended General Requirements or

C% {5 General Conditions. No additional ¢laims related to

be included.

“this bulletin will be considered at a later date. All
" costs assocmfgd with this bulletin were beleeved o

Page 1of 1



Tllr.‘er o HeG]ThCOI‘e Turner Construction
Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246

December 29, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inye Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 287

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount

475 1B 271 RFI 1034, 1058 Minor ceiling height revisions $1,831.82
in 1066, 1074, 1074.1, 1108B and 1037.

Total Amount $1,831.82

Funding Source: Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Cantract by One thousand eight hundred thirty one and 82/100 dollars {$1,831.82). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

Pma L"C\/

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

Page 1 of 1



Turner %%2% Heclfhccre Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 83514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
December 28, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 83514

RE: Northern inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1436401
Change Order Request Number COR - 288

Bear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work eutlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Descripfion Amount

578 IB 324 Removal and Replace Curb at Entrance $0.00

580 {B 326 Sidewalk Orientation Change North of CP $0.00

551 iB 312 Add Drive ramp, remove and replace sidewalk adjacent to $5,993.08
south side of Support building

577 I8 323 Curb at Oxygen Tank $0.00

Total Amount $5,993.08

Funding Source: Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of O days to the project,

Please return one (1) copy of this leiter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Five thousand nine hundred ninety three and 08100 dollars {$5,993.08). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincersly,
}2;.;2%% n,;‘.g -
Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

M"’ 01/09/12

ce: File COR .dppéoye:ci:cemingent oh ne preject time impact
_ inclusive of any extended &eneral Requirements or
% General-Conditions. No additional claims related fo.

Page 10of 1 [ this bulletin will be considered at a later date, All
_costs associated with this bulletin were believed o

Belineliden s 005




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Tumer = Healthcare

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.C. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

January 03, 2012

Mr. John Halfen
Nerthern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern [Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0. Box 15632
Bishop, CA 93515

Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 289

Dear Mr. Halfen,

This COR is intended to align Turner’s contract with the current Substantial Completion date of 3/28/12. In
previous COR 187R which captured the time extension from 11/16/11 to 1/3/12, Turner only requested a change
in contract language and did not request any monetary compensation for the time extension. We have decreased
staff based on our proposal leaving only the staff currently on site to complete the project. This is the same
staffing plan as when our project Substantial Completion was 1/3/12. The extended timeline results in the
following estimated cost.

PCO No Description Amount
452A Schedule Extension Part 2 $367,330.13
Total Amount $367,330.13

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 61 days to the project.
Please return one (1} copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases

our Contract by Three hundred sixty seven thousand three hundred thirty and 13/100 dollars ($367,330.13).
This approval wilt also authorize us fo issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

Page 1 of 2



If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

i/c«z’t«a _\)(M,h)f

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File, PCO 452A

Page 2 of 2



L jo | efied (gD} LLOZ/OE/E paseY Ldy

UQaniswoey Jauin Kl Hodsy peiigiag 09d - 0021
0 059'S6E 059'56€ ] 059'56¢ a 099'56¢ 0 :gejoL 1oafolg
s 059'56¢€ o5y'see e 089'56¢ o 059'958 ¢ uadg “nmwo_o._:\mmnw \\\\\ M.Nnmw _ [e1a,,
1} NODHNL 0p £SE'F ooe'y 0 £5e'y i cep'y v] 7682 (%)°]) PUOQ SIUBULIOHS] PUR JUSLMAS  L009rOSEOY8 T hIrE0  bO0(BART - v2ay
o NOTHAL 0o BEE'E 8l6'E 0 216'c i gl6'e 0 feez {61} WS SJOPING  1OC-SUOSECRLOTLOZ) €00 EME - VESE
1] NODHNL gn L8'C 6.8't 0 6i8'c 0 6.0'e ful fsez (o4 L) ANICET [RIQUSEY  LOOSU-OSE-LERLOmLO-Z0 200 {AAeT - WZGk
0 NoDHNL oo ZOL'EEZ  ZOL'EEE O Z9L'esz 0 zov'esz O /8T DIPUAZ (BIBUSE) JEUCHDPYROPUSINT,  L00S0-0SE-16008D5-20 200 - vzar

Qoo oo 8EE'QQL_ 88800 _ _O__ _____________.|: gggoor o0 seg'o0k_ 0 _ jege_swadinbay [e1susg) [BUONIRRY/PapUSPE  100-00-aser6Rloe-20 100 - vesp

UNUSAG WD sk 1503 1503 03 000 000 | SEWNSS AswXoiddy AoyPusd ASHAADY  OOL uondussea oM 9PoD 16pE oN God
(sBupes) qng Pelealpu]  PERILMLOIUN PORRUWED  wod  yny | pejsnipy 1809
T T T T wegpeidpy 0 1T webpng pejewgss

uonarusuen) eydsoH oAUl Wayuon swep oeiold
slapiQ abuey)d jeyusiod LOpSerE  ON aloid
1380dad A3HV1L3AA Q0d UORINSUOD) Jaulr]

wdzgz) QWY
2L0g-UBf-50 el




T91°E8TS

8ee'ses 955 88t 09T 891 091 ulwpy/ARLINIARIAL 1Y
vor'z9% ETA 280 09T 89T 09T 1aneg suy3
096'Z8% 0LT$ 88t 09T 891 09T SIMEN uyor
096°78% 0LT$ 88Y 09T 89T 09T Aiays Ayzey
ost'LTS §TTs zer or s or ese) paeydly

101 ey siH|eloL|  (sAepQg) siH yoJe| (sAep 1g) saH Aenugay)  (sAep 0g) sJH Adenuer Heis

CT/8¢/€ nIy1 ZT/E/T Jeas Bululeway

T1/9¢/¢€ St @1eq pug usun)

"TT/€/T st 21ep pusd parosdde snawaad €7 0D1/78T HOD 43d




229314 9za9i4(T15S 8vs aps s UESISSY SARRIISIUIWPY
gzl 972244|9TTS otis S0TS 265 Suieauidu] 1delosd
9z9344 97994 |PSTS LFTS orts 0£TS juapusluliadng pjal4
ozadu azaaldy | bsTs FAARY orts OEES JaSeue|p 18fold
azaald azaal]|p0zs ¥61S G81S SFARS aAnnaaxg 10afoid
@1ey 0107 | 91eY 600Z| 918 800Z| =1y Z00Z,  @1BM 900Z| leY S00T Hels

(2T 21y J3d uolie|edss %g) saley AUNOH - T'8't 21UV J3d




General Requirements - compensated on an actual cost basis

Estimate to
Complete
January 535,590
February §27,600
March $18,574
April (estimated) $18,574
$100,338|Final value is reconciled with actual cost




- EEOFAZTE A UEid oRINPAL] - {I ASVHI TVAIISOH OANI NUIHINON hﬂ:h =_

949 1 H9Vd LI-330-22 (9190 YLYG Stigl Li-03G-22 SALYa NiY

ﬂ:ms_m m__ ﬁz__. %
= o vausg 2 3} @1 VAUV ~ STHSING i s

1 - LSITHINNG 10 AQVEY 9 3LI1dINOD STHSINIA v3 gl [ YL ~ LSINH3NAG 494 AQvEd ¥ 3L3TdIW0D SHHSINIS YauyY S69-VIA
vL - LSITHINN 3dd B ZI-uer-gl 2Ll z vi-LSMHONNd 3Yd: 096Vl
..................................................................................... vl - SFIL n_z.:_mm snaow B3 || _@kueroL ZhAerg0 | € Vi.- SIL SNMIZ0 8N0DYS 058Vl i
“Lv/arzL LoadsNiEy mou KOV SHOM  TINTIHOS dSNI 0L 3nG 2Lk BOd 15S NOLLOIENI-HE AdHST o) Wil-AaN-l0 | B o/ TINTIHOS 2N 01 30 ZLbil 4O 135 NOILOAdSNIZH O4HSO0 | 0LEYiXX
i ] SIHTINE = VL VY,
IR o A T ST R " s . y N . a eumn::am e vt qmmq - amxm__zmaﬁ.w_E
! NOILO3JSNI TWNId ALID v B , Zhuadzz | gaedle | 3 ¢ € NOILOIASNI TYNES ALID o | QPETMAS
ILEMHONMG SHIINIOND THAID ALVEY SHOLOYHINODANS |zl ZL=IRd-El g g ! LSFHINAC $,433MNIONT IAID SLYAY SHOLOVHINOSENS | 086-MS
LSPIHONNd 2118 TYNIS FuvdIHd ¥FINIONT TAID | ZL-024-01 Z|-0a4-0L L ! 1SIHANN 3LIS NI TaYdaEd HIINONT UNID | 02648
1STTHONAG HANENL 2:YEY HOLOVAILNODENS Zi-ged-60 | gl9ede0 | §  § 1SMHINNG HaNENL Bivay mopo‘.m;_oum_:m U leMs
Theadz0 ! .2l-0edl0 | 2, 2 LSHONNG F8VdTd 2 SNOLLOTJSNI LIS HaNHNL . 006MS

LSFIHONN — YHOMILS
o - 84018 ¥ JOVNDIS ONIJNLS | a29NS )
OIS HLHON ~ HHOMILS

GroeaEg | vkoede | b b

:_zom-mmo._.mam_m__qzu_m "ONIdILS L0868 [ wbAE (8 € INGS - SJOLS ¥ IOVNOIS 'DNIdiNLS |  0J6-NS]
i , GIS HINOS — HYOMILS
Bpig p10ddng o [y - IOVN 110906 | LH1-0304€ | £ § | . bpigwoddng 0] [Py - IOYNDIS ¥ DNIQIRL GLENS ||

" 80 LHOLANS O3 LNIDVIGY HHOM = HHOMILIS

243TdWAD - STHSINIA HOIYELKT & zler-e | Po o |

.................................................................................................................. 1 i

0 - SAHSINIA HORIELA | 068-YiN |

"AZ7T HIHON - SHHSINI ¥ONTLXT

Aai3 158 - YOIUALXA @ JOYNDIS [Em _Bi-um 2uer9z [ v ;v | Aei3 1melh - HOMILXE @ FovNols|  0LEMX))
ATTI LSIM - STHSINI HOMTLXT

B[ 1562 - HOIYILNE @ IOVNEAS Zistersz | mdEroz | v . v | A8[3 1593 - HOWIALNS O SOVNOIS| | 0zs-aX]
i AT 1SVT - SIHSINI HOWMILXE

813 WSS - YOINALXE & JONNGI

| ztuergl . ZL-uerai 4, LA 4 1 ) . . £3( yNog - YOI¥ALXA B 2DYNAI E._.m.mvm._
AFTT HLROS * STHSING HOMALXT

. — - g oo ot

Zlged-l0 | zhlergz [ §
ziuergz | ozuer0z | v
i MSIAYHIddNS SAemiei - DNIHE YIS / LS 38nL INIVE ED Ziersl ZiuergL | b
i . 1 Zluer-gl | V1L080-2% | 8% |

S MSOVEIddRS sABWIEM - SH00J / ONIAIS SSVI0 TIVLSNI g el
L4 ME/AVHIdINS SAemilep - SHO0A TIVASNL 0Z¢-Cd -
L4

g

ME/QVH/ddNS sABMEM - SHQOD TIVLSNI

MEIDVHIDANS SAEMYIEM - ONIHEY {13318 Jan LNivd aL-ad
ﬁ._._E.mz__mmDQOm& ONIZVIO LINMLS - 2012 81} 05r-0dXX !
- (v 7 LHOHNS TN SOLS SAYMIITAL:

$9.d4 P SWYIE AGYHO
0 i, 0
UORORISUTS § SAYA HHOM U LFOANE HAHLVIM | ! Zhewsz | eiewge | o o UGHIMISU0D ~ SAYA NHOM Ul 1A9GNE ¥AHLYIM | S6E-vIN
UaONISUGE = $30GNE HIH LYIM JBUE HSINI TWLLOVELNGD ¥ ” Z}-BIAEE 0 -0 uogOnsUOD - | 3D0NE HIHLYIM Jale HSINI TWNLOVHENOD !  66E-viA

usjonisuag - ;.u,:.&ﬂ T30 U NOLLYHNG GALOAr0Md 5 ChEN=.Z ¥ 80~BN-ET
UOIAMISUOD - SAYG HHOM Ul NQILYYNG G2 LO3r0Hd L n._q..n Zi-ey-ie |V B0IEARER

UQUIRSUOD = SAYQ TYD Ul NCILYHNA Q31037 0Nd QSE-YIA
UOIINISURD - SAVA HHOM Ul NOLLYHNG 3103rotd 08E-VA
NOILOAHLENOD - GILITrON/ TYNLIV - SINOLSITIN

O N S . r

0
: L4D302Z :Qa ueld uopanpold - || ISVYHd TV.LIdSOH OANI NE3IHIHON
T T T T T o1 wop 1 s | _ x_.E m:n 7
T _ L0z ysmlg us uz_,_z m_zo YN ALINLOY n_puq_ -

9401 399¥d _ Li-9a80-27 sRbYd VYA giol L1-380-22 13LvA NAY _




- Li930ZT GG USd HopInpald - if 3SVHL TVLIISOH OANI NEIHINON h°=h=-

9402 30Vd_L4-0o0-2E SFLVG VEVQ SHi0L E1-390-2Z 120 Wa NN ‘ . .
W Hl NO FONYTYE HALYA m& L1oed-6¢ | 100082 | 2 T | HMINO SoNv1ve HILVM| 91N |
: SENSINOJINOD HOHINGD TIvASN y193d-g | (oagEe | £ 0 € | SLNINOAROD TOUINOS TSN gh-iw |

FININDIAS dHY WOOH HITR HIYON
| ) OZ_L@OE YNNI ~9038 0L62-dD |
] 1OSEMV.LNIANND/NDD HIY QAW L51X3 OW3d - 9038}  0852-dD
LSS OL SNOILSANNOD Dyivdly O3W 1TYLSNL - 9 D38 0552-d2
F19/80NV1E ALIISYA M3N ATddNS SUIU0G M3N-£ 038 [Ust it
SHILYIH HILVAM DILSSNCA 40 JN-LEYLS -5 DTS | 0rSe-dD
S¥S JIN 1Y 40 NOJLYSIJIRATS 8 drELHYLS ~S DAg | 0CSE-dD
2ILEAWGA LSALNCILYNIYOND HSANdMId =g DIS|  0252-dD
| JO0H HOLVd -5 035! 0183dD
| 4004 HONOWHL 83174 HIALYEH 4LV - 5§ 038 Q082D
SHZLYIH HALYM ® H0SSIH4W00 H)Y AINMIN 138 - §038]  06k2-dd
Kmm_m DiN Ol WALV "WOG D(m_.—mm.)O .-sz FD3IS| 0OsrEd
muiai,.mtnn:mw

.._...._u.n..l ONILYIH ONILSIXT

Zi-ver-Le gl-uer-1g t
Tl-uer-og fA g
Cl-uer-gz ZL-ue-02 [4
gl-uer-gL «ZLUEr-9L £
EL-uer-5L Zi-uer-ag ol
Ch-uer-5i cEYEr90 oL
Zh-uer-6o | 1-930-62 g
L1-080-82 L 1-3ed-g2 L
L1080-g2 | 1-93Q-22 £

£

g

}1=230-08 W LL-980-54
L L-380-52 ¥ LLAON-LE

mim|mi—|niSiSlim ojwic

HESIY i1 O1 ¥3L¥M WNOa n<mImW>0 MIN - ¥ D38

3

€2 - LSITHONNA 404 AQY3Y 2 3L 1dNOD STFHSINIL V3NV SLA-WIN
- 82 - LSIMHONNG 34d 0SEHE

g8z - 83711 ININZ0 SNOJY 058-82

mw - meSn_me.I ,w mEOOn_ ] cww.mm

ZL-uer-gl
Zhuer=gi  : Zi-ver-il
ZIUBrEL | LZL-Uer-gn
TTZLUERpD | W LL-AON-GE

dwimleo

Gy .E._u 't o g) Gz waky - m.mtwhz..m LI 50
w2 = LSITHONN 1) AOYEH 2 3133000 STHSINI vauY b2y
VE - LSITHINNA Hdd

V2 = $3UL ONINIED SNOJY

i . ) VZ - AVMGHYH B SH00Q

Zi-uer-o) i
Ve~ LSTHONf 35d E8 cpuer-gl | zl-sergl |
vz~ STILL ONIIFD SN0V @B zhverzh | piuer-on !

: ; g | ziuerv0 ! vii-noNgE

Ve - m_misnw_(I

Qo zapuryorga) VI YIHY — STHSIN A S

ZiGo46l | ghueril | 0% | 02 31 - Wit V2vd J0 NOILWHBELNI 7 LNO 0 NG ¥aNMo | 086-01 |
Ziuer-g0 | WLi490-82 § WL - § 31~ N VLvQ W3LSAS DNITOOD TIVASNI [ ope-0l
zyueron | YILROSE | 0P OF | {IV1SNKEVAAENS) SOV B30T/ LNHLSINN TIVLSNL]  2004-0) i
..................... Zi-uarol | vieRoT0 | 2L sy {SUOON ¥33)) WELSAS OIAv: AONIOHIWA | 866-D1 I3
(Fu0c X2} t._mzowm LNYANI Zi-uer-gL | W LIWOMO | ZL | TEHO0N X380 ALHNO3E INVANI | 860t
(SHOOW X4} WOOHALNI DIAIA FI-UBMEL | Y LIR020 § Sb | THHOGN ¥3u) WODUILINI OFdIA | 2860l
............................. lLoea-g2 | vildesgL | ¥ | 5§ (BE00W X34} WYYV 3414 266731
: {@Uaon xaz) ealzH / ¥0LH - SSINI0VEY WOOY 3Q¥dS U Zieregl | V109560 | @b ¢ sg (SHOGA X34 E01ZH [ 8Y0LH - S5NIAYIY KOO 30vdS 1} 2260l i
: [EHOON ¥T¥) SOV - WALSAS TOULNOD SSA0IY 119909z | wiLdegsd | v . 09 (B350 X3H}! SOV - WALSAS 10ULNOD 88300Y)  2460% 13
(EHOOY XTHINALSAS FNYD ALDD s S Ti-Uerel | v iLDNv-oz Sl | 90k (EHOON %2t WALSAS vuSWYO ALDD! 3660k
1103097 | visdinv-sz | b | 9 T (3¥oOW X8d) 8iNIOd SSADY S5313MM
i s i .. INGSHIS NOUT WG WOOH VIVD
ZL-uer-1 o .o 31 - LSHHONId o) AGVAY ® 1T W00 SIHSINII Va8
: TLUG-GL | gheUersL ; Ol - 13NHINNd 34d
! D1 - S311L ONIIFI SN0V € ZiUErEL | ghuertl 3} B UL ONNIED SOV,
: o 3 o3 pua s ob ob5) 3L VMY ~ STHSINI A S
81 - L& THONNd 10} AGY3H ¥ LT TINOD STHSING vEIY ¢ gleuerr) a . a 81 - LSTIHON 403 AQVIH 8 LT 100 SZHSINI vaHY]  002-YW |
. : g} » LSFHONId 2d 8 ] TRzl | zkdersl |z 2 Al - LSHoNNd 34d | 06681
: 81 - 5371L SNIEH SNOoY gruergl | ziueril | € € ¢ 8L - $31L ONMIE30 SN00Y]  ose-al i
1o unp | Aaig [ sdy | 18y ] qod [ uer [ o0 I wna lana _
: . . 2Lz i LL0E ysiuid ueis  |ONWY _.Ewo 3WYNALALLDY|  oliov

940 Z FOVA  L1-I9Q-ZE SARVA VLYVA Gbiob L1-I90-2E S3LYA NNY _




- MED3UZET ‘GQ VB4 uongInpold - i} ISVHI TV.LISOH QANI NITHINON h°=h=-

040 £ 90Vd LI-090-ZZ SALYO YLVA Shi0k LI-2e0-2Z 131Y0 NNY

_E.Q_Fum_n.mz__ NG ALZAVS Tl

WYY "TUNSSIU "ALIINd SV G3W VAD AdIH3A Ow._{ i cl-uer-gg gluer-sz | i s_mﬁa.. m_mﬁ_mmm_mn_ .C._mﬂ_n_ SYD 03N YAD ALMIA OOV FLLODY
““““ WHYTY / S10HLNQD SYS dIW 31340 .@0«._.. [ENTTUTTRY N Zl-uer-5g Thuergr i WEYTY / §108.LNOD SYO 03 31040 00V 2Z1ioov
LHO0<3H NOLLYYINIONOD 20 YAD T¥NI4 MIAINTH 0¥ Nw.cm?mm i ekergz g L

SLINQYID DATA ADNIDUINE {§

ziuerzy | ZeARrEL

MO f FUNLYESOREL JHNLXI DNIBIWNTd ._.wmm._. Qav | ,s,,,m_.':m?t | CEer-LL

—

wzon 23dSNI 03V
i oNlIovyE u_s_w_uw <INO3 OSIA LITSNI 350 «  90138Q
RIS ; < SNOUIRISN ST DISIIS,

e L v | ¥ LS3LIAN-LEYLS WELSAS Miv A 2NVN| 80103
JSBLILASNTVLEN SI0UINGO fl NOLLYIGS! T Ziter-ge |z |z £SAL/1ISTIVLSNL SIOUINOD Wo NOILYIOSI | beLDE .
NOISSHINNODIAASYALTIATLAVLS (Eh-48) N4 §31S0GE 8 Giler-ig | glerez Pz g NOSSINWOIAASHAL VAN LY YLS (€1-48) Nvd 315008 | 20103
.......................................... HONVIvE MILVMoHolgamoa @ | [ zuergz |ozlweroz | 8 T ) 3ONvIvd H3LVM LOH Jlksawoa|  soia
LNINLIND3 IS
SNY4 LSNVHXE - LN0 ¥OFHD "I0YLNCS NOISSINKGO B giue-Gz | pderdg |z 0z | SNV LS/vHXE - 1N0 %0aHJ TOHINGD NOISSINWOD | e0Ld3
ENY4 ATddNS 7 LSNYHXE - dN-LHVLS B AR T T TSNVH ATddNS ® LSNVHXE - dn-luvis|  zo0kd3
SNV LSIVHIG
Zl-uer-gi m ZHUEr-LL 14 g ! ww_szmm diA3L MOFHI LNIOd-OL-LNIOd Jmﬁau SOLOAH |j&
TI-UeQ) | LZpUerED | B T SEINM OVED - dN-L¥VLS MOONSA|  ZO0LOAH
, SLING OV WY HILNGWOD
g0z | ei-lewst | g g | 1U0d3% SONYIVS 7 1S3, MaAlnSY HONI HOIW | ¥EEHY
e i mmﬁm&m@ﬁmﬁmmﬁﬁm 1531 d3yd TR TlEpsk | glegadyz | 8L - Gl LH0d3H SONV1vE LSNrav 7 153L dFdd | ZabhY
{noainvina) W3LSAS HIv HONYIVE / 1SNPQV { 2631 NI IR (NDaiv/32) WALSAS HIv 3ONYIVE / LSNIGY [ LSTL YN | PEIHY
(AYANHY} NELLSAS HIV 3ONYIVE / LSNraY / S35 vl R | glsdfZ | a9ede0 | Gb | gt (AYAMHY) WILSAS HIv SONVIVE 7 1SNCGY (LSTLIVNIA L 9LIHY
e LSTL WYY Y DHY ZI4e3Z0 | zhUerME | £ € - 1SALNEYIY IHIE NHY) pibHY |3
: NHY Hov3 SHAJWYA IHOWS / 14 1S31 @ 2193370 | wiere | £ - € . Rl oS BaEdireyd SNG4 uid 1831 2V AV | 5
i SYUOSNIS ALIGINAH/SHOSNES SSTTIHIM LNNCWELYOo) & ZiuerZZ | eivere | v . B [ SHOSM3S ALIGWANH/SHOSNES S83138m INNCWALVOTT|  BLIAV(
T AHY HOYA TONYIVE/ LSNNQY /1934 WA B Zi-UBMQE | BLUAMPE f S . § NMHY HOVE SONVIVE/LSOrQY [ ASTLNITI | 0LLHY
ONILSTL TYNOLLYEILO X0d AvD &l ZiUer-gz | eiuergl | vt SNILEIL TVNOLLYHIHO X086 Ava | @CLHY il
NHY HOYE LSAL ONY 3LYY3d0 &R gitersy CozilErgl g € f T NHY Hov3 1531 NV 31v:iEd0!  polHY | IF
F0NYIVE ALY STI0D MHO NHY. 1 ZIUBrE0 | welueree | b - L, HONVIVE HALVAM STCOMHO NHY|  velHY [

SHITAONVH IV~ 2

| AErie . [ I ALTTIWOD INVIL TYHINTD;  082dD |
H ANVTd WHLINTD - GEE.D..M.MEE..OU
1831 10HLNOMIA VLS SHAIQINNH 23 L E)reed-io 2l934-£0 g € LS32 T0UINOD/AN-LUVLS SHIHIQINNH ST |
ONINQISSINNOD F10dLNe suFToa wvass & Z1-924-20 Zi-a84-10 T .2 ONINOISSIWNGD  TOHLNOD SHII0d WvaLs 82-WN
20NYIVE HALVV SR gl-uep-le | ziuergl | oL | Of o HONVIVE 30vM | 0SELIAN
ZLT1dWOD WOCH HIFW _.“_._.w_OZ * gluep-fl 0 0 213TdWO0 WOOH HOIW HLHON | OFEL-AN
........................................................................ SHIHIQIWAH WYILS NC d-LuvYLS &5 chuer-iL zluergl . € € SHISIAANH WY3LS NO dfrLyvLs 0Z-AN
ININGINDE HOTW QL NVAY L-YD /MK /AVILS | eiuer-gL cluerzl ;oL L INTNAINDA MO GL UVAY L-¥D {1 MH / Nv31S 6L-AN
H INivd n_:._.._o:O._. gh-uer-gy Zhusr-gl € g ! 1NIYd dr-HSNOL 8L-AN
: ANINGINDT NO 4 LYVISIANOLIYL Zh-uer-L bisege8z | 0 - QL i INIWLINDI NC dN LYYLS ANOLIYL ARG
e unp Aoy dy ey qag wna | sna _
. 2402 LEIE] HElG ONWH| 9180 ANYN ALINILDY ajiov| -

9406 30Vd 1133022 S3LVA YLYA  S1:0F L1-I30-2T *3LYA NOY




- 1D3QZZ :QQ YSld Sof2npoid - i ISVHE TVLIISOH OANI NUTHINON h°=h= -

940 p ADYd LE-39@ZZ SALVA VYLYG 50500 Li-30@-22 :3LYa NNY

ZL-UBFQL | EL-Uareel z .z WALSAS ONIDvd QvAHYIAOC 1S3 N0k oE LY

SONILLLIS VTIZANYD AdiH3A 2Ol LLGRaET | L1-0S0-EE : SONILIAS VIT3aNYD AdIZA SO vELX

SLIADYID DF13 DYINA LSIL HOl LL900€Z | 14-080-ZE SLINOHID 5373 DN L1851 = ZEHHI]
: e ) e s e R

'LHQLTH NOILYNIHOTHD MIIATY HOl B

TIENET | ELTE L0030 NG TYNGIGHo MaInG Mol 8LEdl

1821 IAVA HILNIATED MOTH ¥OYE SSANLIM B! | ZHasd-lg 1 El-9adLo L L 1531 2ATVA HELNIATHA AMMO14 MOVE SSANLIA HO vZidl
i Ti-usr-el | Zl-uer-zh € i MO FUNLYHIAWAL SHNiXES ONIEWNT 1531 30 gzhdl

g R A i SNOLVILIIVSNOLISTN WELSAS INISIHITI -

CUBr-LT m gl-ver-12 3 mmIo._._..sw Y34V 8 MOTd 43 DINIYCS 31 1531 HOI FLLYL

gl=uBr-iz W Zi-uer-dg 11 T DNNFAYT 3did GNVLS BITANIEGS b3 LOTASNI HOI ]R8

Zhuer-EL | gruercL |1 b JOYNDIS / IOVHIAOD n_<m=._ HIANINGS Fx)d ._.Um_n_mz_ HO! we ) j=[NR- 18

SNOLLOTd mz__ Hol
..w._.mDum_m alL AJIHIA S MIINTY 0S4 i aquw_
SetIONOIS 1HCaT TN

S1HOd3Y Ol AJIHIA /MIAIAIE OST4 |

Trmwtz |zl | |

TYAOYAdY WALSAS WYY W Idld adksa o1 % | Zl-g830 | (N WAOHADY WILSAS WHYTY Tl 0dHSO/ 0S| 2917
S2EOYLS 30 OMHONAS L53L 0514 | ’ Ziusa-l0 | zi-qed-lo ] [ $390x1S 40 QuHONAS 183L 0514 T5L74
SNOILYLE TIMd AJINIA 082 Zl-g84-L0 21-494-10 L [ SNOILYLS T1Nd Adid3AA 0514 05¢71d
NGILSYHILNI SAS ALEIND __.,m..,mm_.‘,mm..mu_;,. zi-ver-gz | ziderez | L b | NOILOVEALNI SAS ALINND3S ONY HOLYATI A3Han oS3l asi1d
NGILOVHILNI WEYTY Bdld ONY HOLVATTE AdI83A OSTH zlueraz zhiersg L L ! NOLLOWHELN] WYY Sid GNY MOLYATTE AZIu3A 0874 85114
S3530AAY YOLDALA] PHONS AZIHIA Om.nn_ 1 Zl-uer-gZ | Zl-uer-gg L Lo . SE3HOaY IG._.GNPMD HOWS AdIMTA Q514 5 PaL1d
........................................................................................................ | T SRR o : I X SHOLIVOW HELLSAS WV Tl Suid
@.E ¥ad S7138Y1 /7 .LSAL 2HOWS Seld 3a ANNID 0874 1 Zl-4a3-¢e W Zlq98d-pe o ! m.E xmm STIEY 7/ LS3L INONS SHid Hd DNITIOO 0514 Nﬁ.._n_
wmﬁE—Dm(I ANY IKTLSAS ALIMNDES - JSNLBOO0 0874w 8 2V-99dp2 | 2LGRdbE ] L " FHYAMQEYH aNY WALSAS ALRNT3S - dSNI HOOG O v oritid
3434410 SSTU { JWOY THOWS - ISNI HOOD O ox 1 T-gadpz | ziedaabz L L WWILNZUD 2410 SSF4d 1 WD DHONS - JBNI ¥00d 085 Td v} 8¥LTd
SdYS / SIISYD - NOILOTAENL 4000 O+ § : TLaed-¥2 TL-994-¢% 3 L SdVD / S1INSVD ~ NOILOIJSNI 8000 0814 o mv_.._u_,
STIEYT VA { HOOT LOIJSNI HOOU 08T § m, LESsae | udsz | STEEVIINViL 1 HOCT 103dSNI B000 054 =] #¥174]
I U e, e i LR VIL/REAY SNOLTRJSNI HOOG
HOOTA ¥3d HIJWVA DICWS il 1§31 om.m [ Tiuergz ¢ ghuergz gL

hzn:. -..u E%mzotummmz. hﬁhm\.m 05..:

.......... e emeam oo NV ONLLHOIT DH3RS >u__mm>.ﬁ.m.f_.m_:_:.JJJ}:LLL )L EVErOE SIEr-9z 3 Zq._n_ ONILHO) DHTAT AJIMIA 0S4 ael14d
2DVNDIS / SYAT F 3OVSSYd LIX3 LI3dSNI Dm“._m | __Brver-oz cluer-Qg L FIYNDIS { DVAS / BOVSEYH LA LOZJSNI 0STd 87114
SUIHSINONLLX 314 AdH3IA Own_n_ | Zl-usr-0g gl-ver-0g ! SHIHSINONILXA FHI4 AIY3A 0874 SELTd
............................... N .n.u_._.w.o_..._."mm..;u_..zm__.\,_h.xﬂaﬁmu.mzﬂccmﬂ.m._@—:::‘ o BLMerOE cl-uer-qg b NOLLYDIAIMAA LNSWLEYDNOD IHOWS 05T
NOLLY®3d3S NOILYSNDJ0 A4ib3A ij_w ¢ Zy-uBr-0Z Zh-uer-gz T NGIEYHIdIS NOLLYDNOOC AdIH3IA 0S4
SEVIO / SAWVHL / SIFEYT MOTNI AZld3A ”Om._n_ i L mm_«.._w_‘ SINVHA J w..wm{._ AMOONIM AJIHIA 0S4

ZL-uer-02 Zi-uer-gz

SNOLDTJTN DNIUGT/,
SIHOLIMS H33NVL ? >>O.E ANIMGS 3¥id 1S3 0974 m

SAHOLIAMS HAJINVL B MO MNIHAS Suid 1535 0514 Zi-uepDg | gpueroe | L

SNITISYTAONY 2dld ONYLS YA DININJSTHIL LORASN] OFT » i Ziuerog | ziuepog | L SNFAEV] QNY Tdid ONVLS H3THININASIEl L34SN OSTd o] 2044
................................ SNOIS ‘SWHYIY BOVEIA00 S AIBAQST ) k| geuera L-Uer-gl b . .mzm,_.m .ws_w_ﬂ_« 2oyl 2 AJEA 05T | OLLT
i SNOLLITJSNI 05 H
e oo DLHQATH QUL LMEA LMBINGH OO | clEse | oglvewss | b b L ----..-....i.:...m_..%.m_mwo:“t_xm.;..B(m_sm_(m, 29| z@oov]
i i g U : SLIONOIS LH0dSH TN
1H0dIYH JINYIVE Hiv MIIATY AdHSO | { Zl~EN-lZ | elERe | L. b 15Od3Y I0NVIVE BV MIIASH OdiiS0 | Z0LHSO
21¥OYTY NOLLYNII0 MINIMNHMENT oY & | ewerez ] ziuerg S L0534 NOILVA340 ¥alIalNNH MEIASH GaY |
ZOVNDIS DA18 HOIMILNI HOIHD 00V | Ziwerel | giveral | L b | . ~E5NGIS 14 HORELN] HOSHD 09V
w IOVNDIS / OYAT IOVSSY LI¥T LITISNI OOV e | zi-dergl | ozi-uergl | L L HOYNOIS / OYAD 39vSSYa LIXI 1DAJSNI 00V ! 91DV E
\np unp . Aol | Wy q 1y | 134 ukp | 290 [ ana | sna
i ) - . 2102 — LLOZ ysiuld uug ONWN | DHO SAYN ALIALLOY arLaw|
9O 30Yd  LI-9B2Z THLYGE YLIYA  5¢70L LL-3a0-z¢ Olvag NNy _




- EAO3G2E A UBId UORNINPOIS - i ISVHL TYLIISOH OANI NUIHINON h@:h = _

9J0530Vd 1E-29G-77 TALYQ VLYA S8-01 L1-090-22 :31vd NOH

" IUNIOVHLNGD - SINOLSTTIN

ZRALT a0 1390n8 H3HLYAM oF Joud NOILT1dW0D IYILNYLSENS . 080

T AONW4NOo0 10 1930 WNOLLIONGD ddHso NivLeo ¢ Zi-efT 0 a XINV4Nao0 10 1430 TYNOILIONDD ddHSO NIVA80] _ 09g-AD)
Uayanisuoy - mwrp<m>> o} Jopd HSINES GIL03rONd + P T A 1] Q OONISUOS - YIHLYAM 03 Jend HSINIA Q3 LI3rodd 0ge-v¥I

i TLURNLT | CWEALE | § 8 AVAL NGILZIdSNI TR OdHSO]  gagng |

NQILYIHILHII OdHEQ
A1 THWGD = LSNHINNS HINMO / iom«% [l
“UIINIONT A9 440 NOIE ¥ LEITHONNd 7 SNOILITJSNG HANMO/HOUY|  OLEIND
SIFINTOES LSITHINNG 4INMO
31TTHWCT - LSMHINN ¥3NUNL _ GELYA
RS0 TWhild ¥ 30END3S LSTHONNd TVNId YL | 0iring
SIININDIS LESITHINNG HTNHNL
144G dINAL WLGSOH OLNI ONY 321440 Q1314 30 LNO SA0W 3NNl w SZL-vIN
ANIAINDE LS3L 7 dN-HO0H W QETND
.hz.w._s_&__:Gm_ IvidSOH JO TIVLISNI ¥ SNINOISSININGD

SLIRN-SL

¢ ALFTINOD - LEMHONNG HANMO [HOUY + :
ZLMaWSL | el-9ed-Ll

2INISNT A4 440 NDIS 2 LENHONND B SNOLLOIJSNI HINMO / HONY B2

Nv.ﬁué, m
Zl-9ad-aL | zi-uer-gl !

TL-ga9L
gl-Uer-ig | ZLuerpg

(301440 n—Em._.v._E._n_m,DI OLN{ OGNV 201440 T34 30 LNG JAON HIANHNL &
ANSININGT 1931 3 400l

Q.
2]

WV ._ﬁ_m_zmu NI NMOALAHS NHY %03HD 4ot 8 : ziuewzz | Z-elE | € & | WYY TYSENED NI NMOGLNHS AHY ¥O3HS 5Ol LT
......................................... SNHYNO sl ¥oLodisatodawor 4 | | Tzluerel | zivera | L L SrHY NO LS3L JoLo3.3d 1ond gol gLl

SHC DVIN / ONAS JEQULS / SS3HA0Y 130 IHONS AJMAA HD) B Zi-uersz | eluer-g, | B @ U SV / ONAS SH0MLE / 559200 130 THOWS AJH3A 401 L

DNAS 380HLS [ $53HAAY L34 LV3H AJIEIA mmu_ Zl=uer-gg ZLUB gt 2 9 DNAS FGCHLS / SSIHAAY LIA LyAH AJRITA HO| ZHLy
................................... sNQUWIS TIndwavivaydsaivorm b |Tmeverss | ozcers e D e | - SNOILVLS TiNd Wav1v 3Hid 4834 401 06581

1531 INIOJ-OL-ENIOK AdItEA 01 s Ziuer-re | Ziepgl | 1 Qb 1§31 INIOG-O1-INIOd Adian uol|  sgidl

NHY H3d - SHOSNIS LVZH / SYIJWYA T34 1931 Yol &3 Ziuerp | el werel | § ;i & NHY ¥3d - SHOSNIS L¥aH / SUSdAVA S8l 1S3L 4ol ol

Zl-uep-Gz cl-ver-z1 al 0 ADYAUILNE WHYTY U F ALISADAS - dSNEHOOT HOl « gazy|
ZLruEr-Gz Zluer-gl mU«Emw._.z_ vd _.>._._m“._0mw H0OQ HiyLS MOl | DOZY|

SOVSAILNI WYY 3dld / ALIENSAS - dSNI H0Od KO_.I

ASVAYILNI Vi / ALIINIIS HOOA VLS EU_

Sl L g ‘SNaI NOLLOISNI WELSAS Wby Tt
.............................. { 2uNS83Y4 38012/ N0 - LOTENI mooo HOL»s ol e [ merso s s SHnSs3H4 / 550719 N3O - LOZASNI HOOT HOK o g8l
i SHEaY1/ LSIL IHONS aid xn_, SN HOl | ci-uer-so LRG0 § L ) S1H8Y1 /1831 SXONS 3814 YA GNNI0J HOL paLyl
OOl ¥3d SdvS 'SLANSVO - dSNI ¥OOG HOl v B gl | oZiderg0 (0§ 1§ HOOTH ¥3d S4VO ‘SLDISYO - dSNI 500 HOi » 281yl
.................................... s1 mmﬁﬁ.mﬁmm_m.ammmm.o.mmm&_w_mmmmm_...w:@.:::: e g 1 owtuersg |5 (g S1301 7 ANVHA HOOK L3RS HOOO ¥O1 o] DALMY

: : S e : HENTHAG
i SdWNd JINGHAAH 1531 40l ﬂ N_. q34- Nc gl<qaz-19 z .z} wmsm..._n_ 0_20m0>I 1831 KOH 0Z1dt
I . NOLLYAIH0 NOLLYOIITIANH ADMIA HOL | s NOILVHE40 NOILYOIIQUNGH AJIN3A N LYY
w WY 3UNSSadd WCow oS! E_mw& 4ol B Shuer-0z i ZiErel T 2 WYY ZHNSSIHd WOOH OSt AJIW3A HOL 244
: ¥4 H3d - SHIdWYA IHONS 1851 HDi _ Elruer-gz x" gi-ver-gl. g g m._m 43d - SYAJWYA IHONS 1531 HOl rLLdl]

mzoﬁquﬁgahzg el wﬂhuhmuo.}l

: ISYNDIS INTWAINDI LOJSNI UCH » [ 209420 | zi-gedln | ¢ 2 39VNSIS INGWAINOS JOZASNI MO sa|  GOLA
i FOVNDIS NOGH / ONIINAAYAM 918 MOREINIHIIHD 4Ol B ClErEl | ckuerzp | 2 T J5YNDIS WOOH { SNIIRIJAYM 918 HOINILNI ¥OSHO 501, g9t
; NGI:OVHELNI SAS ALISROIS ONY OLYASTE 1831 ¥0l B Zyuece, | ziuecdl | 7 2 NOLLOVHAINI SAS ALRNO3S NV HOLYATIT £83L WO ooty
NOILOVHIALNI 3HId ONY HOLvATT3 .m.mm._. Hol 8 Zl-uer-gl cl-uepgh 2 .z N YHILN] 3dId ONY HOLVA313 1831 ol oLl

€138V NIYLENT ASYAIYd .rUm_an_mw_D_ - EEd Zh-uer-gL Zl-uepgl g g @Y1 NIYLEND ADVAIEd LOSJSNI 4Ol oLyl

MY SNWHET UM SLHEIT DY3NE AJREAA YOI § TwrEl | giuergi | € 4 NYId ONLLHENT HLIM SLHOM Du3NT AJIBZATOL| 5l

FOVNDIS ONV IVAZ FOVSSVA L3 LOAJSNI ¥l e | e T A SOVNSIS GNV OYAS 30vesvd LiXa LOSdSNI 8Ol .| Zskal

L SO0 TIV SYIHSINONLLKA JHId Adig3AE0l] oSt

SHOQS VTV SUIHSINONILXS FHId >pw_mm_> °ol | cl-uer-zL N_”':S...N_.

| e P " ! qzu:uwmmaaﬁﬂw\tmuﬁwm
NOILVTIVLENLANVL dX3 40 NOLLOZdSNI ¥0] « | [ A N_.s:m?vw ! [ NOILYTIVLSNI HNYL dX3 30 NOILOIASNI HOf o L%
: WHYTY / SHNSSIYd f ALINAD SYD Q3N YA AJBI3AYOL | Nw.cm?vw [ ghuerpg | L : vy m_m:mmm_mn_ 1 ALIHNd YD n_m_z YAD AdIHEA HOU ToLdi
Lm ; : i » E k ::_:a RIDTISNI S¥D. ..E.U-nm_ﬁ
dOv4 0L mm:SOn_ d1AOVE AHILLYE AJIMEA ¥OI 0 cl-uepr-gl chuep-gi Lol <OVd Ol mm_>>0n_ n_Dv_u«.m AUZLLYE AJTHAA HO| ov_.m
i WALSAS TIVD 3SENN 153 HOl &8 Ch-uep-gl -uepg) [ 4 WILSAS TIVO 3SUNN L8531 ¥OI BELY
e unp _ Aoy ady _ el _ qaq H uep ﬁ £ | _ une | ¥na
ZEDZ _ 1102 ysjuid g ONWY OO0 YN ALIALEDY aiioy| -

0105 39Yd  Li-ISGZZIILVA WAVA S0l LE-39a-3T i31vd NOY _




- $$3302Z ‘4G UBid YoRIRpord - if ISVHA TVALIdSOH OANI NHIHIHON h°=h = _

9409 39Yd L1-90-2¢ '3L¥A VAVA SPGL LI-33G-2Z SaLva NQY

; (z1 WaLY 1NYLSINA Zi-ueP-£0 W80z | £ L 1 (21 WALD LNELSINA | 1630V

: (L2 NALI) INTWNIYINGS SHONS HOLYAT1S Jeo gvarel [ wLLBnys) |6l |1 (L2 WAL} LNTWNIVANOD 3HONS HOLYATIA] Lai-sovd

i T A gider-gl |V EEINeSE D bl 99 (22 NaL) SONIMIRD LIV | |p2-SIvH

............. gluerel | yildrso | G Lol (It Wal) SHOLVAZIZ | 18z-gavyl
(0P ‘g€ ‘55 SWALD VLVQ / 313L S TIVITSUON o : W ZEBN-2Z | Y LLG34ZZ | 49 LA (0¥ ‘9¢ ‘o8 SWI L) wivd /31347 TIVOSSHNN | LEE-SOWY

(28 LD 0103 { DONINQISSIANO? L e e e e e i e e e et =~ Sh-leW-z | VLLNEeLe | 2 bl (e WAL 090/ ONINCISSINAGD | LbE-50vY

£ WALN WALSAS JBNL OILYWING 2 s TEBl2Z | WOLAONET | 1S . LiL G (28 WILI WELSAS 29NL JLLYNING | LB2-50YY

! {61 waLy mx<§nm<:._mms<m&mmoon 5= dn | _ELuerBl ! ynl-ponN-lo |Gl c b2k ! (61 W2L1) SHYMCHYH/SIWYHA/SHO0G | LeL-50vy
] (L1 VI TVAZIN IS (e e ——— Ziuer-2z | volpo-gz | v2 0 (kL W3LD VLA DSING  1E-Sav
........................... f (g8 W3LI) D¥AH £ : ZLHEAIZ L Y OLIereeD | 19 peZ (2 WAL} OvAH | LOE-SOVH
! (0€ INFLI) NOJSS3XINS Jud iy H Zl-uer-gg ¥ 0Lnr-00 8% | Ele (02 WAL NOISSININS Tuld | LIZ-Save

............... (£2 WAL ONISN e o - SB[ WOLUT-g0 |29 | REE (2€ WaALY) SNEWNTd | s88-50Vs

(9 WALIF STILILLO LS 2 - r— Z)-dew-r2 | vaobnv-s0 | s | B (3 WALD SEILILN3US | ossavy

(re SWALN TYDIHLITA A S i (p¢ SNALO TYDIYLD3T3 ] 11253V

| SNALLI) SNOILIGNOD ..._ﬁmm_.,_.m._m.k. SLNAWNIBNDTY TYHINTD L e i e A b e m_m ................. ELUBWZE | WEOHBNEZ | 49 | 005 | {8p-Lb'2') SWILN SNOILIONOD TwHINIO / SLNIWIHINDIY Tvu3NID]  1-SIvy

, {SOVN) AHYINNS

ebeuBig - ANIATEA /roY B gi-vergl | glwergo g g absubis - AMSATIAC /PO | 0B}-OFvOL

afiBubls - NOILYOfYAY [ERE

TLUEMQ0 | W L0040 ¢ G : LT ,v mmncu_m-ZOE.(U_mmem__ 081-Crvol
ﬁovvo_. vm0<20_m
m.mﬁ.uv.qu.wum = h,?ﬁ_m.sa..

e m..__s_nn:embm mm_thﬁk s )

1 % QINOISSINNOD dSO} MSN #
| 19UdSOHEINOISSINACOSC Wmmm

NS ATINA 2 4{202.4@%&0 Jd.._._n_mOI *
M §) NOLLOHJSNI DNISNEI ILVLS .. B

[T ]
ZI-feinED | 0
_zl-hepreo ¢ ozi-Aewzg | T

. Tgadza | 0
71-9340 | g
Thoeden | gh.

IVLIISOH 3) NOISSINNOD3G 088-N0
{ UASNIDT ATING 9 1YNOILYERIO TYLIdSGH 058-N0
' O UNOD OdHSO WOYH DY MM §) NOLLOSSEN] ONISNIDIM ILYLIS s OER-NO
28YHd NI-3ACW MINMO = NI9ZE 0Lg-N9
i AOVHOLS / ONDIDOLS /ONINIVHL,  0p8-WD
£37 21049 SOUSIOON AL - INANGIND TeAlaSOH| [ 02ed
19 NIGAOW NINME.

ONISNZIIT 7 NFIACH HINMO

SOVHOLS / ONPISOLS / ONINIYEL
€ %2 dNOHO SOLLEINOT HANUNL - LINSWINDST TvLidSOH

Zi-924-80
Za3d7T

“glL-uBr-iE
: UONANISUOD - YIHLYIAM O otk HSNI ._<:‘_.O<w_._.200 » Zhuer-ig
UGHINASUG] - GAYA TvD W NOILYYENA ..(3._.041._.20w_ Zh-ver-Lz ¥ GOMEN-ET
; SAVO HHOM Ul NOLLYHND TYALOVHLNGD <l-uer-gz CrIEW-E2

Yoganisiad - 13940049 w_m_._kdmg 498 HEINIS TVNLIYHINGD el ]
UORENSU0D - ¥IH1YEM 01 J0ld HSiNLS TYNiSYHINOD 06E-OW
UoIPnysueg - SAYA Tv0 Y NOLLYHNC TYNLOVHLNGD 0ge-0W
UORINRSUGS = SAYO MHOM U NOILYHNA TYN1OVHLINOD 0EE-0W

: NOLTAE1SNOD - IWLLOVAINGT - SINOLSTIN:

dnda | dana
311 s FAWYN ABALOY

TioZ | LL0Z qsiuld _ HEg ] ._.04_ -

9/90930Yd  FIR0-IZ 3LV VIVA SOl LE-28G 22 S3LVA NNY _




Turner = Healthcare

Turner Gonstruction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construciion
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-8020

fax: 760-873-7248

May 26, 2011

Mi. John Halfen
Norihern Inya Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 83514

RE:  Northern Inyo Hospital Construction

Project # 1405401
Change Order Request Number COR - 187R1 (PCO 452)

Dear Mr. Halfen,

The intent of this COR is to contractually extend the schedule to reflect the current construction status. COR 20,
approved at the December 2009 Board Meeting, extended the project schedule to an 11116M1 completion, as a
result of the unforeseen conditions associated with the drilled piers and the OSHPD Permit delay. Since ihat time
we have incorporated over 160 Instructional Bulletins issued by the Design Team at various phases of the work.
We have reworked the construction plan sequencing and scheduling of work to mitigate schedule extensions fo
ihe best of cur ability. Howaver throughout this process, as you afe aware via OAC Meetings, there are several
IB spprovals which ook an unprecidented amount of time to get approved through OSHPD and/or complete the
design. Major examples are as follows:

IB 12/83/84/85/119: Department Layout Changes

{B 35: Server Room (OSHPD Approved 5/6/11)

IB 36/37: Steel! Stair Design (stair 1 and 2)

iB 84: Gentral Plant Booster Pump

IB 76/77: Medical Equipment and Utility Coordination (Still in Review at OSHPD)
I8 141/413: Chiller Plant and Existing Cenfral Plant Redesign

IR 123: Emergency Generatar

IB 233: North Mechanical Room

iB 251/254; Central Plant pipe racks and suppotis

Aside from the direct delays that have been caused, many of these have caused indirect delays due to the
requirement to recoordinate overhead or in wall utilities.

As a result, we are requesting a schedule extension of 48 calendar days to reflect Substantial Completion as
1/3112. COR 49R1 has been processed to account for the additional cost associated with Bullders Risk insurance
and the Payment and Performance Bond. Tumer has not to date incorporated extended overhead to each COR
processed as allowable per Article 4.8 of our Contract. In an act of good faith, we have attempted to manage the
changes received within the staff allolted. In addition, we do not intend, at this time, to request additional staft
costs for the schedule extension noted above. Instead we plan to manage our staff costs to include the schedule
extension by eatlier than planned staff reductions. In order ko implement this plan we need and request the
following change to our Contract Terms.

Page 10f2




Article 4.2 currently indicates the following:

“GMA shall be compensated in a lump sum amount for construction phase staffing and staffing chart per propossl
of each phase, based upon the Final Project Budget, which shall also contain the appropriate profit percentage
(3.5% or 6%) for the CMA based on the projected staffing costs.”

We propose the following language in its place:

“CMA shall be compensated on & Cost Plus basis for approved staffing chari. If the staff costs exceed the current
GMP approved as of 5/11/11, Construction Contlagency may be utilized to fund any overrun, subject fo approval
of Northern Inyo Hospital. Should the Consiruction Contingency be exhausted, Tumer will submit a Change
Order for appropriate compensation, which shall also contain the appropriate profit percentage {3.5%) for the
CMA hased on the final staffing costs,”

We respectfully request your consideration of the above proposal.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Zero and 00/100 dollars {$0.00). .

This change will also incoporate Into our Gonfract a schedule extension of 48 days.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your ¢arliest convenience.

Sincerely,
}/‘ 3’1-1-:.
oty
Kathy Sherry, -
Project Manager
Approved By: //IW Date: Mﬂ

&
CEO - Northem Iq;%—l/ospita!

cc: File

Page 2of2

A=




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



MCKESSON

Empowering Healthcare
Quote Summary
Northern Inyo Hospital
Customer Number: 1009366
Opportunity Number: 1-19EMPO
December 30, 2011
Facilities

Northern inyo Hospital- Customer #1009366

List Annual Net Annual

Recurring Fees Recurring Fees
One Time List One Time {Excluding [Excluding Annual
Price Net Price Maintenance)  Maintenance) Maintefiancé Fee
Software:- s - - B
Software and Software Maintenance Services $154,000 $66,220 NiA N/A $27,720
Services:
tmplementation Services $88,792 $71,034 NIA NIA NIA:
TOTAL $242,792 $137,254 N/A — WA _._$27.720

McKessoin Payment Terms are available on request. The pricing identified in this Quote Summary is based on McKesson Sfandard Terms and Conditions
(ineluding Payment Terms) for the identified Products and Services, or where applicable, on alternate terms provided in an existing agreement with Customer.
Please note that changes to McKesson Standard Terms and Conditions may impact the pricing in this Quate Summary and terms for Third Party Software
may vary.

Software & Services pricing is valid for 90 days from quote dafe,
Equipment pricing Is valid for 60 days frorn quote date.
Facilities may vary per Exhibit.

Confidentiality. .
The terms and conditions set forth hersin of this Pricing Proposal are confidential and proprietary to McKesson. Except as required by applicable faw, all confidentigl information received from
McKesson (including pricing} shali be kept striclly confidential by the recelving party and shall not, withou! prior written consent of McKesson, be disclosed by the receiving parly o any third pary.
All right, title, and interest in and {o the confidential information shall remain the property of Mckesson.




EXHIBIT ___
SOFTWARE AND SCFTWARE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
Northern Inyo Hospital
Customer Number: 1009366
Opportunity Number: 1-19EMPO
Pricing Expiration Date: 03/28/2012

Facilities included in pricing:
Northern Inyo Hospital- Customer #1008366

[SWBiscount: 57.0%]
Net Annual SW Maint
based off List SW: 18.0%
List Annual
Recurring | Net Annual
" "Term | Réciirtifig | .
Software Third List INet License Term | Annual
Software  [Maint Party Software jSofiware Fee License Fee Software
Product Services Soft- |Non- |License License {excluding | (excluding. | Term |Maintenance
Mo No. Moduie { Description ware |GA fFee Fee SW Maint.) | SW.Maint) | {Yrs} |Ece
. Paragon : i - » ] ———— .
71004380 . |73018706  {Paragon Physician Documentation X $154,000 $66,220 N/A $27,720
Total List
Annual Total Net
Recurring Annual
Term Recurring
Software Term
Total List  Totai Net License Software Tofal Annual
Software  Software Fee License Fee Software
License License (excluding (excluding Maintenance
Fee Fee SW-Maint.) SW Maint) Fee
One Time McKesson Software 5154,000 $66,220 NIA N/A $27,720
One Time Third Party Software N/A NIA N/A NIA N/A
Interface License Fees N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Subtotal One Time Software $154,000 $66,220 N/A N/A $27,720
Term McKesson Software NIA N/A NA NA NfA
Tarmn Third Party Software NIA NIA NIA NIA N/A
Subtotal Term Software N/A _NiA NIA NIA N/A
Grand Total $154,000 $66,220 N/A N/IA $27,720




General Assumptions:

Stafistics that contribute to the pricing are noted below

Facilities included in pricing:
Northern Inyo Hospital- Customer #1009366 / # of Licensed Beds; 25 [ Operating Expanse = $48M / # of Discharges: 1008

An Operating Expense of $48 million dallars was used to calculate applicable products.

The pre-requisites in this Exhibit are based on the current assels in Siebel.
The pricing is based on the assumption that alf products in this Software Exhibit will be purchased simultaneously.
Inferfaces and third-parly software are non-giscourttable.

Custormier shall not incur any Soffware License Fees for McKesson to McKesson inferfaces. Cusfomer acinowiedges
that McKesson may charge implementafion service fees for any McKesson inferfaces licensed under the Agreement.

In the event Customer elects (o not purchase Equipment from McKesson, Customer shall be responsible for providing
McKesson with the number of users and thé required number of processors. ~ - Co

Customer acknowledges that the Non-GA (Not Generally Available) Software is under development (‘Development Software”) and is expressily excluded
from all warranties of perdformance and funstionality of any type until such fime, if any, that McKesson deems the Development

Software as Generally Available, af which time (a) the Development Software will be considered “Software” as defined in the Agreement,

and (b} Custorner may purchase Software Maintenance Services on McKesson’s customary terms and prices. Cusfomer further

acknowledges that the Development Software may never become Generally Available.



EXHIBIT _
IMPLEMENTATION AND EDUCATION SERVICES LIST

Northern Inyo Hospital
Customer Number: 1009366
Opportunity Number: 1-f9EMPO
Services Pricing Expiration Date: 03/29/12

Scope of Services

Without an executed McKesson Service Agreement, prices quoted in this document are budgetary.

Estimated List
T&M Fees -

. Service Description - Fixed Fees

86000054 Paragon $ 88,792
Additional Application Modules included:
Paragon Physician Documentation

Totals $0 $88,792
Discount on McKesson Services - 20.0% - %0 {$17,758)
Total Fees After Discount $0 $71,034

Total, Fixed and Time and Material Fees $71,034




EXHIBIT __
IMPLEMENTATION AND EDUCATION SERVICES LIST

i Northern Inyo Hospital

Customer Number: 1009366
Opportunity Number: 1-19EMPO

Services Pricing Expiration Date: 03/29/12

Confidentiality
The terms and conditions of this Exhibit are confidential and proprietary to McKesson. Except as required
by applicable law, all confidential information received from McKesson (including pricing) shall be kept
strictly confidential by the receiving party and shall not, without prior written consent of McKesson, be
! . disclosed by the receiving party to any third party. All right, title, and interest in and to the confidential
'9 information shall remain the property of McKesson.

GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS
d Services quoted are for McKesson Implementation Services only at the facilities listed below and any
3 Implementation Services at Customer facilities other than those listed below must be quoted separately.

Unless otherwise expressly set forth in this Contract Supplement, Fixed Fee(s), Time and Materials Fee(s), and
Additional Fee(s) for Implementation Services involving training and education assume; (a) Implementation
Services associated with Software must be used by Customer within the earlier of six months after Live Date for
the Software or related suites of Products or Services, or 18 months after the CS Effective Date, with no
refunds or credits being due Customer for the same, (b) McKesson will train a single Customer team which is
responsible for education and training of other Customer users (“train the trainer” approach), {c) McKessan will
not provide education and training for non-McKesson products, including: Microsoft SQL Server, ORACLE,
Windows, UNIX, and LINUX), Business Objects and Crystal Reports, and if education and training for the same
are required by Customer as listed in McKesson Implementation Services Guide, then Customer will purchase
and obtain the same from an appropriate third party provider, and (d) any distance learning education and
training provided by McKesson will use internet protocol audio or teleconferencing with the majority of such
education and training provided using internet protocol audio.

Contracting Entity Business Name: Northern Inyo Hospital

Implementation Services apply to the following Customer Facilities and no other:

Northern Inyo Hospital

In the event (i) any of the Assumptions which follow prove to be inaccurate, McKesson reserves the right to
revise the Service Pricing to more accurately reflect the revised Assumption(s) and (ii) Customer requests any
additional services not defined in this Exhibit such services shall be deemed additional services (“Additional
Services”). McKesson and Customer will determine the scope of the Additional Services to be provided, and
the terms and conditions (including fees to be paid) pursuant to which such Additional Services shali be
provided by McKesson upon execution of a separate agreement. Any medifications to the Implementation
Services set forth herein will be agreed upon In writing by Customer and McKesson.

Unless otherwise specified herein a single / centralized Customer project team implementation is assumed.

Definitions:

Fixed Fee




Means any predetermined prevailing rate(s) charged by McKesson for the provision of Implementation
Services set forth on the applicable contract.

Time and Materials Fees
McKesson's hourly prevailing rate(s) set forth on the appficable exhibit for providing Implementation Services
multiplied by the actual (not estimated) hours or days spent by McKesson in providing Implementation
Services, including all hours incurred by McKesson (both at Customer’s site and at various McKesson sites,
whether or not previously estimated) to perform the required implementation Services, including tasks,
administrative duties, status reports, problem analysis, attendance of meetings or telephone calls, and
research of Customer questions and issues.

Time and Materials Hourly Bill Rate: $139.20 / hour ($174.00 / hour discounted 20.0%)

Such hourly rate shall be valid for twelve {(12) months after this contract is executed, after which the McKessen
current prevailing rate for that service level shall apply. McKesson may estimate the amount of hours and / or
days necessary to provide the services; however, Customer will be résponsible for the actuat time spent by
McKesson.

The following services in this agreement are considered Time and Materials:

Paragon
Paragon Physician Documentation

INTERFACE AND CONVERSION ASSUMPTIONS ‘
Interface engine services, such as interface translations, communications protocol, filtering, etc. are not
included in the Scope of Services, as they are the responsibility of the Customer's interface engine resources.

Unless otherwise specifically listed in the Scope of Services, interface or data conversion setvices are not
included in the Implementation Services pricing. _

Pricing for interfaces to non-McKesson third-party systems assumes that Customer will work with third-party
vendors to adapt the third-party interfaces to current McKesson interface specifications.

Pricing for interfaces and integration is provided without knowledge of the order of implementation of the
Products. Once the implementation order is established, some interfaces may not be needed, while others not
identified may be required. If additional interfaces not listed herein are determined by Customer to be required
(and are Generally Available from McKesson), Additional Implementation Service Fees may be required.

All interfaces will activate no later than their related products, unless by mutual agreement of McKesson and
Customer, or where specifically noted herein. If this is not the case, Additional Implementation Service Fees

may be required.

Unless otherwise specifically stated in the Scope of Services pricing assumes all facilities will go live on
interfaces concurrently. If this is not the case Additional Implementation Service Fees may apply.

EDUCATION ASSUMPTIONS
Pricing assumes a train-the-trainer methodology for a single project team. Unless otherwise specified in the
Scope of Services Customer will deliver end-user training and education.
McKesson does not provide training for the following products: Microsoft SQL Server, ORACLE, Windows NT
and Crystai Reports. If such training is required, it must be purchased directly from an appropriate provider.




Learning Units (education days) associated with a specific Software product must be used within the later of (i)
six (6) months after Live Date of the applicable product or related suites of products; or (ii) thirty-six (36) months
after the Contract Supplement Effective Date. Any unused Learning Units after this specified time period will be

deemed forfeited.

McKesson reserves the right to replace one delivery methodology with another as these changes are made with
the sole purpose of increasing the efficiency of the training solution to ensure learning takes place.

EPM / PMQO ASSUMPTIONS
Program Management Office (PMO) senior-level project management services are not included. Additional
project management services are appropriate and available for additional fees if the Customer will be deploying
multiple applications requiring senior-level project management oversight. These PMO services can be quoted

upon request.

Discounting . S
implementation Service pricing includes a discount for the McKesson provided Implementation Services only.




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET REQUEST

Department: IT-8480 Budget year: 2011/2012
Requested by: Adam Taylor Estimated cost: $190,000.00
Requested
Priority: 1

GENERAL INFORMATION:

ltem description:
McKesson Physician Documentation

Purpose:
Additonal module in Paragon for physician charting. This was not available af the time of confract
signing and will be available in the Fall of 2011

Is this item required or recommended by third-party or regulatory agencies?
o Yes[X] No [] NA[]
If yes, please explain:

Is this item a replacement ifem?
Yes[ ] No N/A ]
If yes, please explain:

Describe any associated installation costs, site preparation, construction costs, additional equipment or

supply costs or additional staffing requirements:

Additional comments:

Department Head Signature: Date:

03/2010




Benefits

Reduces transcription cost

Limits the need for double
documentation by tightly
integrating templates with
Paragon applications

Automatically transfers
existing patient information
from Paragon into the note

Improves physician workflow

nables hospitals to develop
their own custom note
templates to supplement the
standard forms

Aflows more than one user io
add to notes

MCKESSON

Paragon® Physician Documentation

Patient-specific information
documented by a physician is a
required portion of a physician’s
responsibility. Paragon® Physician
Documentation, an additional tab
within Paragon® WebStation for
Physicians, is an integrated
documentation solution which will
support the three primary end
goals of documentation: care
communication, billing and
medicaiflegal support.

Historically, a large amount of
information that is available
elsewhere in the record is repeated
in the note. This repetition of data
is not necessary within Paragon®
because much of the information is
accessible from anywhere within the
system. Through electronic health
records, the goal is to make the
documentation, as much as possible,
a natural by-product of physician
workflow and, therefore, a
non-repetitive activity.

Easy-To-Use Templates

Paragon Physician Documentation
comes loaded with pre-designed
templates that will help to facilitate
data entry and documentation. The
templates included are as follows:
history and physical, consult note,
procedure note, operative note,
daily progress and discharge
summary. Your facility will be able
to develop as many custom
templates as needed. During
implementation, the Paragon team
will work with your facility to help
develop site-spacific templates.

Once templates are created, users
will be able to save templates to
their favorites list, providing a
means to retrieve the templates that
are most often used. Physicians will
be able to search the entire library
of available templates to find those
that are less frequently used.

Seamless Navigation and
Workflow

Paragon Physician Documentation
inherently facilitates workflow. For
example, in sections where data can
be updated, the user will be sent to
the appropriate modules within
Paragon. After the data is changed,
the user will be returned to the
same place within the document.
The enhanced user interface with
navigation huttons enables the user
to move through the document
being created. Physicians are able
to go to other tabs within Paragon
WebStation for Physicians to review
data and then return to the same
point within Paragon Physician
Documentation.

Fully Integrated Data Entry

Strong links to the patient profile
tab make data entry simple. The
entire problem list automatically
appears in the medical history note
section while “active this visit”
problems appear in the assessment
and plan section. Physicians are
alerted if they are adding a problem
which is already on the problem list.
Permanent information (such as
demographics) currently existing




Features

= Flexible documentation
templates used by clinicians to
create dinical documentation

- Various data entry options
(point and click, macros/
canned text, voice
recognition, pen markup)

~ Unstructured text sections
and structured, validated-
field sections for entering
data

~ Ability to carry forward
information from transcribed
notes

~ Ability to insert photographs
- Access to the Note section in
the EHR to anyone with

appropriate security

= Ability to create shared notes
with a supervisor

- Immediate availability of
added documents to others

McKesson Provider Technologies

5995 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

http://www.mckesson.com

within Paragon will automatically
populate the note. Data such as lab
and radiology results can also be
imported into the note. Information
can also be carried forward from
prior notes. Various data entry

_options (point and click, macros/

canned text, voice recognition,

pen markup) are used so that the
patient narrative is not lost and the
notes remains a useful clinical
communication tool while still
maximizing the use of structured
data.

For More Information

Improved Care Team
Communication

Paragon Physician Documentation
creates a communication forum
for the entire care team. Dual
documentation from muitiple care

providers is supported if you choose

to design the templates in such a
manner. Each author’s contribution
will be clearly indicated on the note.
When a note is completed by the
primary author, a notification will
be sent if it requires a co-sighature
(for example, if the note author is a
medical student, nurse practitioner
or physician assistant). Once the
proper signature is obtained, the
note then becomes visible within
the Paragon HIS to anyone who has
the appropriate security.

For more information about Paragon Physician Documentation, contact
your account executive or visit www.mckesson.com/paragon.

Copyright @ 2011 McKesson Corporation andfor ane of its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. Paragon is a
trademark of McKesson Corporation andfor one of its subsidiaries. All other product or company names
mentioned may be trademarks, service marks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

PGN406-12/11

o TR AR KRR




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



1/11/2012
Dear Mr. Halfen,

} am writing this letter as an official grievance of my termination of employment and
unfair working practices at Northern inyo Hospital.

| have been employee at Northern Inyo Hospital for over three years. During my
employment { have been highly praised by physicians, staff, patients and community
members. Additionally, the average length of stay has decreased significantly and due
to my active role in the ER 1 have been able to prevent several social admits that may
cost the hospital thousands of doliars for each admit. Lastly because of my active role
in social services at Northern Inyo Hospital nurses and nursing supervisors have been
able to concentrate on direct care of patients while | am dealing with social issues giving
them more time to address patient care. | have been available 24/7 unless | am out of
town with no additional compensation or time off.

| believe that my termination is the result of retaliation on the part of Dan David and
Lucy Alarid. The reason given for my termination is that | did not follow a 90 day plan
and | was disruptive during a meeting. Additionally | believe that | was bullied by Dan
and his behavior hindered my ability to do my job appropriately.

| was placed on the 90 day plan because | complained to Charleen Ryan and Susan
Batchelder about Dan’s practices and how they impacted my ability to appropriately
advocate for patients. It is my belief that Dan was using his position as my supervisor to
complete his job as UR.  If | complained or advocated for a patient | was generally not
supported and many times chastised. Additionaily | complained that | was being held to
a different standard than others on the social service team, but | did not have any ability
to address these issues as again | would be chastised. The other members were not
held to the same documentation standards and their documentation did not follow the
policy. In this meeting with Dan, SBusan and €harleen | did state that | did have some
trust issues with Dan as [ felt he had been blaming me for the changes in supervision
that had occurred and when | asked him to stop he would tell me to go to Susan
because he was a good manager and did not do anything wrong.

At the end of this meeting we agreed to start over which | naively thought that meant
both of us. We met about a week later and | was placed on a 90 day plan that was very
punitive. | brought ideas fo address some of the concerns that Dan had shared in the
meeting; however Dan did not want to address any of these concerns, he implied that i
was the problem and that my work was poor and | had several issues.

Throughout this 90 day plan i was severely micromanaged. The level of expectation
was s0 high for me that ifdid set me up for failure. | did not feel that | could address any



of my concerns regarding the 90 day plan as if | said anything negative about Dan or
anyone else | would be severely chastised. On one occasion | disagreed with a swing
bed decision that Dan had made. Because | disagreed with this to others | was taken
into his office then | was brought into a meeting with HR and then it was discussed at
our Friday meeting. Dan had been told previously that swing bed decisions were to be
made as a team and because he was covering social services he became the team and
made the decision without input from any other members of the team. This decision put
me in an awkward position with the family and the staff as | was not sure what the plan
was. When | questioned it not only was it addressed in the above three meetings, but |
was also made to feel guilty because he was covering social services since | asked for
time off, | also stateq during these meeting that | felt unsafe and | feit that some on
Dan’s behaviors were inappropriate, but | was scolded in the Friday meeting for saying
those things because Dan might feel unsafe. At no time to my understanding were my
concerns investigated. The more | attempted to address my concerns the more punitive
Dan became.

During this time period | also met with you several times. In August | went on a 10 day
stress leave under workman's comp. | also took an additional week in September after
an additional incident of bullying and being ambushed by the 90 day plan. { let you
know that | did not follow through with the claim because | was afraid of additional
retribution. | informed you of my concerns and every time | met with you 1 did state that
1 did not come forward with my concerns earlier because | feared retaliation. On
December 28th | also sent an email to Charleen Ryan discussing my concerns of the
final meeting that | had regarding electronic charting. In that email 1 also stated that |
feared retaliation. On Japuary 3 | was terminated,

We met on 1/10/12 and | would like to clarify in writing a statement that was made. You
stated that | had been under three supervisors. i have only been under Lucy Alarid and
Dan David. |did not request the change of supervisor only that some of the issue would
be addressed. | was assigned Leo Fries as an advocate however a conflict of interest
developed when he became Lucy’s supervisor. | was told my Dan David in December
2010 that he became my supervisor after several people complained about Lucy. |was
also told that he volunteered to become my supervisor. | did let you know that this has
been used on a regular basis to bully me. Several times in the past year, Dan would tell
me that he became my supervisor because there was a problem always implying that |
was the reason for the change.

Throughout this time period | have requested representation of an employee advocate.

| have been denied appropriate witnesses at my meetings. | was told that others cannot
come to these meetings unless it is the employee advocate. | was also denied a person
of my choice at my separation meeting. |was given Doug as a witness even though |



brought Cheryt Underhill to stay with me at that meeting. When we arrived, she was
told to wait in the hall even though vou instructed her to come with me,

There is a lot more to this and | have also attached my response to the written warning
that | received. | have been isolated and bullied. | have attempted to utilize the chain of
command appropriately, but as | have used the chain of command then | have been
written up or scalded all of this leading to my termination,

My termination has created fear among the employees. If they have a problem with
administration and attempt to address it will it lead to their termination. | know that | am
not perfect and | attempted to address all the issues in the 90 day plan, but some of the
requirements in the 90 day plan were unreasonable. | cannot be expected fo get along
with everyone especially those who are not willing to get along with me.

Lastly, | am thoroughly disappointed that some of the details of my termination have
been made public by management. Employees were told they have been working on
this for months, This statement tefls me that the 90 day plan was being used to start my
termination and that other members of management were aware. Therefore not only
have my rights as an employee been violated, but it's clear that a plan has been in
place for a while.

This time period has been very difficult for me. In addition to losing my job this week, |
also lost my grandmother. Although Dan was aware of my situation, he showed little
support and at times made me feel guilty for wanting to care for my grandmother.

| would like to return to work and do so without fear of retribution or retaliation.

Additionally | would suggest that a policy on bullying is written so that others ¢an do
their job without fear of retaliation or retribution.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. | have asked to be placed on the next
board meeting agenda as the next step in this process. | would like to resolve this
without going t@ the board. | hope we can resolve this quickly so that we can all move,
heal and provide excellent patient care.

If you would like to discuss any of these issues with me | am available this week, you
can call me and | will make myself availabie.

Sincerely,

Debborah Morales, MSW

RENES



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN
PRACTICE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on this first day of February 2012 by and between Northern
Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”) and Alice Casey, M.D. (“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital™), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01, that it will be in the best
interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain a licensed physician and

surgeon who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of General Pediatrics, to practice
in said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

C. Physician is a physician and surgeon, engaged in the private practice of medicine, licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, and certified by the American Board of Pediatrics.
Physician desires to maintain her practice ("Practice) in Bishop, California, and practice Pediatrics
in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

. é ) Il
f COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

Physician shall maintain her Practice in medical offices (“Offices™) provided by District at a place to
be mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term of this Agreement, do the
following: '

1.01. Services. Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of her direct patient care expertise
and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals
and objectives for the provision of Pediatric Services. The scope of services to be performed
by Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.
Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical record documentation of all direct patient
care services rendered hereunder; such documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an
ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and contain the information, requested by the Hospital
such that a complete medical record can be assembled.

Page 1 of 10, 11:01 AMI/Id/2012




1.02. Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District either by lease or
other arrangement shall be used at any time by Physician as anything other than the private
practice of pediatric medicine unless specifically agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

1.03. Medical Staff Membership and Service: Physician shall;

a) Maintain Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”) membership with Pediatric privileges
sufficient to support a part time PEDIATRIC practice, for the term of this Agreement.

b} Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the scope of
privileges granted to her by Hospital and as required by the Hospital Medical Staff.
Physician shall not be required to provide more than fifty percent (50%) of the annual call
in weekly increments unless otherwise agreed upon from time to time. Physician shall be
solely responsible for call coverage for her personal private practice.

¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses
incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which she may
claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges and agrees
that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are relevant
to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years following the
termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve and maintain
said books, documents, papers, and records, Physician further agrees to transfer to the
District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers or records
which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital. Physician
shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-coniract she may enter with a
value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve {12) month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject
to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

e} District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified
physicians as the Physician may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such
physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted privileges by
the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the Hospital.

IL.
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

2.01. Practice Management Services. Hospital will provide the following services in exchange for
the fees agreed to in 3.05

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Physician’s Practice
either through a direct let at no cost to the physician or through an arrangement with a
landlord.

Page 2 of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012




2.02.

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

3.01.

3.02.

b) Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall provide all equipment as may be
reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Physician's practice. Hospital
shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Physician’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply
needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Practice initially. Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to subsequent staffing
requirements. Physician shall not be required to maintain any personnel that she does not feel is
appropriate for the practice.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.
Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used unless changed by
mutual consent of the Physician and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all operating
expenses of the Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations.

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s Practice shall
operate on a part-time basis, maintaining hours of operation in keeping with the part time
practice of one physician while permitting a Pediatrics schedule sufficient to service the
patients of the Practice. Part time shall mean approximately 19.5 hours per week or less, except
when another physician is on leave.. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal
operating procedures of the Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.

IIIL.
COMPENSATION

Compensation, During the term of this agreement, District shall remit to Physician 50% of
fees collected for services rendered in Section II. Payment will be made by the tenth of the
following month.

Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain her own malpractice insurance
with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year. District will
reimburse Physician eighty percent (80%) of the premiums for said insurance paid for by
Physician.

Page 3 of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012



3.03.

3.04.

3.035.

4.01.

4.02,

Health Insurance. None provided.

Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Physician assigns to District
all claims, demands and rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services
rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for Pediatric services and consultations

performed or provided by the Physician. Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall be solely
responsible for billing and collecting for all professional services provided by Physician to
Practice patients at Practice and for all Pediatric services performed at the Hospital, and for
managing all Practice receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and
MediCal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice
patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and
exclusive property of Practice. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement
(including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Practice. In the event
payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly
remit the payments directly to Hospital.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of
physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in II above.

Iv.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be two (2) years beginning on February 1, 2012 and
ending on January 31, 2014. The Agreement may be renewed, by written instrument signed by
both parties, no later than 120 days before its expiration date.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By Physician at any time, without cause or penalty, upon one hundred and eighty (180)
days’ prior written notice to the other party;

b) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the professional
standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Physician equal to
that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

Page 4 of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012



4.03.

5.01.

5.02,

¢) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in such event, the
non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, explaining the breach, unless such breach is
cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Physician maintains
Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate clinical
privileges and maintains such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement.

Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

a) At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

b) Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

¢) Be amember in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

d) Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

e) Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

f) Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

g) At all times conduct herself, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the standards
of the medical profession, the American College of Pediatricians, the Hospital Medical
Staff, and the District. Further, she shall not violate any California law which prohibits (1)
driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or the
combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled substances, (3) being
intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to herself or others,
and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital
employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against
Physician based upon facts, which constitutes the above offenses, shall be a material breach
of this Agreement.

VL
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Page 5 of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012



GIAL.

w2,

T

TR,

&) IhuibperdiortContremttr. Mo nebtiomsthip affemplogerand empibyseseis coantiet By thiis
Agresmentt. Inthepenfforemee af Bipsiean s wek and didizs, Biymsiamisatall times
antting eand] prenttrnm ivgs sas e e gpeerdtbntt iy e comtiettor, prestisiing theprdssmm aff
metioine. Dttt st neitie Tee nmorewncisse et erd estiom osan the mmstuatis by

——— & — ittt s M it
Homemaar, et Fingss otean segesss tedt alll wienkk peeffommme] puossyeantt too thiis Ageemsntt sl e
imsttritt anamnd baase watth auomest iy aypmoset] metwtts and prestices im Py caean
pwttess o | sysso iy andliin acmodtamee witth the sttardiedts st fatthiin ti s Agmessmmnit.

ty) Benefiits. Eoosyttassmatifned Ly sett ffintth i tihis Agpesmenty, ittis wndbes toed] eomd] et et -
Miymimoem stedl] Heasee o adbaimms by s Agpesmentt ar et agpa it Biesguittd] far
sz pel | sty e, wiankhen' s eremypensdi ton Uenediits, dissdhi Ly teeredfits, coraanyy astiesr
ey bopese tomred it alfaanyy Rdind]. T aattiitioon, Blogpitd] sted 1 Heaee e el g itontto nedindburse
BHyysiziian forany cosdts o eqprsess assoati te] willth Piysoan s conyllanmee witth coontiimding
e v ] eetivocd i tom nesgp nesmemits.

Rl sy fior @wn Aatts. Eacthpratty wall] bee negpoms ke foriis ewm adts e o s s e
alll clbdinss, liethiitiss, ingjur s, sutts, denrmnds el exponses ffor [ dints wilh ihmesynesaditar

e et et sy e Hhewsarose e negd e, ceausset] o al gt tio Hrenae Hesm censsstl by adttten prety,
ttieinr eyl bysees anr nappessertttimes, i e praffommee orenissem ot any axttornes porstil ity
affaittien pratyyamdbr tihis canttestt. IInttheawanttthivtte cbdim ismentte s st Yutth prati s, tiis
ttheiirttortt aff tatth gatites the canypmedteiin thee didormee aff sl dldim and to carse thesirinmunssss to
diwliltewite. Hvmwena, hatthpeatizs st Heame theenighitt tto tedkes aaryy et ad ] et thsgy et inwee
sy to et et thesiriitenest.

WL
GHTNEIRANT, FTROMWIESTONS

oo Sollizittetiiom . PHiyssicien agmesss thedt shiee wil Ll editieer divesttly e iirdinsstly, dlutingzasmdd
alftertietrm aftthis Agessnentt, cadll am, selinitt e tekie: aameay, cor ettt teo azd 1] aom, sl it cor
telkasawety anyy petintts ar petisntt goups witth witvom iysmian disdter esrme avaneaffas @
sl Tt el Ryt bed s preestt, pocessentt e fiuttunee aeff it com waitth Mitesyyi el | el Rt i

Avacasss tin Reemdis . TR thee ettt neeguiivet] toy Seatizom ISOIEOX) affthiee Sesird] Sseuiyy Aadt,
arms anmmntkert, ] Uy wead L] e beti o witi e s di ety eqppl b be tho et Setitom, Ftipgsiziim
ey o rekes ava] bt beuoon wed It wart e neepessit e e Seemad ey et B, the

oyt L Grereed ], ervany attherr did by auttios izt rgpesentttiness, this Agpesmmmr ttandi the
s, dtommmestts ol nesmendtis et iy it e tto thee eest tentt thudt ssinth ek, dlomumers aod]
nesmts anee ey tho cant iy thes nrttie arnd] ettt e T eyt s amstts T semiizsss ppoowitd]
Hoy Himpyssizipam.

Ptipymiizien st 1] ad s sdées ameat bt ke south sulbosnt tesstt eand tee e, dloaummsits, et nesondis ol
amyy suthwanttecttor i et sitirmtted i eaftomss ey eff tee Biygs miwn s dhttas undirthis
At atta st o SO DD @rmroxe e a twadiee (2) mwntth premiod], eand] Tttt
sttt torits engganizetitr ed Ly ned bted] tto Fipstizm.

FlaeggeCed 1T, 1111601 AN FADUZE 12



TLER.

TLOH.

T,

707

TL8.

T8,

Shnth ook, dboaummentss, and] naxmds st e prescomwet] aavd e i ke fhor faur (89) yess affter the
oo effsemwiies by Pyttt pussientt te s Agnesmantt. TH P ysitdianis negpesteditto
diisdtosetheilss, divwunmen s cirnessondls st tho s subisestim forppugpeses eoffam auditt,
g e st 1 ety Hitogp ] et hee netuse e sxeppe cffsunth oot ] Atppdiiem sdled]l
meddes amnad] i s, uppem wanttem nssesstt el HR oyt |, 2 1 ssucdh Broaliss, diopummsits e magedts.
Pysiicipen sthed ] i ermiiKy cond] ol i Frenn beses Tbemgyited] iin thhee eonantt et eavyy sammonn it aff
nesintisesmet i dheiset ardissd lowed] esamse aff ttie i e et Pty iz corany sibertterattor
tto coomyply witth itss el gt tooss too e int e m e neddee e b ke ey, dlsgoument s, eornessndls
pussantttte s subssstim, Risthidtkemmityy sl indlhotks, battnettieelimted te the anountteft
et dberiied], plis aagy it toesstt, ppesred Hisss ] gl | copstts.

it st oo s vt tero bt tho amsines cromy fanose wittth St fiom 1861 afftiiee S id] Bty Matt, 28
cnmentbel], et resgnd Betronss i ety preotiimendt too thiett Aatt. e ol igpditns el RYys manundber this
ssmtiton ance sttty ittt tto commyp i tarcee witth Hlrese poostsitons, avd] sted ] e gifsem effBatt andly
tto thre extert resssssany tto isne canmpirme witth thessepprowisms. Intheaoanit it the
neepineEEts ar those prowiisionss anenesthuosd o e Tttt e ol i rons aff e preti s widier
s seetitom stied 1 i Heowi e e et hioeel] cor edlinnired et

Avnendbmentt, Tiis Agnesemett ey e amendbel att ey tinee by mmitted | egresmmenttefftie
s, Butteary suoth asnssrdinenttmustbeetinwai ting, dittel, cod] ssgest By tatth prettiss.

i Ruffomad] Fees. TWo eyt e atther aormiitrediom stied 1 e medbe wdbar this Agpesmentt ffor

ﬁtmn&%ﬂlaﬁmﬁimma o Tty i ey, bt Mg ] qonr tho aetny oot it aspen et nom et ittt weidth
Disttmixt.

Rupmsumeantaff Tdbeogenmarntt. Thvepratiiss stijmibite ard] apnose thrt theineone guamittest to
pgiicizem umithar thiss Agpesmenty, andl thee cavenentts affttie Dixbimt to proosi it affce gpacs,
pperssonn], egpiprrentt, eand] et im attresr Uearedits, ene e i nesguiixet] tto et ke iysixian
ttopradinrein Bitteyy, Caiftomig; et sheisnetdb e to ey suathitrdhucssmen tt, s me sueth
negpepyritsdipd ] e nasprinedd].

Aesifgmmantt. Py i sl nwdt assipm, selll, theasdorordid byptte anyy affthe Py s wightes
o dhitisss, imad bt ivg oy Hiiming cor atteemwiise nettd v v sttt b e | phys o s to penfform serviness
Rttt tee thits Agnesrent|, witthautt the pritor wai tteen aomsatt el Hoypiad].

Attmmesns” Hess. [y ged] antitm e attierpooset ngis commemmed, by et thenr peatty, to
enffonaemigttts, ditiss, aodloresgrositilitirs wodber thits Agnesamnmomt, the e g ety sthedl e
entitibelito neaamwan nesmanrtibe atttomsy s e aand] costis. Asussetl i tis Betiom 7707, thhetenm
“toeewer] gz preatty” ﬁﬁﬂﬂm&tﬁmmnngmgmﬂﬂzy%mn HERX G E) adffttise @itz
Crotke @ Ciivi] Bhoosdhne.

Chuiime off eoww. THifs Agresementt st 1] e commttostim ecsandbaroze witth, aod gronemeelity, tthe
v affttiee Rt o CHllitomea.

Ealtithitts. ANl edhiinits atttatied aand] nefBemed] tto Hemesim amce il Ly e ppened et by thits
neftiner.

Pikge 7761 1), 111011 ANYD A DUZE0 2



7.10.

7.11.

7.12.

7.13.

7.14.

7.15.

7.16.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician: Alice Casey, M.D.
684 Autumn Leaves
Bishop, CA 93514

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Physician in
connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
Physician. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Practice policies and
procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal
laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the
Agreement, to specific medical records if necessary in connection with claims, litigation,
investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agrecement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or his/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients
to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on
referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Page 8 of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012



7.17.  Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

7.18. Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall
be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By By

Peter J. Watercott, President Alice Casey, M.D.
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
NICLHD Legal Counsel

Page 9 of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff. Physician provides
direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will
provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a part time Pediatric Practice. Part time shall
mean regularly scheduled office hours to meet the service area demand and performance of surgeries
as may be required.

Specifically, the Physician will:

1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each patient.
4. Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

6. Manage all Pediatric emergencies within scope of Physician’s expertise, upon request by
Emergency Room or other physician.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
8. Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

9. Accept emergency call as provided herein.

Page 10 0of 10, 11:01 AM1/10/2012



END



